Tammy Briant Spratling Community Tampa Bay

Application Form

Organization Information

Brief Project Descriptor
Please briefly describe this organization's request.

Technology upgrades and furniture

If you have previously applied for a Small Purchase and would like your previous
request copied over to update and submit for consideration in Round Two, please
contact Rose Cervantes. Due to the current inflationary environment, you will
need to obtain new bids/estimates for your proposed purchases regardless of a
prior submission. The new request amount must also fit within the maximum
request amounts for Round Two.

If you would like to complete this application in Word first and copy your answers over later, use the
following link: Download Application

The evaluation rubric that will be used to score your request can be downloaded here.

Please pay attention to character limits while working on your draft. These limits include spaces.

Organization Name*
Community Tampa Bay INC

Proposal Name*
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Transition to Virtual Programming and Capacity Grant (COVID)

EIN*
81-0675602

Incorporation Year*
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service.

2005
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Tammy Briant Spratling Community Tampa Bay

Organizational Mission Statement*

What is your organization’s mission statement? This should be no longer than one or two sentences.

The mission of Community Tampa Bay is to cultivate inclusive leaders to change communities through
dialogue and cross-cultural interaction.

In other words, we empower people with the tools to have hard conversations with others who don't look
like them, live like them, or love like them to create a community free from all forms of discrimination.
We can effect positive change when we have leaders across identities who influence culture and interrupt
systemic institutional discrimination through personal relationships, advocacy, and representation.

Unique Entity ID (SAM)

Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal
government to identify your organization. This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is
free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. However, a Unique Entity ID number
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12
Applying

Annual Operating Budget Size*

Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget, (expenditures only) for your entire organization.
$547,780.00

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries*
If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this

process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.
No
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Amount Requested (Annual Operating Budget > 5500,000)

Amount Requested (Annual Operating Budget > $500,000)*
Because your annual operating budget is over $500,000, the maximum grant request for your organization is
$150,000.

$9,930.00

Request Specifics

Priority Areas*

For Round 2 of this funding process, the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund is prioritizing organizations that offer
programming, and whose capital purchase is related to, the following areas:

e Individuals with Disabilities
e  Food Security
e Specialized Healthcare
0 Mental Health
0 Dental Care
O Substance Use Disorders

e Housing

Not offering programming in these areas does not disqualify you from applying. However, this prioritization will
result in 10 bonus points being awarded to eligible requests when scored.

Does your organization and its proposed capital purchase fit into one of these areas?
Yes

Organization Programmatic Background*
Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

If you have indicated above that your programming and proposed purchase fit into the priority areas for this
funding round, please be sure to describe the relevant programming.

Community Tampa Bay, founded as a local chapter of the National Conference for Communities and Justice
(NCC]) in late 1940s, has been operating independently since 2005. We believe we can realize a community
free from all forms of discrimination by empowering inclusive leaders who engaged in cross-cultural
interaction and dialogue.

We offer youth and adult programming in line with our mission, creating space for individuals to come
together, learn about each other, and break down the biases and assumptions they have for people different
than themselves. Our work is inherently educational. Trained facilitators lead conversations - often around
difficult topics - in pursuit of inclusive and transformational growth. Our work is organized around 10 social
identities - race, ethnicity, nationality, sex, sexual orientation, gender, age, ability, class, and faith.
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Community Tampa Bay owns and operates ANYTOWN®), a free youth summer camp that empowers high
school students to create more inclusive and diverse communities. Since 1991, when the program was
started, ANYTOWN has graduated over 5,000 delegates and volunteers throughout the entire Tampa Bay
area, offering our community more educated and inclusive leaders, who are making our region a better place
to live in.

The program is centered around six main goals, including cross-cultural interaction, identity, dialogue,
advocacy, leadership, and recognizing the impact of discrimination. Youth participants influence how each
goal is accomplished.

Our tangible results demonstrate how transformative dialogue and meaningful cross-cultural interaction
positively affect youth, helping form communities free from all forms of discrimination.

Our programming supports youth mental health. Many ANYTOWN youth are BIPOC and/or LGBTQ+. As teens
explore their identities, mental health is explored as well. ANYTOWN is an affirming and empowering place
and even more important now where their support in schools has decreased.

Community Need*
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

It is no secret that hate is on the rise in Florida. We’ve seen hate and intolerance grow as people are less
inclined to interact with people who think and are different than themselves. Our programs create space for
people who don’t look like each other, love like each other, and live like each other to come together and learn
from each other through cross-cultural interaction and dialogue. We offer critical training and community
conversations that break down the biases, assumptions, prejudices, and stereotypes that lead to
discrimination.

In the surveys conducted by our organization for our ANYTOWN youth program, 100% of participants said
that they experienced meaningful cross-cultural interactions, 96% increased their comfort and ability to
facilitate dialogue, 93% gained a stronger sense of social identity, and 98% gained skills to engage in service,
advocacy, or leadership in school or communities promoting inclusion.

In Tampa Bay Partnership's (TBP) regional competitiveness report, Tampa has 12.19% share of population
age 16-24 neither employed or enrolled in school. ANYTOWN creates opportunities for young adults to
participate in its empowering and affirming program - either as participants (14-18) or volunteers.
Additionally, ANYTOWN keeps youth in school, with a nearly perfect graduation rate for youth that attend the
program. This is significant given the Tampa Bay area only has a HS graduation rate of 89.07%.

ANYTOWN provides an affirming and empowering place for marginalized youth. The TBP's racial sentiment
report indicates that 54% of Tampa Bay residents say their race/ethnicity is either extremely important or
important when it comes to their personal identity. And 39% of Tampa Bay residents have experienced
discrimination. Since the pandemic, the number of suicides in the US has increased with the greatest increase
occurring for teenagers and millennials. Diverse youth are able to be themselves and embrace their identities
at ANYTOWN.
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Negative Economic Impact on Organization*

The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could
include:

e Inflationary pressures
e Areduction in revenue since the onset of the pandemic

e Anincrease in pandemic-related revenue that is restricted, or otherwise does not permit the purchase of
capital assets

e The use of reserves for pandemic-related unbudgeted expenses

e Allocation of resources to meet a pandemic-related increase in demand for services, which results in a
lack of resources to purchase capital assets

e A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by
the CDC

You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please
limit your upload to no more than five pages.

CTB has experienced tremendous negative economic impact due to COVID-19 in three key ways 1) costs
associated with transitioning programming to a virtual format; 2) lack of access to the schools and cancelled
revenue producing training; 3) cancellation of ANYTOWN. Prior to the pandemic, our work was done
exclusively in-person with much energy within the organization feeling it could never be done virtually.
However, the pandemic required overnight rethinking. Immediately, our team transitioned into a virtual
model for community conversations and trainings. While we quickly realized that our work could in fact be
done virtually, we also realized there are associated costs with virtual programming. CTB has had to purchase
software and hardware to support its virtual programming. CTB has also experienced wear and tear on its
computers and other resources required for virtual training.

Significantly, CTB also lost access to the schools. Before the pandemic, CTB was training teachers,
administrators, and students in-person at local middle and high schools. During the pandemic, with physical
schools closed, we lost the opportunity to train in schools. Return the classroom hasn’t not bounced back as
quickly as hoped as funding priorities have changed and the statewide climate for anti-discrimination and
equity work has shifted away. Additionally, training previously done for teachers was eliminated because
teachers already had their plates full with COVID-19 response trainings.

Finally, CTB was unable to host its signature youth program - ANYTOWN in 2020 and was only able to host a
day- time, condensed program in 2021. Inability to host our signature program left us unable to fundraise for
our most compelling program. We also lost grant opportunities given our inability to host the summer
learning program. CTB lost its connection with local youth and is actively rebuilding its connections with local
high school students and teachers to recruit for future ANYTOWN@ programs.
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Proposal Description*
The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of economic
impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater than the

economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your purchase proposal and address the following:
e  What will you be purchasing with these funds?
e What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?

e How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?
CTB appreciates consideration of funding for the below expenses that only in small part help rectify the
tremendous negative economic impact we've felt from COVID-19:

What will you be purchasing with these funds?

CTB will be purchasing laptop computers, docking stations, keyboards, and monitors to respond to the
increased virtual programming required due to COVID-19.

CTB will be purchasing conference table chairs to help support its interaction with youth participating in its
upcoming in-person programming. Since the first round, we purchased a conference table which has helped
in return to in-person programming.

What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?
The estimated lifespan of the computers, docking stations, and monitors is 5-7 years.
The estimated lifespan of the conference table & chairs is 10 years.
How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?

CTB has experienced tremendous wear on its computer equipment given the increased use during COVID-19.
Previously, computers were used to support in-person training. Now they are the essential tool needed for
virtual training. Computer monitors and docking stations will support CTB’s transition to virtual
programming. They will allow effective work and a professional presentation for community members
experiencing the training. The laptop computers will also be used as we begin training back in-person in
schools and at ANYTOWN®. Having small and mobile laptop computers is essential to our work and critical
to virtual programming. The computer monitors and docking stations allow for seamless transition from
being in the classroom to in the office and successfully hosting Zoom-based trainings and community
conversations.

The conference table will support our transition back into in-person programming. CTB moved to a new
space during the pandemic - a rent cost savings. The new space has room for a conference table where youth
can join together and connect during our programming. This is essential to giving them space and supporting
them after lost social opportunities during the pandemic. CTB has purchased the conference table - we only
need new chairs for the table.
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Guiding Principles - Client Impact*
The American Rescue Plan Act, which provides the funding for this grant program, aims to ensure an equitable
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. According to federal guidance, the term “equity” is defined as:

The consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all individuals, including individuals who
belong to underserved communities that have been denied such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and
Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color;
members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with
disabilities; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or
inequality.

One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified
priority populations are met.

Will this purchase benefit the community members defined above that have experienced disproportionate
negative impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic? If so, how?

Absolutely. CTB’s primary constituents and youth served belong to underserved communities. As an anti-
discrimination nonprofit, our work is focused on 10 social identities - race, ethnicity, nationality, sex, sexual
orientation, gender, age, ability, class, and faith. Naturally, people from these diverse social identities
gravitate to our work. ANYTOWN® is free for all participating youth so that cost is not a barrier. Many youth
in the ANYTOWN® program receive free or reduced lunch. We also serve many LGBTQ individuals who feel a
natural sense of belonging in the spaces we create.

At ANYTOWN, youth from around the Bay area are welcome. Last year, many students came from Gibbs High
School in St. Pete which sits in the qualified census tract.

Maintaining connection with our youth is even more important as they transition back to social connections.
Teen Mental Health Expert Todd Shapiro was quoted by WUSF saying, "Kids are feeling lonely, isolated, and
depressed. And let's say you spent eighth grade at home and now you're going to high school. That's a very
anxiety producing transition, even in the best of situations." Last year, we noticed many ANYTOWN youth had
ever stayed away from home or participated in a sleep away camp.

Number Served*
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

10000

Unduplicated vs. Duplicated*

Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?

Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services

Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a
Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated.
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.

Unduplicated
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Other (Explanation Required)
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital purchase.

Geographic Impact & Priority Populations

The ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund seeks to offset the negative economic impact Pinellas nonprofits faced
due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Organizations who serve disproportionately impacted communities will be
considered as serving a priority population. There are several ways to determine if your clients were
disproportionately impacted.

Examples of disproportionately impacted communities include those who:
e Live in a Qualified Census Tract (QCTs)
0 Defined by U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
0 U.S. Treasury guidance prioritizes use of ARPA funds within QCTs

0 To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use the following link:
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda_qgct.html
In the top right-hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-
hand side of the screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are
denoted in purple. You can also map your address by adding it into the address box at the top to
see if your location is inside the zones.

e Low- and moderate-income household and communities
e Households that qualify for federal assistance programs, such as SNAP and TANF

e  Historically marginalized communities (BIPOC communities, persons with disabilities, LGTBQ4#, religious
minorities, and other communities that fit in the Equity definition provided on the ARPA website and
application)

Benefits and Geography of Purchase*
Please describe the following:

1. The communities/clients that will benefit from this capital purchase, and whether they were
disproportionately impacted by the pandemic according to the examples above.

2. The geographic areas in which this capital purchase will be put into use. Be as specific as possible.

80% of ANYTOWN participants in 2022 received free or reduced lunch. This assistance program distinction
indicates that participants are coming to us from disproportionately impacted communities. Many attend
high school and/or live in Qualified Census Tracts. Since our programming is identity focused, many BIPOC,
persons with disabilities, LGBTQ+, and religious minorities participate in our programming.

Last year, 56% of ANYTOWN youth identified as LGBTQ+. We expect to have even more LGBTQ+ youth attend
ANYTOWN this summer given the climate against their identities in their schools.

We recruit heavily from historically Black schools such as GIBBS HS in St. Petersburg and Blake and
Middleton in Tampa.
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Headquarters Location*
Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your
Sunbiz registration, you may search here: https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/

622 1st Ave. S, Ste. 2, Saint Petersburg, FL. 33701

QCT Determination - Headquarters*
Is this organization headquartered in a QCT?

No

Community Connection

PCF understands the value of authentic and diverse representation in philanthropy and in Pinellas County. To
this end, we ask demographic and representation questions to gauge the human impact your organization has
on the communities you serve.

PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than it has in other processes because of the
public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure can be a sensitive matter and wants to
respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels comfortable sharing more detailed
demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation and Connection" section.

Community Representation and Connection*

Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you
and/or list examples of your work within this community.

If your staff, board, executive leadership, or long-term volunteers have personal identities or experiences that
allow for a meaningful connection with your clients, please feel free to describe this connection below. When
possible, please use internal data or specific details to describe how your organization is representative and
connected to the communities you serve.

The word community is not just in our name - it is what we do. We take pride in our mission to build inclusive
communities. We carry out this work through outreach to local schools and youth-serving organizations and
also hosting community conversations that are open to individuals of all ages. We host community
conversations on topics such as Islamophobia, racial inequalities, and ethnic and nationality considerations
for the war in Ukraine.

We are oftentimes called on community partners to facilitate community conversations - a recognition of our
unique skill to facilitate diverse and difficult conversations.

CTB partners with local nonprofits for many of our events. This past year, we hosted an art gallery at
TheStudio@620 and a community conversation at the Museum of Fine Arts.
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This upcoming year, we are partnering with two nonprofits to create a MLK Day of Service. Together, the
three organizations will place over 200 youth in service opportunities for the morning before culminating in
an afternoon of processing their experience together.

During COVID-19, CTB created an online community twice daily through its initiative called “Community
Circle.” These virtual engagements on Zoom which were held at 10am and 8pm allowed any community
member to come together to enjoy a virtual community when it was unsafe to leave our homes. CTB staff
facilitated activities and led conversations to create connections at a time when so much was uncertain in the
world. Participants shared that these programs provided routine and human connection imperative for their
mental health during this time.

Leadership Demographics - Board Membership*
Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? Check all
that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled. Neurodiversity is defined as “the range of differences in individual brain
function and behavioral traits, regarded as part of normal variation in the human population." Examples
of neurodiversity include autism spectrum disorders, ADHD, and dyslexia.

BIPOC
LGBTQ+

Leadership Demographics - Executive Level Leadership Team*
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled. Neurodiversity is defined as “the range of differences in individual brain
function and behavioral traits, regarded as part of normal variation in the human population." Examples
of neurodiversity include autism spectrum disorders, ADHD, and dyslexia.

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leadership team, please select "Not
applicable."

BIPOC
LGBTQ+
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Leadership Demographics - CEO/Executive Director*
Does your CEQO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ defined as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled. Neurodiversity is defined as “the range of differences in individual brain
function and behavioral traits, regarded as part of normal variation in the human population." Examples
of neurodiversity include autism spectrum disorders, ADHD, and dyslexia.

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leader, please select "Not applicable."
BIPOC

Proposal Costs

Please upload current verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your potential vendor(s)]. These bids must be
dated within the past 60 days. Please ensure there is a date noted on the bid or some annotation as to when you
obtained these estimates/bids.

e If your purchase is BELOW $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the proposed
purchases.

e If your purchase is ABOVE $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates for your proposed
purchases.

This can be as simple as screenshots from Amazon or Best Buy (though PCF does not endorse or recommend any
specific vendor) or may be from specialized vendors that sell your proposed purchase. If you have concerns
regarding bids or estimates, please reach out to PCF staff.

Please note if you submitted a proposal in the first round of funding for Small Capital Purchases, you will be
required to submit new bids for an accurate cost estimation in the current market.

If you need assistance compressing files, please email Rose Cervantes at rcervantes@pinellasct.org.

Bid/Estimate #1*

PDF files are accepted.
Two Bids 2nd Round.pdf

Bid/Estimate #2*

PDF files are accepted.
Two Bids 2nd Round.pdf
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Bid/Estimate #3

PDF files are accepted.

Sole Source*

In some cases, a proposed small purchase is only available from a single vendor, and as such, only one
bid/estimate can be uploaded. If this is the case for your organization, please explain in the field below, and
contact Rose Cervantes at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Otherwise, write "N/A" below.
N/A

Related Parties*
Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

e A board member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid
e The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

e The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid

If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.
If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties

Budget Summary*

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases. Note: this spreadsheet will automatically round numbers to make it easier to read for
committee members.

If you submitted a proposal in the first round of funding for Small Capital Purchases, you will be required to submit
a new budget for an accurate cost breakdown in the current market. Additionally, this round of funding there is
less available monies, and the max award request has decreased.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

CTB ARPA-Budget-Template-Small-Purchases 2nd Round.xlsx
Since the last round, we went ahead and purchased a conference table with a donation that we received.
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Other Funding Sources*
Please describe any other funding not already mentioned that your organization has applied for or obtained for
this purchase.

This includes but is not limited to Community Block Development Grants (CBDG), local government grants
(including Tourist Development Council funding), foundation grants, and private donors (you do not need to
disclose donor identities but simply indicate the amount raised for this purchase). This includes any matching
grants or in-kind contributions you may have obtained.

Please be sure these other funding sources are represented in the "Applicant Match” column in the budget
summary uploaded above.

Since the last round, we purchased a conference table with a private donations funds that were received. The
conference table has been invaluable to supporting our hybrid office and in-person training with our youth.
We now have team meetings at our conference table, instead of at our desks. We hope to have new chairs so
we do not need to use our desk chairs at the table. We also host youth from our Advocacy Academy in the
office and they enjoy connecting, talking, learning, and eating around our conference table.

Changes in Operating Costs*

Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

e If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs),
how will you compensate for the difference?

e If this purchase decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
e If this purchase does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

If this project decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
These purchases will increase efficiency thereby taking less time and resources to complete tasks from
preparation, to training, to follow-up. Community Tampa Bay receives all of the necessary software it needs
to run its computer for free so there will be no increase in operational costs. Having docking stations and
monitors will allow the team to work seamlessly as they work hybrid. The monitors allow the team to split
screen, which is also proven to increase efficiency.

Corrective and Investigative Action/Grant Recall
In the past three (3) years, has your organization or any affiliated parties with your organization had any of the
following occur:

1. Been under legal investigation by a local, state, or federal institution?
2. Been placed on a corrective action plan by a funder?

3. Had grant funding recalled by a funder?

If yes, please describe the investigation, corrective action plan and/or grant recall, and the current status of such
incidents. You may upload a PDF file to support your answer if necessary.

If no, write "N/A"

N/A
ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
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Insurance Requirements

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to
your operations and this purchase. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.

Nova Casualty Company General Liability.pdf

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you may be required to list Pinellas
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this,
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764
727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes, [ understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are
able to assist with file conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget*
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel
documents are accepted.

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
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BudgetOverviewFY2022-2023Budget-FY23PL Final Board Approved.pdf

Board of Directors List*
Please upload your Board of Directors list.

Excel, Word, and PDF file formats are accepted.

CTB Board of Directors September 2022.docx

IRS Form 990*

Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

Only PDF files are permitted.
CTB Filing Copy.pdf

Most Recent Financial Statements*
Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

Final Audit Report.pdf

Post-Grant Requirements

Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment*
Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In
addition, grantees will be required to submit a report within 30 days after the purchase is completed.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:
e Invoices

e Canceled checks

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
Printed On: 18 April 2023 -Round 2 16



Tammy Briant Spratling Community Tampa Bay

e  Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, [ agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information

Additional Upload

If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.

Anything else to share?
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

Agreements

Affirmation of Application Materials*
| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the provided information within this application is true and
accurate.

Yes

Public Application and Grant Process*

In order to maintain transparency for the use of public funding, PCF will publish all submitted funding requests,
committee review meeting minutes, executed contracts, and reports to its website. This means your funding
request in its entirety will be published. Please check the box below to indicate your understanding of this.

Yes, [ understand.

Final Approval for Grant Award*

The grantmaking process administered by PCF results in funding recommendations by an external committee using
an objective, public rubric. Final approval of recommendations is made by the Pinellas Board of County
Commissioners.

Yes, I understand.

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
Printed On: 18 April 2023 -Round 2
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File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Upload's

e Two Bids 2nd Round.pdf

e Two Bids 2nd Round.pdf

e CTB ARPA-Budget-Template-Small-Purchases 2nd Round.xlsx

e Nova Casualty Company General Liability.pdf

e BudgetOverviewFY2022-2023Budget-FY23PL Final Board Approved.pdf
e CTB Board of Directors September 2022.docx

e CTB Filing Copy.pdf

e Final Audit Report.pdf

ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
Printed On: 18 April 2023 -Round 2
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3/28/23, 2:48 PM Shopping cart - Microsoft Store

Cart Keep shopping

Surface Pro 9

Remove | Save for later
= Surface Pro 9
M__}l Platinum, 12th Gen Intel® Core™ i5, WiFi, 8GB RAM, 256GB SSD
$1,099.99
Quantity: 1
Surface Pro Signature Keyboard
$179:99 $107.99
Quantity: 1
Remove
Order summary
ltems (2): $1,207.98
Shipping: Free
Estimated tax: -
Total* $1,207.98

*Before applicable taxes

Need help?
Call 1-877-696-7786

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/store/cart 1/2



3/28/23, 2:50 PM

Cart - Best Buy

2
Menu What can we help you find today? Q Brandon Cart
Top Deals Deal of the Day  Totaltech Membership  Credit Cards Acctnt Recently Viewed Order Status Saved Items
Gift Cards  Gift Ideas Health & Wellness  Best Buy Outlet

Best Buy Business

Your Cart

BESTBUY.

totaltech

Unlock up to $167.52' in savings on
protection

You'll also get discounted services, extended returns,

Unlock Savings

included 24 months protection on most purchases and
more with an active membership.

Special Offers We found offers available based on items in your cart! See all

Microsoft - Surface Pickup at Brandon

Pro 9 - 13" Touch Ready for pickup in 1hr 1 v
Screen - Intel Evo
Platform Core i5- Remove

@)

FREE Shipping to 33601

Get it by tomorrow if you order
within 5hr 10min

Same-Day Delivery is also available
in checkout

8GB Memory -
256GB SSD - Device
Only (Latest Model),
- Graphite

Save

Got a device like this to trade in?

$999.99
Save $100
Was $1,099.99 ©

We'll help you check your trade-in value and {
apply it to your order.

Check Trade-In Value }

Included Free

Trend Micro - Internet Security (3-Device) (6-Month  Remove FREE
Subscription) - Android, Apple iOS, Mac OS, $29.99 value
Windows [Digital]
Protection Plans
Accidental Geek Squad Protection
(3435) [ See All Plans J
Microsoft - Surface O Pickup at Brandon $179.99
Pro Signature Ready for pickup in Thr 1 e
Keyboard for Pro X
ProBandPro9- FREE Shipping to 33601 Remove
Black Alcantara Get it by t " a Save
N et | y tomorrow IT you oraer
Material within 5hr 10min
Same-Day Delivery is also available
in checkout
N

[] Saved Items

Your list is currently empty

Need inspiration? Check out recommended items, or search for items to save.

People also bought

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart

Order Summary

Original Price $1,279.98
Savings -$100.00
Shipping FREE
Store Pickup FREE
Estimated Sales Tax $88.50
Total $1,268.48

Checkout

One or more items in your cart require an
account. Sign in or create an account now

Apply today, shop today.

10% back in rewards on your first day
of purchases when approved for the

S:noew My Best Buy® Credit Card.
how > or

$105.71/month* suggested monthly
payments with 12 month financing on
this purchase of $1,268.48

Looking for a lease to own option?

Enjoy the tech you want today. Learn more >

& Buying a gift for someone
special?

Gift options can be added in checkout.

Learn more >

LG

12



3/31/23, 9:22 AM

Cart

Surface Dock 2

‘ $259:99 $191.99

1 v | Remove

Order summary
[tems (1):
Shipping:

Estimated tax:

Total*

*Before applicable taxes

Need help?
Call 1-877-696-7786
Cart: 3526143584

Price Promise

Shopping cart -

Save for later

Microsoft Store

Keep shopping

$191.99

Free

$191.99

If our price on a physical product drops within 30 days of delivery, contact us and we'll refund

you the difference if the product is in stock. Enjoy our price promise for up to 60 days on Surface

devices. Limit 1 adjustment per item. See more

People also buy

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/store/cart

1/2



3/31/23, 9:23 AM Cart - Best Buy

Menu What can we help you find today? Q Brandon Cart

Top Deals Deal of the Day  Totaltech Membership  Credit Cards Account Recently Viewed Order Statare Saved Items
Gift Cards  Gift Ideas Health & Wellness  Best Buy Outlet
Best Buy Business

Your Cart
Order Summary
Unlock up to $68.00" in savings
BEST BUY You'll also get discounted services, extended returns, Unlock Savings Item Total $259.99
totalteCh up to 24 months protection on most purchases and 9 Store Pickup FREE
more with an active membership. Estimated Sales Tax $19.50
Total $279.49
Special Offers We found offers available based on items in your cart! See all Checkout
—  Microsoft - Surface (O Pickup at Brandon $259.99 ﬂ 10% back in rewards
Dock 2 - Black Ready for pickup Today 1 e on first day of purchases or flexible
financing for new My Best Buy® Credit
FREE Shipping to 33601 Remove Cardmembers.
Save Show me how >

Get it by tomorrow if you order
within 2hr 36min

Same-Day Delivery is also available
in checkout
Looking for a lease to own option?

Enjoy the tech you want today. Learn more >

. We’ve removed this item from your cart. Undo Save z' p 4 payments starting at
$69.87

Learn more > Select Zip under ‘Other payment
options” when checking out.

[] Saved Items ~
£ Buying a gift for someone
. L. special?
Your IISt IS currently empty Gift options can be added in checkout.

. R . . Learn more >
Need inspiration? Check out recommended items, or search for items to save. ea ore

Frequently bought together (20 items)

) —— ]

Insignia™ - 6' USB-C to HDMI Microsoft - USB-C Travel Hub - Microsoft -
Cable - Black Black Touch Scre(
(193) (201) a
$24.99 $99.99 $1,299.99
{ W Addto Cart } { W Addto Cart } { -

1Savings amount may include the value of 24 months protection benefit, which requires active Totaltech membership; you must renew your
Totaltech membership at $199.99 or then current price, plus tax, to achieve the full protection plan savings. Savings value based on monthly
plan price over 24 months period.See full terms and conditions

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart 1/2



3/29/23, 10:28 AM Buy Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 - Microsoft Store

BT Microsoft

Jurface Computersv All Microsoftv

An item in your cart is on sale

Save up to $68.00

./ Surface Dock 2

Save $75.00

Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2— Black

QO Wish list

Next-level versatility comes in the perfect pair—Slim Pen 2 stores securely and recharges in the premium keyboard, featuring a large glass touchpad. Ready ...

® More

Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 is compatible with Surface Pro 9,' Surface Pro 8,' and Surface Pro X.!

Shop Surface Pro Liberty Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 >

Our promise to Surface customers

Microsoft Store offers 60-day returns on Surface products plus free expert help, digital workshops, and remote learning opportunities. Our online associates will provide free personal assistance to help you get the right

Surface for your needs.
Learn more about promise » Book your online appointment )

$279:99 $204.99

Choose your configuration

& Open gallery

Black

Free 2-3 day shipping. Free returns.
Free standard shipping. Free returns.

Buying for your Business? Go to Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 for Business >

Store, charge, type, and write

Transform Surface Pro 9" into a full laptop with the premium keyboard. And with Slim Pen 2 stored, charged, and close at hand, it delivers typing and on-screen writing in one.

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/d/surface-pro-signature-keyboard-with-slim-pen-2/8xx8r5ws9db3?activetab=pivot:overviewtab

Overview

Tech specs

1/6



3/29/23, 10:28 AM Buy Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 - Microsoft Store

Always at your fingertips

Slim Pen 2 securely sits and recharges in the keyboard's built-in storage tray. Typing and writing in one, without the bulk, Surface Pro Signature Keyboard delivers fast, accurate typing like a
traditional, full-size keyboard, plus natural on-screen writing with our best inking experience yet.

Pair with Surface Pro devices

Use Slim Pen 2 across the portfolio of ink-enabled Surface devices,* and Surface Pro Signature Keyboard to transform Surface Pro 9," Surface Pro 8," or Surface Pro X, into a complete laptop.

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/d/surface-pro-signature-keyboard-with-slim-pen-2/8xx8r5ws9db3?activetab=pivot:overviewtab 2/6



3/31/23, 9:26 AM Cart - Best Buy

1

Menu What can we help you find today? Q Brandon Cart
Top Deals Deal of the Day  Totaltech Membership  Credit Cards Account Recently Viewed Order Statare Saved Items
Gift Cards  Gift Ideas Health & Wellness  Best Buy Outlet

Best Buy Business

Your Cart

Unlock up to $117.76' in savings

You'll also get discounted services, extended returns,
up to 24 months protection on most purchases and
more with an active membership.

BESTBUY.

totaltech

[ Unlock Savings ]

Special Offers We found offers available based on items in your cart! See all

Microsoft - Surface O Pickup at Brandon $279.99
Pro Signature Ready for pickup Today
Keyboard for Pro X
Pro8andPro9 with (= FREE Shipping to 33601 Remove
i - S

gurfaﬁesw Get it by tomorrow if you order ave
=apphire within 2hr 33min

Same-Day Delivery is also available

in checkout

N

[] Saved Items

Your list is currently empty

Need inspiration? Check out recommended items, or search for items to save.

Frequently bought together (20 items)

|

Microsoft - ¢
Touch Scre

Microsoft - Modern Mobile
Wireless BlueTrack Mouse -...

Microsoft - Surface Pro 9 — 13"
Touch Screen - Intel Evo...

)

(63) 487 o
$999.99 $20.99 $1,349.99
= Addto Cart ] [ = Addto Cart ] [ -

Order Summary

Item Total $279.99
Store Pickup FREE
Estimated Sales Tax $21.00
Total $300.99

Checkout

10% back in rewards

on first day of purchases or flexible
financing for new My Best Buy® Credit
Cardmembers.

Show me how >

Looking for a lease to own option?

Enjoy the tech you want today. Learn more >

&£ Buying a gift for someone
special?

Gift options can be added in checkout.

Learn more >

1Savings amount may include the value of 24 months protection benefit, which requires active Totaltech membership; you must renew your
Totaltech membership at $199.99 or then current price, plus tax, to achieve the full protection plan savings. Savings value based on monthly

plan price over 24 months period.See full terms and conditions

Ny

Check your Order Status

=,

Visit our Support Center

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart

Returns & Exchanges

—

=l

—

Price Match Guarai¥
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3/29/23, 10:10 AM

Hello

Select your address monitor

Al ~

All Amazon Health v  Customer Service Amazon Basics

Computers Laptops Desktops Monitors

< Back to results

Al

LT

Roll over image to zoom in

Best Sellers

Tablets

Prime ~

New Releases

Computer Accessories

941

HP 27h Full HD

Monitor -
Diagonal - IPS
Panel & 75Hz

Refresh Rate -
Smooth Screen -
3-Sided Micro-
Edge Bezel -
100mm
Height/Tilt Adjust
- Built-in Dual
Speakers - for
Hybrid Workers

Visit the HP Store
4,263
ratings
| 200 answered questions

Amazon's Choice ' for "monit...

$1 5999

FREE Returns

Get 3% back on this item with
the Amazon Rewards Visa Card.

Model name: 27h

27h M27ha
$159.99 $164.99
Screen 27 Inches
Size
Display 1920 x 1080 Pixels
Resolution
Maximum
Brand HP
Special Height Adjustment,
Feature Flicker-Free
Refresh 75 Hz
Rate

About this item

e EVERYDAY PRODUCTIVITY -
This 27-inch diagonal Full
HD monitor empowers you
to get more done from
home or the office with its
thin bezel, vibrant display,
and ports for everything.

Today's Deals

PC Components

Hello, sign in
Account & Lists v

Returns

EN. & Orders

Music Books Registry

PC Gaming

Amazon.com: HP 27h Full HD Monitor - Diagonal - IPS Panel & 75Hz Refresh Rate - Smooth Screen - 3-Sided Micro-Edge Beze...

0

Shop Easter

Deals

Sponsored

*159%

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, April 4

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow, March 30.
Order within 3 hrs 4 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

< Buy Now >

@ Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com
Returns Eligible for Return, Refund or Re...
Support Free Amazon tech support included
Packaging Shows what's inside. Item often ...
Details
Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,

) exclusive deals and award-
prime winning movies & TV
N7

shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today with
Fast, FREE Delivery

Add a Protection Plan:
(J 4-Year Protection for $29.99
(J 3-Year Protection for $21.99

(J Asurion Tech Unlimited for
$16.99/month

[ Add to List j

Add an Accessory:

Microsoft 365 Family | 3 Months Free,
Plus 12-Month Subscription | Premium
Office Apps | Up to 6 users | PC/Mac D...

$89.99 Add to Cart

Adobe Acrobat Professional DC | PDF
converter | 12-month Subscription with
auto-renewal, PC/Mac

$178.88 Add to Cart

McAfee Total Protection - 3 Devices -
Subscription

$21.99 Add to Cart

https://www.amazon.com/HP-27h-Full-Monitor-Built/dp/BOB6CYVXF7/ref=sr_1_67?crid=ZSQEIURJDGX1&keywords=monitor&qid=1680098653&spre...

110



3/29/23, 10:14 AM

7

HOME / ACCESSORIES / HP M27FWA FHD MONITOR

Yk Kkk¥ 45 (113) Askaquestion

HP M27fwa FHD Monitor

FHD (1920 x 1080) 1000:1 5ms GtG (with overdrive)

See all Specs

HP M27fwa FHD Monitor

Save up to 67%
on our best weekly deals.
FREE shipping storewide.

What are you looking for?

o0 00O

SPECIAL OFFERS
Buy more, save more! | Weekly Deals | Top deal!

LEARN MORE

Q

There are no items in your cart

Can't find what you are looking for?

SEE SIMILAR PRODUCTS

Flash Sale Ending Soon 16:44:38
49 Units left

$289:99 SAVE $100.00

$189.99

® Earn1XHP Rewards Points

https://www.hp.com/us-en/shop/pdp/hp-m27fwa-fhd-monitor?jumpid=ps_gen_ac_mn&utm_medium=ps&utm_source=ga&utm_campaign=HP-Store_...

HP Product Specialist

Need help?

Let's chat!

SHOP

v
MY ACCOUNT ~
NEED HELP?

112



A
Quantity

Folding Guest/Nesting Chair with
Casters

Lytle

SKU: LYT-3XX4TNS-XX

1 Review

$185.95

- 1 + ADD TO CART

DESCRIPTION

The Lytle Folding Guest/Nesting Chair with Casters is comfy and easy to store, making it an excellent
choice for any facility. Since the chair rolls on casters, it can be positioned anywhere with ease. The
perforated plastic seat back allows air to circulate while the seat is padded for comfort. Select from several
fabric and vinyl upholstery colors. Fold the chairs and nest for compact storage. The Lytle Folding
Guest/Nesting Chair with Casters is available with or without arms. Backed by a limited lifetime warranty.

Key Features

e Folds and nests for compact storage
o Perforated plastic back

¢ Upholstered padded seat

¢ Available with or without arms

¢ Rolls easily on casters

» Backed by a limited lifetime warranty

Specifications

Upholstery Material: Fabric or vinyl
Seat Height: 19 1/2"

Seat Dimensions: 18"W x 19"D
Width: 24"

Depth: 20 1/2"



e Height: 34"

e Green: GREENGUARD Certified

e Assembly Required: Yes

o Lead time: Supply chain issues are affecting lead times. Need it quickly? Please call (877) 839-3330
to confirm shipping timelines.

e Shipping Method: Ground

e Weight: 27.00 pounds

Reviews
4 O 5 Stars 0
| |
0 1 O O 0/ 4 Stars 1
o)
3 Stars 0
1 Review of respondents would
recommend this to a friend 2 Stars 0
Write a Review 1 Star 0
4  Suits our needs
Comments about Folding Guest/Nesting Chair with Casters Submitted 7 months ago
Order some for our Landing space areas. Staff found them to be comfortable with the By LucyH
sit/Stand desk that we have. From Daytona FL

Verified Buyer

©Schools In 2008 « 2023



3/29/23, 10:17 AM

Hello

Home & Kitchen ¥~ Search Amazon

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining

Home & Kitchen > Furniture > Home Office Furniture > Home Office Chairs > Home Office Desk Chairs

QXY
.omfortable
lome Office
oldable
)ffice
‘hair,Folding
‘hair with
Vheels Desk
‘hairs for
edroom
/ith Padded
eats Small
paces,Gamin
g Ergonomic
Foldable

Roll over image to zoom in
batiles bl ] -
B vioEo armrest,360
degree
Rotation,Blac
k

Brand: ZQXY

ratings

$1 8566

Save 10% on 2 select
item(s) Terms

Get $50 off instantly:
Pay $135.66 upon
approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa

Card.
Color Black
Brand ZQXY
Product 17.7"D x
Dimensions 17.7"W x
34.3"H
Style =L
Special KF
Feature

About this item

e Soft & Comfortable
Seat:Folding Chairs
With Padded Seats
Use High Resilience

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B09Y9FZQXS/ref=ox_sc_act_title_1?smid=A20C4A8VITCKRB&psc=1

Amazon.com: ZQXY Comfortable Home Office Foldable Office Chair,Folding Chair with Wheels Desk Chairs for Bedroom with P...

1

Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor Home Improveme

13,156

Sponsored

*185°%

FREE delivery April 19 - May 9. Details
Select delivery location
Only 10 left in stock - order soon

Qty: 1

Add to Cart

k Buy Now )

@ Secure transaction

Ships from QXANFurnitureSHOP

Sold by QXANFurnitureSHOP
Returns Eligible for Return, Refund or Re...
Details

Add a Protection Plan:
(J 5-Year Indoor Furniture Accident
Protection Plan for $29.99

(J 3-Year Indoor Furniture Accident
Protection Plan for $20.99

[ Add to List J

New (3) from
$185%6 & FREE Shipping

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Naspaluro Ergonomic
Office Chair

naspaluro Ergonomic Office Chair, Mid-Back...
YA Yoy 306
$5999

Save $10 with coupon

Sponsored

110



3/28/23, 2:48 PM Shopping cart - Microsoft Store

Cart Keep shopping

Surface Pro 9

Remove | Save for later
= Surface Pro 9
M__}l Platinum, 12th Gen Intel® Core™ i5, WiFi, 8GB RAM, 256GB SSD
$1,099.99
Quantity: 1
Surface Pro Signature Keyboard
$179:99 $107.99
Quantity: 1
Remove
Order summary
ltems (2): $1,207.98
Shipping: Free
Estimated tax: -
Total* $1,207.98

*Before applicable taxes

Need help?
Call 1-877-696-7786

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/store/cart 1/2



3/28/23, 2:50 PM

Cart - Best Buy

2
Menu What can we help you find today? Q Brandon Cart
Top Deals Deal of the Day  Totaltech Membership  Credit Cards Acctnt Recently Viewed Order Status Saved Items
Gift Cards  Gift Ideas Health & Wellness  Best Buy Outlet

Best Buy Business

Your Cart

BESTBUY.

totaltech

Unlock up to $167.52' in savings on
protection

You'll also get discounted services, extended returns,

Unlock Savings

included 24 months protection on most purchases and
more with an active membership.

Special Offers We found offers available based on items in your cart! See all

Microsoft - Surface Pickup at Brandon

Pro 9 - 13" Touch Ready for pickup in 1hr 1 v
Screen - Intel Evo
Platform Core i5- Remove

@)

FREE Shipping to 33601

Get it by tomorrow if you order
within 5hr 10min

Same-Day Delivery is also available
in checkout

8GB Memory -
256GB SSD - Device
Only (Latest Model),
- Graphite

Save

Got a device like this to trade in?

$999.99
Save $100
Was $1,099.99 ©

We'll help you check your trade-in value and {
apply it to your order.

Check Trade-In Value }

Included Free

Trend Micro - Internet Security (3-Device) (6-Month  Remove FREE
Subscription) - Android, Apple iOS, Mac OS, $29.99 value
Windows [Digital]
Protection Plans
Accidental Geek Squad Protection
(3435) [ See All Plans J
Microsoft - Surface O Pickup at Brandon $179.99
Pro Signature Ready for pickup in Thr 1 e
Keyboard for Pro X
ProBandPro9- FREE Shipping to 33601 Remove
Black Alcantara Get it by t " a Save
N et | y tomorrow IT you oraer
Material within 5hr 10min
Same-Day Delivery is also available
in checkout
N

[] Saved Items

Your list is currently empty

Need inspiration? Check out recommended items, or search for items to save.

People also bought

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart

Order Summary

Original Price $1,279.98
Savings -$100.00
Shipping FREE
Store Pickup FREE
Estimated Sales Tax $88.50
Total $1,268.48

Checkout

One or more items in your cart require an
account. Sign in or create an account now

Apply today, shop today.

10% back in rewards on your first day
of purchases when approved for the

S:noew My Best Buy® Credit Card.
how > or

$105.71/month* suggested monthly
payments with 12 month financing on
this purchase of $1,268.48

Looking for a lease to own option?

Enjoy the tech you want today. Learn more >

& Buying a gift for someone
special?

Gift options can be added in checkout.

Learn more >

LG

12



3/31/23, 9:22 AM

Cart

Surface Dock 2

‘ $259:99 $191.99

1 v | Remove

Order summary
[tems (1):
Shipping:

Estimated tax:

Total*

*Before applicable taxes

Need help?
Call 1-877-696-7786
Cart: 3526143584

Price Promise

Shopping cart -

Save for later

Microsoft Store

Keep shopping

$191.99

Free

$191.99

If our price on a physical product drops within 30 days of delivery, contact us and we'll refund

you the difference if the product is in stock. Enjoy our price promise for up to 60 days on Surface

devices. Limit 1 adjustment per item. See more

People also buy

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/store/cart

1/2



3/31/23, 9:23 AM Cart - Best Buy

Menu What can we help you find today? Q Brandon Cart

Top Deals Deal of the Day  Totaltech Membership  Credit Cards Account Recently Viewed Order Statare Saved Items
Gift Cards  Gift Ideas Health & Wellness  Best Buy Outlet
Best Buy Business

Your Cart
Order Summary
Unlock up to $68.00" in savings
BEST BUY You'll also get discounted services, extended returns, Unlock Savings Item Total $259.99
totalteCh up to 24 months protection on most purchases and 9 Store Pickup FREE
more with an active membership. Estimated Sales Tax $19.50
Total $279.49
Special Offers We found offers available based on items in your cart! See all Checkout
—  Microsoft - Surface (O Pickup at Brandon $259.99 ﬂ 10% back in rewards
Dock 2 - Black Ready for pickup Today 1 e on first day of purchases or flexible
financing for new My Best Buy® Credit
FREE Shipping to 33601 Remove Cardmembers.
Save Show me how >

Get it by tomorrow if you order
within 2hr 36min

Same-Day Delivery is also available
in checkout
Looking for a lease to own option?

Enjoy the tech you want today. Learn more >

. We’ve removed this item from your cart. Undo Save z' p 4 payments starting at
$69.87

Learn more > Select Zip under ‘Other payment
options” when checking out.

[] Saved Items ~
£ Buying a gift for someone
. L. special?
Your IISt IS currently empty Gift options can be added in checkout.

. R . . Learn more >
Need inspiration? Check out recommended items, or search for items to save. ea ore

Frequently bought together (20 items)

) —— ]

Insignia™ - 6' USB-C to HDMI Microsoft - USB-C Travel Hub - Microsoft -
Cable - Black Black Touch Scre(
(193) (201) a
$24.99 $99.99 $1,299.99
{ W Addto Cart } { W Addto Cart } { -

1Savings amount may include the value of 24 months protection benefit, which requires active Totaltech membership; you must renew your
Totaltech membership at $199.99 or then current price, plus tax, to achieve the full protection plan savings. Savings value based on monthly
plan price over 24 months period.See full terms and conditions

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart 1/2



3/29/23, 10:28 AM Buy Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 - Microsoft Store

BT Microsoft

Jurface Computersv All Microsoftv

An item in your cart is on sale

Save up to $68.00

./ Surface Dock 2

Save $75.00

Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2— Black

QO Wish list

Next-level versatility comes in the perfect pair—Slim Pen 2 stores securely and recharges in the premium keyboard, featuring a large glass touchpad. Ready ...

® More

Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 is compatible with Surface Pro 9,' Surface Pro 8,' and Surface Pro X.!

Shop Surface Pro Liberty Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 >

Our promise to Surface customers

Microsoft Store offers 60-day returns on Surface products plus free expert help, digital workshops, and remote learning opportunities. Our online associates will provide free personal assistance to help you get the right

Surface for your needs.
Learn more about promise » Book your online appointment )

$279:99 $204.99

Choose your configuration

& Open gallery

Black

Free 2-3 day shipping. Free returns.
Free standard shipping. Free returns.

Buying for your Business? Go to Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 for Business >

Store, charge, type, and write

Transform Surface Pro 9" into a full laptop with the premium keyboard. And with Slim Pen 2 stored, charged, and close at hand, it delivers typing and on-screen writing in one.

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/d/surface-pro-signature-keyboard-with-slim-pen-2/8xx8r5ws9db3?activetab=pivot:overviewtab

Overview

Tech specs

1/6



3/29/23, 10:28 AM Buy Surface Pro Signature Keyboard with Slim Pen 2 - Microsoft Store

Always at your fingertips

Slim Pen 2 securely sits and recharges in the keyboard's built-in storage tray. Typing and writing in one, without the bulk, Surface Pro Signature Keyboard delivers fast, accurate typing like a
traditional, full-size keyboard, plus natural on-screen writing with our best inking experience yet.

Pair with Surface Pro devices

Use Slim Pen 2 across the portfolio of ink-enabled Surface devices,* and Surface Pro Signature Keyboard to transform Surface Pro 9," Surface Pro 8," or Surface Pro X, into a complete laptop.

https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/d/surface-pro-signature-keyboard-with-slim-pen-2/8xx8r5ws9db3?activetab=pivot:overviewtab 2/6



3/31/23, 9:26 AM Cart - Best Buy

1

Menu What can we help you find today? Q Brandon Cart
Top Deals Deal of the Day  Totaltech Membership  Credit Cards Account Recently Viewed Order Statare Saved Items
Gift Cards  Gift Ideas Health & Wellness  Best Buy Outlet

Best Buy Business

Your Cart

Unlock up to $117.76' in savings

You'll also get discounted services, extended returns,
up to 24 months protection on most purchases and
more with an active membership.

BESTBUY.

totaltech

[ Unlock Savings ]

Special Offers We found offers available based on items in your cart! See all

Microsoft - Surface O Pickup at Brandon $279.99
Pro Signature Ready for pickup Today
Keyboard for Pro X
Pro8andPro9 with (= FREE Shipping to 33601 Remove
i - S

gurfaﬁesw Get it by tomorrow if you order ave
=apphire within 2hr 33min

Same-Day Delivery is also available

in checkout

N

[] Saved Items

Your list is currently empty

Need inspiration? Check out recommended items, or search for items to save.

Frequently bought together (20 items)

|

Microsoft - ¢
Touch Scre

Microsoft - Modern Mobile
Wireless BlueTrack Mouse -...

Microsoft - Surface Pro 9 — 13"
Touch Screen - Intel Evo...

)

(63) 487 o
$999.99 $20.99 $1,349.99
= Addto Cart ] [ = Addto Cart ] [ -

Order Summary

Item Total $279.99
Store Pickup FREE
Estimated Sales Tax $21.00
Total $300.99

Checkout

10% back in rewards

on first day of purchases or flexible
financing for new My Best Buy® Credit
Cardmembers.

Show me how >

Looking for a lease to own option?

Enjoy the tech you want today. Learn more >

&£ Buying a gift for someone
special?

Gift options can be added in checkout.

Learn more >

1Savings amount may include the value of 24 months protection benefit, which requires active Totaltech membership; you must renew your
Totaltech membership at $199.99 or then current price, plus tax, to achieve the full protection plan savings. Savings value based on monthly

plan price over 24 months period.See full terms and conditions

Ny

Check your Order Status

=,

Visit our Support Center

https://www.bestbuy.com/cart

Returns & Exchanges

—

=l

—

Price Match Guarai¥

12



3/29/23, 10:10 AM

Hello

Select your address monitor

Al ~

All Amazon Health v  Customer Service Amazon Basics

Computers Laptops Desktops Monitors

< Back to results

Al

LT

Roll over image to zoom in

Best Sellers

Tablets

Prime ~

New Releases

Computer Accessories

941

HP 27h Full HD

Monitor -
Diagonal - IPS
Panel & 75Hz

Refresh Rate -
Smooth Screen -
3-Sided Micro-
Edge Bezel -
100mm
Height/Tilt Adjust
- Built-in Dual
Speakers - for
Hybrid Workers

Visit the HP Store
4,263
ratings
| 200 answered questions

Amazon's Choice ' for "monit...

$1 5999

FREE Returns

Get 3% back on this item with
the Amazon Rewards Visa Card.

Model name: 27h

27h M27ha
$159.99 $164.99
Screen 27 Inches
Size
Display 1920 x 1080 Pixels
Resolution
Maximum
Brand HP
Special Height Adjustment,
Feature Flicker-Free
Refresh 75 Hz
Rate

About this item

e EVERYDAY PRODUCTIVITY -
This 27-inch diagonal Full
HD monitor empowers you
to get more done from
home or the office with its
thin bezel, vibrant display,
and ports for everything.

Today's Deals

PC Components

Hello, sign in
Account & Lists v

Returns

EN. & Orders

Music Books Registry

PC Gaming

Amazon.com: HP 27h Full HD Monitor - Diagonal - IPS Panel & 75Hz Refresh Rate - Smooth Screen - 3-Sided Micro-Edge Beze...

0

Shop Easter

Deals

Sponsored

*159%

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, April 4

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow, March 30.
Order within 3 hrs 4 mins

Select delivery location
In Stock
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

< Buy Now >

@ Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com
Returns Eligible for Return, Refund or Re...
Support Free Amazon tech support included
Packaging Shows what's inside. Item often ...
Details
Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,

) exclusive deals and award-
prime winning movies & TV
N7

shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today with
Fast, FREE Delivery

Add a Protection Plan:
(J 4-Year Protection for $29.99
(J 3-Year Protection for $21.99

(J Asurion Tech Unlimited for
$16.99/month

[ Add to List j

Add an Accessory:

Microsoft 365 Family | 3 Months Free,
Plus 12-Month Subscription | Premium
Office Apps | Up to 6 users | PC/Mac D...

$89.99 Add to Cart

Adobe Acrobat Professional DC | PDF
converter | 12-month Subscription with
auto-renewal, PC/Mac

$178.88 Add to Cart

McAfee Total Protection - 3 Devices -
Subscription

$21.99 Add to Cart

https://www.amazon.com/HP-27h-Full-Monitor-Built/dp/BOB6CYVXF7/ref=sr_1_67?crid=ZSQEIURJDGX1&keywords=monitor&qid=1680098653&spre...

110



3/29/23, 10:14 AM

7

HOME / ACCESSORIES / HP M27FWA FHD MONITOR

Yk Kkk¥ 45 (113) Askaquestion

HP M27fwa FHD Monitor

FHD (1920 x 1080) 1000:1 5ms GtG (with overdrive)

See all Specs

HP M27fwa FHD Monitor

Save up to 67%
on our best weekly deals.
FREE shipping storewide.

What are you looking for?

o0 00O

SPECIAL OFFERS
Buy more, save more! | Weekly Deals | Top deal!

LEARN MORE

Q

There are no items in your cart

Can't find what you are looking for?

SEE SIMILAR PRODUCTS

Flash Sale Ending Soon 16:44:38
49 Units left

$289:99 SAVE $100.00

$189.99

® Earn1XHP Rewards Points

https://www.hp.com/us-en/shop/pdp/hp-m27fwa-fhd-monitor?jumpid=ps_gen_ac_mn&utm_medium=ps&utm_source=ga&utm_campaign=HP-Store_...

HP Product Specialist

Need help?

Let's chat!

SHOP

v
MY ACCOUNT ~
NEED HELP?

112



A
Quantity

Folding Guest/Nesting Chair with
Casters

Lytle

SKU: LYT-3XX4TNS-XX

1 Review

$185.95

- 1 + ADD TO CART

DESCRIPTION

The Lytle Folding Guest/Nesting Chair with Casters is comfy and easy to store, making it an excellent
choice for any facility. Since the chair rolls on casters, it can be positioned anywhere with ease. The
perforated plastic seat back allows air to circulate while the seat is padded for comfort. Select from several
fabric and vinyl upholstery colors. Fold the chairs and nest for compact storage. The Lytle Folding
Guest/Nesting Chair with Casters is available with or without arms. Backed by a limited lifetime warranty.

Key Features

e Folds and nests for compact storage
o Perforated plastic back

¢ Upholstered padded seat

¢ Available with or without arms

¢ Rolls easily on casters

» Backed by a limited lifetime warranty

Specifications

Upholstery Material: Fabric or vinyl
Seat Height: 19 1/2"

Seat Dimensions: 18"W x 19"D
Width: 24"

Depth: 20 1/2"



e Height: 34"

e Green: GREENGUARD Certified

e Assembly Required: Yes

o Lead time: Supply chain issues are affecting lead times. Need it quickly? Please call (877) 839-3330
to confirm shipping timelines.

e Shipping Method: Ground

e Weight: 27.00 pounds

Reviews
4 O 5 Stars 0
| |
0 1 O O 0/ 4 Stars 1
o)
3 Stars 0
1 Review of respondents would
recommend this to a friend 2 Stars 0
Write a Review 1 Star 0
4  Suits our needs
Comments about Folding Guest/Nesting Chair with Casters Submitted 7 months ago
Order some for our Landing space areas. Staff found them to be comfortable with the By LucyH
sit/Stand desk that we have. From Daytona FL

Verified Buyer

©Schools In 2008 « 2023



3/29/23, 10:17 AM

Hello

Home & Kitchen ¥~ Search Amazon

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining

Home & Kitchen > Furniture > Home Office Furniture > Home Office Chairs > Home Office Desk Chairs

QXY
.omfortable
lome Office
oldable
)ffice
‘hair,Folding
‘hair with
Vheels Desk
‘hairs for
edroom
/ith Padded
eats Small
paces,Gamin
g Ergonomic
Foldable

Roll over image to zoom in
batiles bl ] -
B vioEo armrest,360
degree
Rotation,Blac
k

Brand: ZQXY

ratings

$1 8566

Save 10% on 2 select
item(s) Terms

Get $50 off instantly:
Pay $135.66 upon
approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa

Card.
Color Black
Brand ZQXY
Product 17.7"D x
Dimensions 17.7"W x
34.3"H
Style =L
Special KF
Feature

About this item

e Soft & Comfortable
Seat:Folding Chairs
With Padded Seats
Use High Resilience

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B09Y9FZQXS/ref=ox_sc_act_title_1?smid=A20C4A8VITCKRB&psc=1

Amazon.com: ZQXY Comfortable Home Office Foldable Office Chair,Folding Chair with Wheels Desk Chairs for Bedroom with P...

1

Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor Home Improveme

13,156

Sponsored

*185°%

FREE delivery April 19 - May 9. Details
Select delivery location
Only 10 left in stock - order soon

Qty: 1

Add to Cart

k Buy Now )

@ Secure transaction

Ships from QXANFurnitureSHOP

Sold by QXANFurnitureSHOP
Returns Eligible for Return, Refund or Re...
Details

Add a Protection Plan:
(J 5-Year Indoor Furniture Accident
Protection Plan for $29.99

(J 3-Year Indoor Furniture Accident
Protection Plan for $20.99

[ Add to List J

New (3) from
$185%6 & FREE Shipping

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Naspaluro Ergonomic
Office Chair

naspaluro Ergonomic Office Chair, Mid-Back...
YA Yoy 306
$5999

Save $10 with coupon

Sponsored

110



ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund — Small Purchases Budget

Organization Name: Community Tampa Bay

A B C D E F G H
Line Price Per | Quantity of [ Purchase ARPA Grant Funds
Item Item (Description) Item Item Total Requested Applicant Match| Funding Total
1 Surface Pro Computers S 1,099.99 5 S 5,500 | S 5,500 | S - S 5,500
2 Surface Pro Docking Stations |S  191.99 5 S 960 | S 960 | $ - S 960
3 Surface Pro Keyboards and Per]$  204.99 5 S 1,025 |$ 1,025 |$ - S 1,025
4 Monitors S 159.99 6 S 960 | S 960 | $ - S 960
5 Conference Table S 1,095.00 1 S 1,095 |$ - S - S -
6 Conference Table Chairs S  185.66 8 S 1,485 |$ 1,485 |$ - S 1,485
$ - $ - IS - |S - |s -
S - S - IS - |S - |s -
$ - $ - IS - |S - IS -
$ - S - |s - |S - |s -
$ - $ - IS - |S - IS -
$ - $ - IS - |S - |s -
S - S - S - S - S -
$ - $ - IS - |s - |s -
S - S - S - S - S -
$ - $ - IS - |S - IS -
TOTAL 30 S 11,025 |$ 9,930 |$ - S 9,930

THE "PURCHASE TOTAL" AND "FUNDING TOTAL" COLUMN SHOULD BE EQUAL
Columns E, H, and the "TOTAL" row are locked and cannot be edited

Key
Item (Description)

Brief name/description of the purchase requested

Price per item

The individual price of one unit of the proposed purchase

Quantity of Iltem

The number of units of the proposed purchase you are requested

Purchase Total

Total purchase cost of the proposed line item (quantity multipled

by price)

ARPA Grant Funds Requested

The amount of ARPA funding requested for this line item

Applicant Match

The amount (if any) that you, the applicant, are contributing towards the purchase of the line item

Funding Total

Total funding for proposed line item (ARPA grant request plus applicant match)



Policy Number: CF1-ML-10002892-01

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC
622 1ST AVE S STE 2
SAINT PETERSBURG FL 33701-4164

ATTACHED ARE DOCUMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING NAMED INSURED:

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC
622 1ST AVE S STE 2
SAINT PETERSBURG FL 33701-4164

05-16-22

INSURED
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FLORIDA
NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
CUSTOMER INFORMATION

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice,
nor can it be construed to be in addition to or replace any provisions of your policy, including its
endorsements. If there is any conflict between this Notice and your policy, including its
endorsements, the provisions of the policy, including its endorsements shall prevail.

Florida Insurance Law §627.4131 requires us to provide you with the following information:
If you have any questions or concerns about this policy, please contact your agent.
You may also contact us directly if you have any questions or would like information about your

coverage. For your convenience, our address and phone number are shown below:

NOVA Casualty Company

AlX Specialty Insurance Company
7 Waterside Crossing, Suite 101
Windsor, CT 06095

Telephone: 1-866-633-6945

Refer to your policy Declarations page for the company issuing this policy.

When contacting us or your agent please have your policy number available.

APNO00800413 Page 1 of 1

INSURED



FLORIDA
NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
RISK MANAGEMENT PLANS

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice, nor can it
be construed to be in addition to or replace any provisions of your policy, including its endorsements. If there
is any conflict between this Notice and your policy, including its endorsements, the provisions of the policy,
including its endorsements shall prevail.

Florida law requires each insurer or insurer group offering commercial casualty insurance or commercial
property insurance covering risks located in Florida, to make available to insureds guidelines for risk
management plans. Guidelines for risk management plans are descriptive instructions and criteria for the
establishment of risk management plans and deal with one or more specific aspects of risk handling
appropriate to one or more insureds. To obtain this information, you may submit a written request to the
Company at the following address:

NOVA Casualty Company
Loss Control Department
7 Waterside Crossing, Suite 101
Windsor, CT 06095

APNO01060413 Page 1 of 1

INSURED



NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
INSURANCE FRAUD

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice, nor can it be
construed to be in addition to or replace any provisions of your policy, including its endorsements. If there is any
conflict between this Notice and your policy, including its endorsements, the provisions of the policy, including its
endorsements shall prevail.

Insurance Fraud...It's a crime that affects all of us. According to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the total cost
of insurance fraud (non-health insurance) is estimated to be more than $40 billion per year. Over the past few
years the number of documented cases of insurance fraud has soared, with costs passed along to policyholders
as increased premiums.

We at NOVA Casualty Company are committed to stopping this crime. We have established a Special
Investigation Unit to combat insurance fraud and you can help by confidentially providing us with any information
about persons who have committed fraud or intend to commit fraud.

Call the toll-free NOVA Casualty Company Fraud Tip-Line at 1-800-799-6980, 24 hours a day, seven days a
week.

NOVA Casualty Company
440 Lincoln Street
Worcester, MA 01653

Fraud Tip-Line
1-800-799-6980

APN 01 08 0413 Page 1 of 1
INSURED



Privacy Policy and Producer Compensation Practices Disclosures
Privacy Policy Disclosure

Collection of Information

We collect personal information so that we may offer quality products and services. This information may include,
but is not limited to, name, address, Social Security number, and consumer reports from consumer reporting
agencies in connection with your application for insurance or any renewal of insurance. For example, we may
access driving records, insurance scores or health information. Our information sources will differ depending on
your state and/or the product or service we are providing to you. This information may be collected directly from
you and/or from affiliated companies, non-affiliated third parties, consumer reporting agencies, medical providers
and third parties such as the Medical Information Bureau.

Disclosure of Information

We may disclose non-public, personal information you provide, as required to conduct our business and as
permitted or required by law. We may share information with our insurance company affiliates or with third parties
that assist us in processing and servicing your account. We also may share your information with regulatory or law
enforcement agencies, reinsurers and others, as permitted or required by law.

Our insurance companies may share information with their affiliates, but will not share information with non-
affiliated third parties who would use the information to market products or services to you. We do not share the
non-public personal information of customers of our SEC regulated companies or customers who own products of
ours which are SEC regulated with affiliated or non-affiliated companies who would use that information to market
products or services to you.

Our standards for disclosure apply to all of our current and former customers.

Safeguards to Protect Your Personal Information

We recognize the need to prevent unauthorized access to the information we collect, including that held in an
electronic format on our computer systems. We maintain physical, electronic and procedural safeguards intended
to protect all non-public, personal information.

Internal Access to Information

Access to personal, nonpublic information is limited to those people who need the information to provide our
customers with products or services. These people are expected to protect this information from inappropriate
access, disclosure and modification.

Consumer Reports

In some cases, we may obtain a consumer report in connection with an application for insurance. Depending on
the type of policy, a consumer report may include information about you or your business, such as:

e character, general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living;

e credit history, driving record (including records of any operators who will be insured under the policy); and/or

e an appraisal of your dwelling or place of business that may include photos and comments on its general
condition.

Access to Information

Upon written request, we will inform you if we have ordered an investigative consumer report. You have the right to
make a written request within a reasonable period for information concerning the nature and scope of the report
and to be interviewed as part of its preparation. You may obtain a copy of the report from the reporting agency, and
under certain circumstances, you may be entitled to a copy at no cost.

APN 01 38 0312 Page 1 of 2

INSURED



You also may review certain information we have about you or your business in our files. To review information we
maintain in our files about you or your business, please write to us, providing your complete name, address and
policy number(s), and indicating specifically what you would like to see. If you request actual copies of your file,
there may be a nominal charge.

We will tell you to whom we have disclosed the information within the two years prior to your request. If there is not
a record indicating that the information was provided to another party, we will tell you to whom such information is
normally disclosed.

There is information that we cannot share with you. This may include information collected in order to evaluate a
claim under an insurance policy, when the possibility of a lawsuit exists. It may also include medical information
that we would have to forward to a licensed medical doctor of your choosing so that it may be properly explained.

Correction of Information

If after reviewing your file you believe information is incorrect, please write to the consumer reporting agency or to
us, whichever is applicable, explaining your position. The information in question will be investigated. If
appropriate, corrections will be made to your file and the parties to whom the incorrect information was disclosed, if
any, will be notified. However, if the investigation substantiates the information in the file, you will be notified of the
reasons why the file will not be changed. If you are not satisfied with the evaluation, you have the right to place a
statement in the file explaining why you believe the information is incorrect. We also will send a copy of your
statement to the parties, if any, to whom we previously disclosed the information and include it in any future
disclosures.

Our Commitment to Privacy

In the insurance and financial services business, lasting relationships are built upon mutual respect and trust. With
that in mind, we will periodically review and revise our privacy policy and procedures to ensure that we remain
compliant with all state and federal requirements. If any provision of our privacy policy is found to be non-
compliant, then that provision will be modified to reflect the appropriate state or federal requirement. If any
modifications are made, all remaining provisions of this privacy policy will remain in effect. For more detailed
information about our privacy policy, visit our Web site, located at www.hanover.com.

Producer Compensation Disclosure

Our products are sold through independent agents and brokers, often referred to as “Producers”. We may pay
Producers a fixed commission for placing and renewing business with our company. We may also pay additional
commission and other forms of compensation and incentives to Producers who place and maintain their business
with us. Details of our Producer compensation practices may be found at www.hanover.com.

Further Information

If you have questions about our privacy policy, or if you would like to request information we have on file, please
write to us at our Privacy Office, N435, The Hanover Insurance Group, Inc., 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA
01653. Please provide your complete name, address and policy number(s). A copy of our Producer Compensation
Disclosure is also available upon written request addressed to the attention of the Corporate Secretary, N435, The
Hanover Insurance Group, 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653.

This notice is being provided on behalf of the following Hanover Companies: The Hanover Insurance Group, Inc. - Allmerica Financial Alliance
Insurance Company - Allmerica Financial Benefit Insurance Company - Allmerica Plus Insurance Agency, Inc. - Citizens Insurance Company of
America - Citizens Insurance Company of lllinois - Citizens Insurance Company of the Midwest - Citizens Insurance Company of Ohio - Citizens
Management, Inc. - AIX Ins. Services of California, Inc.- Benchmark Professional Insurance Services, Inc.- Campania Insurance Agency Co.
Inc.- Campmed Casualty & Indemnity Co. Inc - Chaucer Syndicates Limited - Educators Insurance Agency, Inc.- Hanover Specialty Insurance
Brokers, Inc. - The Hanover American Insurance Company - The Hanover Insurance Company - The Hanover New Jersey Insurance Company -
The Hanover National Insurance Company - Hanover Lloyd's Insurance Company - Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company - Opus Investment
Management, Inc. - Professionals Direct Insurance Company - Professionals Direct Insurance Services, Inc. -Professional Underwriters Agency,
Inc.- Verlan Fire Insurance Company - Nova Casualty Company - AlX Specialty Insurance Company.

APN 01 38 0312 Page 2 of 2
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NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
TOTAL LEAD EXCLUSION

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice, nor
can it be construed to replace any provisions of your policy (including its endorsements). If there is any
conflict between this Notice and the policy (including its endorsements), the provisions of the policy
(including its endorsements) shall prevail.

This policy contains an exclusion relating to lead. As stated by the exclusion, the policy does not provide
coverage for any injury, damage, payment, liability, loss, cost or expense of any kind resulting in whole or
in part from lead contamination.

APNO00470615

INSURED



NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
TOTAL ASBESTOS EXCLUSION

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice, nor can
it be construed to replace any provisions of your policy (including its endorsements). If there is any conflict

between this Notice and the policy (including its endorsements), the provisions of the policy (including its
endorsements) shall prevail.

The policy is endorsed with an exclusion relating to asbestos. As stated by the exclusion, the policy does not
provide coverage for any actual or alleged injury, damage, payment, liability, loss, cost or expense of any
kind resulting in whole or in part from asbestos.

APN 00 48 04 12
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U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF FOREIGN
ASSETS CONTROL ("OFAC")
ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS

No coverage is provided by this Policyholder Notice nor can it be construed to replace any provisions of your
policy. You should read your policy and review your Declarations page for complete information on the coverages
you are provided.

This Notice provides information concerning possible impact on your insurance coverage due to directives issued
by OFAC. Please read this Notice carefully.

The Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) administers and enforces sanctions policy, based on Presidential
declarations of "national emergency". OFAC has identified and listed numerous:

® Foreign agents;

® Front organizations;

® Terrorists;

® Terrorist organizations; and
® Narcotics traffickers;

as "Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons". This list can be located on the United States Treasury’s
web site — http//www.treas.gov/ofac.

In accordance with OFAC regulations, if it is determined that you or any other insured, or any person or entity
claiming the benefits of this insurance has violated U.S. sanctions law or is a Specially Designated National and
Blocked Person, as identified by OFAC, this insurance will be considered a blocked or frozen contract and all
provisions of this insurance are immediately subject to OFAC. When an insurance policy is considered to be such
a blocked or frozen contract, no payments nor premium refunds may be made without authorization from OFAC.
Other limitations on the premiums and payments also apply.

IL P 001 01 04 © I1SO Properties, Inc., 2004 Page 1 of 1
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Policy Number
ver CF1-ML-10002892-01

Insurance Group® COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS ~ Renewal Of:
CF1-ML-10002892-00

The

NOVA Casualty Company

440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653

ltem1. Named Insured and Mailing Address Agent Name and Address

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.
622 1ST AVE S STE 2 595 MARKET STREET, SUITE 2100

SAINT PETERSBURG FL 33701-4164 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

AgentNo. 51011

ltem2. Policy Period From: 05-16-2022 To: 05-16-2023

at 12:01 A.M., Standard Time at your mailing address shown above.

Item 3. Business Description:
Form of Business: CORPORATION

ltem4. In return for the payment of the premium, and subject to all the terms of this policy, we agree with you to
provide the insurance as stated in this policy.

This policy consists of the following coverage parts for which a premium is indicated. Where no premium is shown,
there is no coverage. This premium may be subject to adjustment.

Coverage Part(s) Premium
Commercial Property Coverage Part NOT COVERED
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part S 5,768.00
Crime and Fidelity Coverage Part NOT COVERED
Commercial Inland Marine Coverage Part NOT COVERED
Commercial Auto (Business or Motor Carrier) Coverage Part NOT COVERED
Commercial Garage / Auto Dealers Coverage Part NOT COVERED
TAX OR SURCHARGE $ 40.38
Policy Writing Minimum Premium Retained: Total Policy Premium S 5,808.38

ltem5. Forms and Endorsements

Form(s) and Endorsement(s) made a part of this policy at time of issue:

See Schedule of Forms and Endorsements

Countersigned:
Date: By:

Authorized Representative

THIS COMMON POLICY DECLARATION AND THE SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION(S), TOGETHER WITH THE COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS,
COVERAGE PART(S), COVERAGE FORM(S) AND FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUMBERED POLICY.

CO-DEC (10/13)

INSURED




Policy Number
ver CF1-ML-10002892-01

Insurance Group®

The

SCHEDULE OF TAXES, SURCHARGES OR FEES

NOVA Casualty Company
Named Insured COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC Effective Date: 05-16-22
12:01 A.M., Standard Time
Agent Name CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.

Agent No. 51011

CO-DEC (cont.)
TAXES/SURCHARGES DETAILED BREAKDOWN
FL-2022 FIGA Assessment Surcharge S 40.38

TOTAL TAXES/SURCHARGES S 40.38

TAX-FORM (01/97)

INSURED



Hanover

Insurance Group*

NOVA CASUALTY COMPANY
440 Lincoln Street
Worcester, MA 01653

In Witness Whereof, NOVA Casualty Company has executed and attested these presents,
and where required by law, has caused this Policy to be countersigned by its duly authorized
Representative.

(et A <R

Charles Frederick Cronin John C. Roche
Corporate Secretary President

AIL00130613 Page 1 of 1
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The

nover

Insurance Group®

SCHEDULE OF LOCATIONS

NOVA Casualty Company

Named Insured COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC

Policy Number
CF1-ML-10002892-01

Effective Date: 05-16-22
12:01 A.M., Standard Time

Agent Name  CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. AgentNo. 51011

Loc. | Bldg. Designated Locations

No. No. (Address, City, State, Zip Code) Occupancy

001 001 622 1ST AVE S STE 2, SAINT PETERSBURG, FL YOUTH PROGRAM
33701-4164

002 001 3803 HAINES RD N, ST PETERSBURG, FL 33703-5625 |SUMMER CAMP

LOC-SCHED (01/97)

INSURED




IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS
INSTALLMENT PLAN SCHEDULE OF FEES

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice, nor can it be
construed to be in addition to or replace any provisions of your policy, including its endorsements. If there is any
conflict between this Notice and your policy, including its endorsements, the provisions of the policy, including its
endorsements shall prevail.

You have elected to pay your premium on installments. The fees that pertain to your installment plan payments
are shown below. When your account includes a policy or policies covering multiple states, the lowest applicable
fee for any covered state will be charged. An account is defined as all policies listed on an invoice.

Invoice Fee

An invoice fee will be charged whenever an invoice for payment is generated. The amount of the fee varies by
state as shown below. Invoice fees are waived on accounts that are full-pay.

Invoice Fee Schedule

State Fee
Florida $3.00
North Dakota, West Virginia $5.00
All Other States (not applicable in Alaska) $10.00

In some states, an invoice fee may be defined as an installment fee or by some other term.

Late Fee

If payment is not received by the due date, a notice of intent to cancel for nonpayment may be generated on each
policy on your account. A late fee up to the amount shown below will apply per notice.

Late Fee Schedule

State Fee
Florida, Maryland $10.00
Georgia $20.00
All Other States (not applicable in Kentucky, Massachusetts or West Virginia) $25.00

Please note that partial payment will not suspend the cancellation process of your account.

Non-Sufficient Funds

A return payment fee up to the amount shown below will be charged for any payment not accepted by your financial
institution.

Non-Sufficient Funds Schedule

State Fee
Florida $15.00
Maryland, West Virginia $25.00
All Other States $30.00

Reinstatement Fee (not applicable in Florida, Maryland or West Virginia)

If your policy is cancelled for nonpayment of premium, a reinstatement fee up to $20.00 may be charged to
reinstate your policy should an offer of reinstatement be extended. Any premium and accrued charges due are
payable and are not waived by the reinstatement.

APNO02820118 Page 1 of 1
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Policy Number

The

ver CF1-ML-10002892-01
Insurance Group® INSTALLMENT SCHEDULE
NOVA Casualty Company
Named Insured COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC Effective Date: (05-16-22
12:01 A.M., Standard Time
Agent Name CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. AgentNo. 51011

IT IS HEREBY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS POLICY IS
PAYABLE ON INSTALLMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

20% DEPOSIT / 9 CONSECUTIVE INSTALLMENTS

Failure to pay the Installment Premium by the Date Due shown shall constitute non-payment of premium for which we
may cancel this policy.

INSTALL-FORM (01/02)

INSURED




The

Insurance Group®

Policy Number
CF1-ML-10002892-01

SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

NOVA Casualty Company
Named Insured COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC Effective Date: 05-16-22
12:01 A.M., Standard Time
Agent Name  CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. AgentNo. 51011

COMMON POLICY FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

CO-DEC
TAX-FORM
AIL 00 13
LOC-SCHED
INSTSCHD
ATIL 00 14
ATIL 00 33
AIL 00 35
IL 00 17
IL 00 21
IL 09 85
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COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS

SCHEDULE OF TAXES, SURCHARGES OR FEES
SIGNATURE PAGE NOVA CASUALTY

SCHEDULE OF LOCATIONS

INSTALLMENT SCHEDULE

CONFORMITY WITH STATE STATUTES

TOTAL LEAD EXCLUSION

TOTAL ASBESTOS EXCLUSION

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS

NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION
DISCLOSURE PURSUANT/TERROR RISK INS ACT

ENDORSEMENTS

COMM GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE SUPP DEC
COMM GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE SCHEDULE
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COV FORM
HIRED AND NON-OWNED AUTO EXCESS LIAB-NFP
SOCIAL SERVICES PROF LIABILITY —-NEFP-FL
SOCIAL SERVICES—-GENERAL LIAB EXTRA- FL
ABUSE OR MOLESTATION LIAB COV —NFP-FL

FL CHANGES - CANCELLATION & NONRENEWAL
EXCL - ATHLETIC OR SPORTS PARTICIPANTS
EXCL-ACC/DISCL OF CONFI OR PERSONAL INFO
EXCLUSION - UNMANNED AIRCRAFT
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES EXCLUSION
TOTAL POLLUTION EXCL. WITH HOSTILE FIRE
FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION

CAP LOSSES FROM CERTIEF ACTS OF TERRORISM
SILICA OR SILICA-RELATED DUST EXCLUSION
EXCLUSIONS - CAMPS OR CAMPGROUNDS

CANOES OR ROWBOATS

FL CHGS-YOUR RIGHT TO CLAIM & OCCUR INFO
EXCLUSION DISCRIMINATION

FORM-SCHED (01/97)

INSURED




THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CONFORMITY WITH STATE STATUTES

The following Condition is added to your policy to comply with, or otherwise respond to, the laws of multiple
states. This endorsement applies to the extent your policy provides coverage for loss that results to or from your
autos, employees, locations or operations in states other than the “controlling state” of your policy.

The term “controlling state” means the state that is listed on the Declarations for the First Named Insured. If there
are no locations or operations for any coverage provided by your policy for the First Named Insured’s state, the
“controlling state” is the state that generates the highest premium on your policy.

CONFORMITY WITH STATE STATUTES

A. The provisions of this policy conform to the minimum requirements of state laws and control over any
conflicting statutes of any state in which you have autos, employees, locations or operations, on or after the
effective date of this policy.

B. Any provision of this policy, including endorsements that modify the policy, which does not conform to the
minimum requirements of a state’s statutes, is amended to conform to such statute.

AIL00140211 Page 1 of 1
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INTERLINE

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

TOTAL LEAD EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE PART

BUSINESSOWNERS COVERAGE PART

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

COMMERCIAL LIABILITY UMBRELLA COVERAGE PART

GARAGE COVERAGE PART

LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE PART

OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

This insurance does not apply to any actual, alleged, or threatened, loss or damage of any kind
whether directly or indirectly arising out of, resulting from, or related to, lead in any form,
regardless of its purpose, usage, or condition, including but not limited to:

1. Any “bodily injury”, “property damage”, medical expense, or “personal and advertising
injury”;

2. Any cost or expense relating to the investigation or defense of any claim, loss, damage,
“suit” or any other proceeding. We do not have any duty to defend any insured against
anyone seeking damages;

3. Any cost or expense relating to any request, demand, or order, statutory or regulatory
requirement, that any insured or others test for, monitor, clean up, remediate,
encapsulate, remove, contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in any way respond to, or
assess the effects of lead; or

4. Any fines, penalties, or assessments of any kind.

This exclusion applies whether the loss or damage was existing prior to or occurring after the
effective date of this policy.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

AIL00 331011 Includes copyrighted material from Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 1 of 1
with its permission.
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INTERLINE

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

TOTAL ASBESTOS EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE PART

BUSINESSOWNERS COVERAGE PART

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

COMMERCIAL LIABILITY UMBRELLA COVERAGE PART

GARAGE COVERAGE PART

LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE PART

OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

This insurance does not apply to any actual, alleged, or threatened, loss or damage of any kind
whether directly or indirectly arising out of, resulting from, or related to, asbestos in any form,
regardless of its purpose, usage, or condition, including but not limited to:

1. Any “bodily injury”, “property damage”, medical expense, or “personal and advertising
injury”;

2. Any cost or expense relating to the investigation or defense of any claim, loss, damage,
“suit” or any other proceeding. We do not have any duty to defend any insured against
anyone seeking damages;

3. Any cost or expense relating to any request, demand, or order, statutory or regulatory
requirement, that any insured or others test for, monitor, clean up, remediate,
encapsulate, remove, contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in any way respond to, or
assess, the effects of asbestos; or

4. Any fines, penalties, or assessments of any kind.

This exclusion applies whether the loss or damage was existing prior to or occurring after the
effective date of this policy.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

AIL00 351011 Includes copyrighted material from Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 1 of 1
with its permission.
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IL 00 17 11 98

COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS

A. Cancellation

1. The first Named Insured shown in the Declara-
tions may cancel this policy by mailing or deliv-
ering to us advance written notice of cancella-
tion.

2. We may cancel this policy by mailing or deliver-
ing to the first Named Insured written notice of
cancellation at least:

a. 10 days before the effective date of cancella-
tion if we cancel for nonpayment of pre-
mium; or

b. 30 days before the effective date of cancella-
tion if we cancel for any other reason.

3. We will mail or deliver our notice to the first
Named Insured’s last mailing address known to
us.

4. Notice of cancellation will state the effective
date of cancellation. The policy period will end
on that date.

5. If this policy is cancelled, we will send the first
Named Insured any premium refund due. If we
cancel, the refund will be pro rata. If the first
Named Insured cancels, the refund may be less
than pro rata. The cancellation will be effective
even if we have not made or offered a refund.

6. If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be suffi-
cient proof of notice.

. Changes

This policy contains all the agreements between
you and us concerning the insurance afforded.
The first Named Insured shown in the Declarations
is authorized to make changes in the terms of this
policy with our consent. This policy’s terms can be
amended or waived only by endorsement issued
by us and made a part of this policy.

. Examination Of Your Books And Records

We may examine and audit your books and re-
cords as they relate to this policy at any time dur-
ing the policy period and up to three years after-
ward.

D. Inspections And Surveys

1. We have the right to:
a. Make inspections and surveys at any time;

INSURED

Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1998

All Coverage Parts included in this policy are subject to the following conditions.

b. Give you reports onthe conditions we find;
and

¢. Recommend changes.

2. We are not obligated to make any inspections,
surveys, reports or recommendations and any
such actions we do undertake relate only to in-
surability and the premiums to be charged. We
do not make safety inspections. We do not un-
dertake to perform the duty of any person or
organization to provide for the health or safety
of workers or the public. And we do not war-
rant that conditions:

a. Are safe or healthful; or

b. Comply with laws, regulations, codes or
standards.

3. Paragraphs 1. and 2. of this condition apply
not only to us, but also to any rating, advisory,
rate service or similar organization which
makes insurance inspections, surveys, reports
or recommendations.

4. Paragraph 2. of this condition does not apply
to any inspections, surveys, reports or recom-
mendations we may make relative to certifica-
tion, under state or municipal statutes, ordi-
nances or regulations, of boilers, pressure ves-
sels or elevators.

. Premiums

The first Named Insured shown in the Declara-
tions:

1. Is responsible for the payment of all premiums;
and

2. Will be the payee for any return premiums we
pay.

. Transfer Of Your Rights And Duties Under This

Policy

Your rights and duties under this policy may not
be transferred without our written consent except
in the case of death of an individual named in-
sured.

If you die, your rights and duties will be trans-
ferred to your legal representative but only while
acting within the scope of duties as your legal rep-
resentative. Until your legal representative is ap-
pointed, anyone having proper temporary custody
of your property will have your rights and duties
but only with respect to that property.

Page 1 of 1
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THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

NUCLEAR ENERGY LIABILITY EXCLUSION
ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

(Broad Form)

COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE COVERAGE PART
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
FARM COVERAGE PART

LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK POLICY

1. The insurance does not apply:
A. Under any Liability Coverage, to "bodily

C. Under any Liability Coverage, to "bodily
injury" or "property damage" resulting from

iniurv" or "property damage": "haza.rdou_s properties" of "nuclear
(1)] V)\//'th prop tyt h'gh 4 material”, if:
ith respect to which an "insure . - .
under the policy is also an insured (1) The "nuclear material” (a) is at any

)

under a nuclear energy liability policy
issued by Nuclear Energy Liability
Insurance Association, Mutual Atomic
Energy Liability Underwriters, Nuclear
Insurance Association of Canada or
any of their successors, or would be an
insured under any such policy but for
its termination upon exhaustion of its
limit of liability; or

Resulting from the "hazardous
properties" of "nuclear material" and
with respect to which (a) any person or
organization is required to maintain
financial protection pursuant to the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, or any law
amendatory thereof, or (b) the
"insured" is, or had this policy not been
issued would be, entitled to indemnity
from the United States of America, or
any agency thereof, under any
agreement entered into by the United
States of America, or any agency
thereof, with any person or
organization.

B. Under any Medical Payments coverage, to
expenses incurred with respect to "bodily

injury"
properties" of

resulting from the "hazardous
"nuclear material" and

arising out of the operation of a "nuclear

)

3

"nuclear facility" owned by, or operated
by or on behalf of, an "insured" or (b)
has been discharged or dispersed
therefrom;

The "nuclear material" is contained in
"spent fuel" or "waste" at any time
possessed, handled, used, processed,
stored, transported or disposed of, by
or on behalf of an "insured"; or

The "bodily injury" or “property
damage" arises out of the furnishing by
an "insured" of services, materials,
parts or equipment in connection with
the planning, construction,
maintenance, operation or use of any
"nuclear facility”, but if such facility is
located within the United States of
America, its territories or possessions
or Canada, this exclusion (3) applies
only to "property damage" to such
"nuclear facility” and any property
thereat.

. As used in this endorsement:

"Hazardous properties” includes radioactive,
toxic or explosive properties.

"Nuclear material" means "source material",

"special

nuclear material® or "by-product

material”.

facility" by any person or organization.

IL00 21 09 08 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2007 Page 1 of 2
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"Source material", "special nuclear material",
and "by-product material"* have the meanings
given them in the Atomic Energy Act of 1954
or in any law amendatory thereof.

"Spent fuel" means any fuel element or fuel
component, solid or liquid, which has been
used or exposed to radiation in a "nuclear
reactor”.

"Waste" means any waste material (a)
containing "by-product material" other than
the tailings or wastes produced by the
extraction or concentration of uranium or
thorium from any ore processed primarily for
its "source material" content, and (b) resulting
from the operation by any person or
organization of any "nuclear facility" included
under the first two paragraphs of the definition
of "nuclear facility".

"Nuclear facility" means:
(@) Any "nuclear reactor";

(b) Any equipment or device designed or
used for (1) separating the isotopes of
uranium or plutonium, (2) processing
or utilizing "spent fuel”, or (3) handling,
processing or packaging "waste";

(c) Any equipment or device used for the
processing, fabricating or alloying of
"special nuclear material" if at any time
the total amount of such material in the
custody of the “insured" at the
premises where such equipment or
device is located consists of or
contains more than 25 grams of
plutonium or uranium 233 or any
combination thereof, or more than 250
grams of uranium 235;

(d) Any structure, basin, excavation,
premises or place prepared or used for
the storage or disposal of "waste";

and includes the site on which any of the
foregoing is located, all operations conducted
on such site and all premises used for such
operations.

“Nuclear reactor" means any apparatus
designed or used to sustain nuclear fission in
a self-supporting chain reaction or to contain
a critical mass of fissionable material.

"Property damage" includes all forms of
radioactive contamination of property.

IL 00 21 09 08 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2007 Page 2 of 2
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POLICY NUMBER: CF1-ML-10002892-01
IL 09851220

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN
RESPONSE TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK
INSURANCE ACT. THIS ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY COVERAGE OR
CHANGE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE UNDER THE POLICY.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TERRORISM RISK
INSURANCE ACT

SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE — PART |

Terrorism Premium (Certified Acts) $57.00

This premium is the total Certified Acts premium attributable to the following Coverage Part(s),
Coverage Form(s) and/or Paolicy(ies):

General Liability

Additional information, if any, concerning the terrorism premium:

SCHEDULE — PART |l

Federal share of terrorism losses 80 %
(Refer to Paragraph B. in this endorsement.)

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

IL 09 85 12 20 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2020 Page 1 of 2
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Page 2 of 2

A. Disclosure Of Premium

In accordance with the federal Terrorism Risk
Insurance Act, we are required to provide you with
a notice disclosing the portion of your premium, if
any, attributable to coverage for terrorist acts
certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act.
The portion of your premium attributable to such
coverage is shown in the Schedule of this
endorsement or in the policy Declarations.

. Disclosure Of Federal Participation In Payment
Of Terrorism Losses

The United States Government, Department of the
Treasury, will pay a share of terrorism losses
insured under the federal program. The federal
share equals a percentage (as shown in Part Il of
the Schedule of this endorsement or in the policy
Declarations) of that portion of the amount of such
insured losses that exceeds the applicable insurer
retention. However, if aggregate insured losses
attributable to terrorist acts certified under the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in
a calendar year, the Treasury shall not make any
payment for any portion of the amount of such
losses that exceeds $100 billion.

INSURED

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2020

C. Cap On Insurer Participation In Payment Of

Terrorism Losses

If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist
acts certified under the Terrorism Risk Insurance
Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar year and we
have met our insurer deductible under the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we shall not be liable
for the payment of any portion of the amount of such
losses that exceeds $100 billion, and in such case
insured losses up to that amount are subject to pro
rata allocation in accordance with procedures
established by the Secretary of the Treasury.

IL 09 8512 20



GENERAL LIABILITY ACCESS OR DISCLOSURE OF
CONFIDENTIAL OR PERSONAL INFORMATION EXCLUSIONS
ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS

This Notice does not form a part of your insurance contract. No coverage is provided by this Notice, nor can
it be construed to be in addition to or replace any provisions of your policy, including its endorsements. If
there is any conflict between this Notice and your policy, including its endorsements, the provisions of the
policy, including its endorsements shall prevail.

Carefully read your policy, including the endorsements attached to your policy.

This Notice provides information concerning the following new endorsements, which applies to your renewal
policy being issued by us:

CG 21 06 05 14 — Exclusion — Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or Personal Information And
Data-related Liability — With Limited Bodily Injury Exception (For Use With The Commercial General
Liability Coverage Part)

When this endorsement is attached to your policy:

® Under Coverage A — Bodily Injury And Property Damage Liability, coverage is excluded for damages
arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. This is a
reinforcement of coverage.

® Under Coverage B — Personal And Advertising Injury Liability, coverage is excluded for personal and
advertising injury arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. To
the extent that any access or disclosure of confidential or personal information results in an oral or
written publication that violates a person's right of privacy, this may result in a reduction in coverage.

CG 21 07 05 14 — Exclusion — Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or Personal Information And
Data-related Liability — Limited Bodily Injury Exception Not Included (For Use With The Commercial
General Liability Coverage Part)

When this endorsement is attached to your policy:

® Under Coverage A — Bodily Injury And Property Damage Liability, coverage is excluded for damages
arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. This is a
reinforcement of coverage. However, when this endorsement is attached, it will result in a reduction of
coverage due to the deletion of an exception with respect to damages because of bodily injury arising
out of loss of, loss of use of, damage to, corruption of, inability to access, or inability to manipulate
electronic data.

® Under Coverage B — Personal And Advertising Injury Liability, coverage is excluded for personal and
advertising injury arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. To
the extent that any access or disclosure of confidential or personal information results in an oral or
written publication that violates a person's right of privacy, this may result in a reduction in coverage.

APNO02520514 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 1 of 2
with its permission.
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CG 21 08 05 14 — Exclusion — Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or Personal Information
(Coverage B Only) (For Use With The Commercial General Liability Coverage Part)

When this endorsement is attached to your policy, coverage is excluded for personal and advertising injury
arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. To the extent that any
access or disclosure of confidential or personal information results in an oral or written publication that
violates a person's right of privacy, this may result in a reduction in coverage.

CG 04 37 05 14 — Electronic Data Liability (For Use With The Commercial General Liability Coverage
Part)

With respect to damages arising out of access or disclosure of confidential or personal information, when this
endorsement is attached to your policy:

® Under Coverage A — Bodily Injury And Property Damage Liability, coverage is excluded for damages
arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. This is a
reinforcement of coverage.

® Under Coverage B — Personal And Advertising Injury Liability, coverage is excluded for personal and
advertising injury arising out of any access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. To
the extent that any access or disclosure of confidential or personal information results in an oral or
written publication that violates a person's right of privacy, this may result in a reduction in coverage.

CG 33 53 05 14 — Exclusion — Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or Personal Information And
Data-related Liability — With Limited Bodily Injury Exception (For Use With The Owners And
Contractors Protective Liability Coverage Part and Products/Completed Operations Coverage Part)

When this endorsement is attached to your policy, coverage is excluded for damages arising out of any
access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. This is a reinforcement of coverage.

CG 33 59 05 14 — Exclusion — Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or Personal Information And
Data-related Liability — Limited Bodily Injury Exception Not Included (For Use With The Owners And
Contractors Protective Liability and Products/Completed Operations Liability Coverage Parts)

When this endorsement is attached to your policy, coverage is excluded for damages arising out of any
access to or disclosure of confidential or personal information. This is a reinforcement of coverage.

However, when this endorsement is attached, it will result in a reduction of coverage due to the deletion of an
exception with respect to damages because of bodily injury arising out of loss of, loss of use of, damage to,
corruption of, inability to access, or inability to manipulate electronic data.

CG 33 63 05 14 — Exclusion — Access, Disclosure Or Unauthorized Use Of Electronic Data (For Use
With The Electronic Data Liability Coverage Part)

With respect to damages arising out of access or disclosure of confidential or personal information, when this
endorsement is attached to your policy coverage is excluded for damages arising out of any access to or
disclosure of confidential or personal information. This is a reinforcement of coverage.

However, to the extent that damages arising out of theft or unauthorized viewing, copying, use, corruption,
manipulation or deletion, of electronic data by any Named Insured, past or present employee, temporary
worker or volunteer worker of the Named Insured may extend beyond loss of electronic data arising out of
such theft or the other listed items, this revision may be considered a reduction in coverage.

APNO02520514 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 2 of 2
with its permission.
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Policy Number
CF1-ML-10002892-01

Insurance Group® COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATIONS

The

NOVA Casualty Company
Named Insured COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC Effective Date: 05-16-2022
12:01 A.M., Standard Time
Agent Name CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.
Agent No. 51011 Audit Period: NON-AUDITABLE
ltem 1. Business Description:
ltem2. Limits of Insurance
Coverage Limit of Liability
Aggregate Limits of Liability Products/Completed
$ 3,000,000 Operations Aggregate
General Aggregate (other than
$ 3,000,000 Products/Completed Operations)
Coverage A - Bodily Injury and any one occurrence subject to
Property Damage Liability the Products/Completed
Operations and General
$ 1,000,000 Aggregate Limits of Liability
any one premises subject to the
Damage To Premises Coverage A occurrence and the
Rented To You General Aggregate Limits of
$ 100,000 Liability
Coverage B - Personal and any one person or organization
Advertising Injury subject to the General Aggregate
Liability $ 1,000,000 Limits of Liability
Coverage C - Medical Payments any one person subject to the
Coverage A occurrence and the
General Aggregate Limits of
$ 15,000 Liability
Self-Insured Retention: Per Occurrence: Aggregate:

ltem 3. Retroactive Date

This Insurance does not apply to "bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" which occurs
before the Retroactive Date, if any, shown here: _'NONE

(Enter Date or "None" if no Retroactive Date applies)

ltem4. Form of Business and Location of Premises

Forms of Business: CORPORATION
Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy:

See Schedule of Locations

ltem5. Forms and Endorsements

_Form(s) and Endorsement(s) made a part of this policy at time of issue:
See Schedule of Forms and Endorsements

ltem6. Premiums

Coverage Part Premium: $ 5,768.00
Other Premium:
Total Premium: $ 5,768.00

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE PART OF THE POLICY DECLARATIONS CONTAINING THE NAME OF THE INSURED AND THE POLICY PERIOD.
GL-DEC (12/01)

INSURED
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Insurance Group®

Named Insured

Agent Name
Agent No.

r

COMMERCIAL GENERAL
LIABILITY COVERAGE SCHEDULE

NOVA Casualty Company

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC

CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.

51011

Policy Number
CF1-ML-10002892-01

Effective Date: 05-16-22
12:01 A.M., Standard Time

Item 5. Location of Premises

Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy:
See Schedule of Locations

Code No. Premium Basis Premises / Operations
49950 P
Location ALL Exposure Rate Premium
Classification: s 250.00
SOCIAL SERVICES - GL EXTRA ENDORSEMENT )

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium
Code No. Premium Basis Premises /O i
49950 remises/ Operations
Location ALL Exposure Rate Premium
Classification: S 371.00
HIRED & NON-OWNED AUTO EXCESS LIABILITY

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium
Code No. Premium Basis Premises/O "
44444 remises/ Operations
Location ALL Exposure Rate Premium
Classification:
ABUSE OR MOLESTATION LIABILITY 3 1,573.00

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium
Code No. Premium Basis Premises /O i
73444 remises/ Operations
Location ALL Exposure Rate Premium
Classification: S 2,050.00
SOCIAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium

GL-SCHED (01/97)
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Policy Number
The CF1-ML-10002892-01

nover

Insurance Group® COMMERCIAL GENERAL

LIABILITY COVERAGE SCHEDULE
NOVA Casualty Company

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC Effective Date: 05-16-22

12:01 A.M., Standard Time

Named Insured

Agent Name
Agent No.

CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.
51011

Item 5. Location of Premises

Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy:
See Schedule of Locations

Code No. Premium Basis

(PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS ARE
SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT)

Premises/ Operations
Location ALL Exposure Rate Premium
Classification:
Federal Terrorism - CAT i 27.00
Products/Completed Operations
Rate Premium
Code No. Premium Basis Premises /O i
41422 |camper Days remises/ Operations
Location 001/001 | Exposure 180 Rate Premium
Classification:
CAMPS — NOT-FOR-PROFIT 1.3810 % 254.00

Products/Completed Operations

(PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS ARE
SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT)

Rate Premium
INCL
ngeé gki RFéremiu? BaSii Premises/ Operations
glstran
Location 001/001 | Exposure 120 Rate Premium
%gﬁﬁgm££CREATION PROGRAMS—NOT-FOR-PROFIT 6.1090] % 750.00

Products/Completed Operations

(PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS ARE
SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT)

Rate Premium
INCL
Code No. Premium Basis Premises / Operation
61227 Square Feet emises/LUperations
Location 001/001 | Exposure 750 Rate Premium
Classification: 273.5710| s 209.00
BUILDINGS OR PREMISES - OFFICE - NOT-FY

Products/Completed Operations

Rate

Premium

INCL

GL-SCHED (01/97)
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The

nover

Insurance Group® COMMERCIAL GENERAL

LIABILITY COVERAGE SCHEDULE

Named Insured COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY INC

Agent Name INC.

Agent No.

CHARITY FIRST INSURANCE SERVICES,
51011

Policy Number
CF1-ML-10002892-01

NOVA Casualty Company

Effective Date: 05-16-22
12:01 A.M., Standard Time

Item 5. Location of Premises

Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy:
See Schedule of Locations

Code No. Premium Basis Premises / Operations
41422 Camper Days P
Location 002/001 | Exposure 180 Rate Premium
Classification:
CAMPS — NOT-FOR-PROFIT 1.3810] 3 254.00

(PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS ARE
SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT)

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium
INCL
Code No. Premium Basis Premises/ Operations
Location Exposure Rate Premium

Classification:

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium
Code No. Premium Basis Premises / Operations
Location Exposure Rate Premium

Classification:

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium
Code No. Premium Basis Premises/ Operations
Location Exposure Rate Premium

Classification:

Products/Completed Operations

Rate Premium

GL-SCHED (01/97)

INSURED




COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 00010413

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

Various provisions in this policy restrict coverage.
Read the entire policy carefully to determine rights,
duties and what is and is not covered.

Throughout this policy the words "you" and "your" refer
to the Named Insured shown in the Declarations, and
any other person or organization qualifying as a Named
Insured under this policy. The words "we", "us" and
"our" refer to the company providing this insurance.

The word "insured" means any person or organization
qualifying as such under Section I — Who Is An
Insured.

Other words and phrases that appear in quotation
marks have special meaning. Refer to Section V —
Definitions.

SECTION | - COVERAGES

COVERAGE A —BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY
DAMAGE LIABILITY

1. Insuring Agreement

a. We will pay those sums that the insured becomes
legally obligated to pay as damages because of
"bodily injury" or "property damage" to which this
insurance applies. We will have the right and
duty to defend the insured against any "suit"
seeking those damages. However, we will have
no duty to defend the insured against any "suit"
seeking damages for "bodily injury" or "property
damage" to which this insurance does not apply.
We may, at our discretion, investigate any
"occurrence” and settle any claim or "suit" that
may result. But:

(1) The amount we will pay for damages is limited
as described in Section Il — Limits Of
Insurance; and

(2) Our right and duty to defend ends when we
have used up the applicable limit of insurance
in the payment of judgments or settlements
under Coverages A or Bor medical expenses
under Coverage C.

No other obligation or liability to pay sums or
perform acts or services is covered unless
explicitly provided for wunder Supplementary
Payments — Coverages A and B.

b. This insurance applies to "bodily injury" and
"property damage" only if:
(1) The "bodily injury" or "property damage" is
caused by an "occurrence" that takes place
in the "coverage territory";

CG 00010413

INSURED

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

(2) The "bodily injury" or "property damage"
occurs during the policy period; and

(3) Prior to the policy period, no insured listed
under Paragraph 1. of Section Il —Who Is An
Insured and no "employee" authorized by you
to give or receive notice of an "occurrence" or
claim, knew that the "bodily injury" or
"property damage" had occurred, in whole or
in part. If such a listed insured or authorized
"employee" knew, prior to the policy period,
that the "bodily injury" or "property damage"
occurred, then any continuation, change or
resumption of such "bodily injury" or
"property damage" during or after the policy
period will be deemed to have been known
prior to the policy period.

c. "Bodily injury" or ‘"property damage" which

occurs during the policy period and was not,
prior to the policy period, known to have
occurred by any insured listed under Paragraph
1. of Section Il — Who Is An Insured or any
"employee" authorized by you to give or receive
notice of an "occurrence" or claim, includes any
continuation, change or resumption of that
"oodily injury" or "property damage" after the end
of the policy period.

. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" will be

deemed to have been known to have occurred at
the earliest time when any insured listed under
Paragraph 1. of Section Il —Who Is An Insured
or any "employee" authorized by you to give or
receive notice of an "occurrence" or claim:

(1) Reports all, or any part, of the "bodily injury"
or "property damage" to us or any other
insurer;

(2) Receives a written or verbal demand or claim
for damages because of the "bodily injury" or
"property damage"; or

(3) Becomes aware by any other means that
"bodily injury" or "property damage" has
occurred or has begun to occur.

e. Damages because of "bodily injury" include

damages claimed by any person or organization
for care, loss of services or death
resulting at any time from the "bodily injury".

Page 1 of 16



2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:

a.

C.

Page 2 of 16

Expected Or Intended Injury

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" expected
or intended from the standpoint of the insured.
This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury"
resulting from the use of reasonable force to
protect persons or property.

Contractual Liability

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the
insured is obligated to pay damages by reason of
the assumption of liabilty in a contract or

agreement. This exclusion does not apply to
liability for damages:

(1) That the insured would have in the absence
of the contract or agreement; or

(2) Assumed in a contract or agreement that is
an "insured contract", provided the "bodily
injury" or "property damage" occurs
subsequent to the execution of the contract
or agreement. Solely for the purposes of
liability assumed in an "insured contract",
reasonable attorneys' fees and necessary
litigation expenses incurred by or for a party
other than an insured are deemed to be
damages because of "bodily injury" or
"property damage", provided:

(a) Liability to such party for, or for the cost
of, that party's defense has also been
assumed in the same "insured contract";
and

(b) Such attorneys' fees and litigation
expenses are for defense of that party
against a civil or alternative dispute
resolution proceeding in which damages
to which this insurance applies are
alleged.

Liquor Liability
"Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which
any insured may be held liable by reason of:

(1) Causing or contributing to the intoxication of
any person;

(2) The furnishing of alcoholic beverages to a
person under the legal drinking age or under
the influence of alcohol; or

(3) Any statute, ordinance or regulation relating

to the sale, gift, distribution or use of
alcoholic beverages.

INSURED
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This exclusion applies even if the claims
against any insured allege negligence or other
wrongdoing in:

(a) The supervision, hiring, employment,
training or monitoring of others by that
insured; or

(b) Providing or failing to  provide
transportation with respect to any person
that may be under the influence of alcohol;

if the "occurrence" which caused the "bodily
injury” or "property damage", involved that which
is described in Paragraph (1), (2) or (3) above.

However, this exclusion applies only if you are in
the business of manufacturing, distributing,
selling, serving or furnishing alcoholic
beverages. For the purposes of this exclusion,
permitting a person to bring alcoholic beverages
on your premises, for consumption on your
premises, whether or not a fee is charged or a
license is required for such activity, is not by
itself considered the business of selling, serving
or furnishing alcoholic beverages.

. Workers' Compensation And Similar Laws

Any obligation of the insured under a workers'
compensation, disability benefits or
unemployment compensation law or any similar
law.

. Employer's Liability

"Bodily injury” to:

(1) An "employee" of the insured arising out of
and in the course of:

(a) Employment by the insured; or

(b) Performing duties related to the conduct
of the insured's business; or

(2) The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of
that ‘"employee" as a consequence of
Paragraph (1) above.

This exclusion applies whether the insured may
be liable as an employer or in any other capacity
and to any obligation to share damages with or
repay someone else who must pay damages
because of the injury.

This exclusion does not apply to liability
assumed by the insured under an ‘"insured
contract”.

CG 00010413



f. Pollution

(1) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising
out of the actual, alleged or threatened
discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration,
release or escape of "pollutants":

(a)

(b)

(c)

CG 00 01 04

At or from any premises, site or location
which is or was at any time owned or
occupied by, or rented or loaned to, any
insured. However, this subparagraph
does not apply to:

(i) "Bodily injury" if sustained within a
building and caused by smoke, fumes,
vapor or soot produced by or
originating from equipment that is used
to heat, cool or dehumidify the
building, or equipment that is used to
heat water for personal use, by the
building's occupants or their guests;

(ii) "Bodily injury"or "property damage" for
which you may be held liable, if you
are a contractor and the owner or
lessee of such premises, site or
location has been added to your policy
as an additional insured with respect to
your ongoing operations performed for
that additional insured at that
premises, site or location and such
premises, site or location is not and
never was owned or occupied by, or
rented or loaned to, any insured, other
than that additional insured; or

(ili) "Bodily injury" or "property damage"
arising out of heat, smoke or fumes
from a "hostile fire";

At or from any premises, site or location
which is or was at any time used by or for
any insured or others for the handling,
storage, disposal, processing or treatment
of waste;

Which are or were at any time transported,
handled, stored, treated, disposed of, or
processed as waste by or for:

(i) Any insured; or

(i) Any person or organization for whom
you may be legally responsible; or

13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

INSURED

(d) At or from any premises, site or location

on which any insured or any contractors
or subcontractors working directly or
indirectly on any insured's behalf are
performing operations if the "pollutants”
are brought on or to the premises, site or
location in connection with such
operations by such insured, contractor or
subcontractor. However, this
subparagraph does not apply to:

(i) "Bodily injury" or "property damage"
arising out of the escape of fuels,
lubricants or other operating fluids
which are needed to perform the
normal electrical, hydraulic or
mechanical functions necessary for the
operation of "mobile equipment” or its
parts, if such fuels, lubricants or other
operating fluids escape from a vehicle
part designed to hold, store or receive
them. This exception does not apply if
the "bodily injury" or "property damage"
arises out of the intentional discharge,
dispersal or release of the fuels,
lubricants or other operating fluids, or
if such fuels, lubricants or other
operating fluids are brought on or to
the premises, site or location with the
intent that they be discharged,
dispersed or released as part of the
operations being performed by such
insured, contractor or subcontractor;

(ii) "Bodily injury" or "property damage"
sustained within a building and caused
by the release of gases, fumes or
vapors from materials brought into that
building in connection with operations
being performed by you or on your
behalf by a contractor or
subcontractor; or

(ili) "Bodily injury" or "property damage"
arising out of heat, smoke or fumes
from a "hostile fire".

(e) At or from any premises, site or location

on which any insured or any contractors
or subcontractors working directly or
indirectly on any insured's behalf are
performing operations if the operations
are to test for, monitor, clean up,
remove, contain, ftreat, detoxify or
neutralize, or in any way respond to, or
assess the effects of, "pollutants™.
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(2) Any loss, cost or expense arising out of
any:

(a) Request, demand, order or statutory or
regulatory requirement that any insured or
others test for, monitor, clean up, remove,
contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in
any way respond to, or assess the effects
of, "pollutants"; or

(b) Claim or suit by or on behalf of a
governmental authority for damages
because of testing for, monitoring,
cleaning up, removing, containing,
treating, detoxifying or neutralizing, or in
any way responding to, or assessing the
effects of, "pollutants”.

However, this paragraph does not apply to
liability for damages because of "property
damage" that the insured would have in the
absence of such request, demand, order or
statutory or regulatory requirement, or such
claim or "suit" by or on behalf of a
governmental authority.

g. Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft

"Bodily injury” or "property damage" arising out of
the ownership, maintenance, use or entrustment
to others of any aircraft, "auto" or watercraft
owned or operated by or rented or loaned to any
insured. Use includes operation and "loading or
unloading".

This exclusion applies even if the claims against
any insured allege negligence or other
wrongdoing in  the supervision, hiring,
employment, training or monitoring of others by
that insured, if the "occurrence" which caused
the "bodily injury" or "property damage" involved
the ownership, maintenance, use or entrustment
to others of any aircraft, "auto" or watercraft that
is owned or operated by or rented or loaned to
any insured.

This exclusion does not apply to:

(1) A watercraft while ashore on premises you
own or rent;

(2) A watercraft you do not own that is:
(a) Less than 26 feet long; and

(b) Not being used to carry persons or
property for a charge;

(3) Parking an "auto" on, or on the ways next to,
premises you own or rent, provided the "auto”
is not owned by or rented or loaned to you or
the insured;

(4) Liability assumed wunder any ‘insured
contract” for the ownership, maintenance or
use of aircraft or watercraft; or

INSURED
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(5) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising
out of:

(a) The operation of machinery or equipment
that is attached to, or part of, a land
vehicle that would qualify under the
definition of "mobile equipment" if it were
not subject to a compulsory or financial
responsibility law or other motor vehicle
insurance law where it is licensed or
principally garaged; or

(b) The operation of any of the machinery or
equipment listed in Paragraph f.(2) or f.(3)
of the definition of "mobile equipment".

h. Mobile Equipment

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out
of:

(1) The transportation of "mobile equipment" by
an "auto" owned or operated by or rented or
loaned to any insured; or

(2) The use of "mobile equipment” in, or while in
practice for, or while being prepared for, any
prearranged racing, speed, demolition, or
stunting activity.

i. War

"Bodily injury" or "property damage", however
caused, arising, directly or indirectly, out of:

(1) War, including undeclared or civil war;

(2) Warlike action by a military force, including
action in hindering or defending against an
actual or expected attack, by any
government, sovereign or other authority
using military personnel or other agents; or

(3) Insurrection, rebellion, revolution, usurped
power, or action taken by governmental
authority in hindering or defending against
any of these.

j- Damage To Property

"Property damage" to:

(1) Property you own, rent, or occupy, including
any costs or expenses incurred by you, or
any other person, organization or entity, for
repair, replacement, enhancement, restoration
or maintenance of such property for any
reason, including prevention of injury to a
person or damage to another's property;

(2) Premises you sell, give away or abandon, if
the "property damage" arises out of any part
of those premises;

(3) Property loaned to you;
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(4) Personal property in the care, custody or
control of the insured;

(5) That particular part of real property on which
you or any contractors or subcontractors
working directly or indirectly on your behalf
are performing operations, if the "property
damage" arises out of those operations; or

(6) That particular part of any property that must
be restored, repaired or replaced because
"your work" was incorrectly performed on it.

Paragraphs (1), (3) and (4) of this exclusion do
not apply to "property damage" (other than
damage by fire) to premises, including the
contents of such premises, rented to you for a
period of seven or fewer consecutive days. A
separate limit of insurance applies to Damage To
Premises Rented To You as described in Section
Il - Limits Of Insurance.

Paragraph (2) of this exclusion does not apply if
the premises are "your work" and were never
occupied, rented or held for rental by you.

Paragraphs (3), (4), (5) and (6) of this exclusion
do not apply to liability assumed under a
sidetrack agreement.

Paragraph (6) of this exclusion does not apply to
"property damage" included in the "products-
completed operations hazard".

. Damage To Your Product

"Property damage" to "your product" arising out
of it or any part of it.

. Damage To Your Work

"Property damage" to "your work" arising out of it
or any part of it and included in the "products-
completed operations hazard".

This exclusion does not apply if the damaged
work or the work out of which the damage arises
was performed on your behalf by a
subcontractor.

. Damage To Impaired Property Or Property Not
Physically Injured

"Property damage" to ‘"impaired property” or
property that has not been physically injured,
arising out of:

(1) A defect, deficiency, inadequacy or
dangerous condition in "your product" or
"your work"; or

(2) A delay or failure by you or anyone acting on
your behalf to perform a contract or
agreement in accordance with its terms.

INSURED
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This exclusion does not apply to the loss of use
of other property arising out of sudden and
accidental physical injury to "your product” or
"your work" after it has been put to its intended
use.

. Recall Of Products, Work Or Impaired Property

Damages claimed for any loss, cost or expense
incurred by you or others for the loss of use,
withdrawal, recall, inspection, repair,
replacement, adjustment, removal or disposal of:

(1) "Your product";
(2) "Your work"; or
(3) "Impaired property";

if such product, work, or property is withdrawn
or recalled from the market or from use by any
person or organization because of a known or
suspected defect, deficiency, inadequacy or
dangerous condition in it.

. Personal And Advertising Injury

"Bodily injury" arising out of "personal and
advertising injury".

. Electronic Data

Damages arising out of the loss of, loss of use
of, damage to, corruption of, inability to access,
or inability to manipulate electronic data.

However, this exclusion does not apply to liability
for damages because of "bodily injury".

As used in this exclusion, electronic data means
information, facts or programs stored as or on,
created or used on, or transmitted to or from
computer software, including systems and
applications software, hard or floppy disks, CD-
ROMSs, tapes, drives, cells, data processing
devices or any other media which are used with
electronically controlled equipment.

. Recording And Distribution Of Material Or

Information In Violation Of Law

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising
directly or indirectly out of any action or
omission that violates or is alleged to violate:

(1) The Telephone Consumer Protection Act
(TCPA), including any amendment of or
addition to such law;

(2) The CAN-SPAM Act of 2003, including any
amendment of or addition to such law;

(3) The Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), and
any amendment of or addition to such law,
including the Fair and Accurate Credit
Transactions Act (FACTA); or
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(4) Any federal, state or local statute, 2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:

ordinance or regulation, other than the TCPA,
CAN-SPAM Act of 2003 or FCRA and their
amendments and additions, that addresses,
prohibits, or limits the printing, dissemination,
disposal, collecting, recording, sending,
transmitting, communicating or distribution of
material or information.

Exclusions c¢. through n. do not apply to damage by
fire to premises while rented to you or temporarily
occupied by you with permission of the owner. A
separate limit of insurance applies to this coverage
as described in Section lll —Limits Of Insurance.

COVERAGE B —PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING
INJURY LIABILITY

1. Insuring Agreement

a. We will pay those sums that the insured becomes
legally obligated to pay as damages because of
"personal and advertising injury" to which this
insurance applies. We will have the right and
duty to defend the insured against any "suit"
seeking those damages. However, we will have
no duty to defend the insured against any "suit"
seeking damages for "personal and advertising
injury" to which this insurance does not apply.
We may, at our discretion, investigate any
offense and settle any claim or "suit" that may

result. But:
(1) The amount we will pay for damages is limited
as described in Section Il — Limits Of

Insurance; and

(2) Our right and duty to defend end when we
have used up the applicable limit of insurance
in the payment of judgments or settlements
under Coverages A or Bor medical expenses
under Coverage C.

No other obligation or liability to pay sums or
perform acts or services is covered unless
explicitly provided for under Supplementary
Payments — Coverages A and B.

b. This insurance applies to "personal and
advertising injury" caused by an offense arising
out of your business but only if the offense was
committed in the "coverage territory" during the
policy period.

a.

Knowing Violation Of Rights Of Another

"Personal and advertising injury" caused by or
at the direction of the insured with the knowledge
that the act would violate the rights of another
and would inflict "personal and advertising
injury".

Material Published With Knowledge Of Falsity

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
oral or written publication, in any manner, of
material, if done by or at the direction of the
insured with knowledge of its falsity.

Material Published Prior To Policy Period

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
oral or written publication, in any manner, of
material whose first publication took place before
the beginning of the policy period.

Criminal Acts

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of a
criminal act committed by or at the direction of
the insured.

Contractual Liability

"Personal and advertising injury" for which the
insured has assumed liability in a contract or
agreement. This exclusion does not apply to
liability for damages that the insured would have
in the absence of the contract or agreement.

Breach Of Contract

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of a
breach of contract, except an implied contract to
use another's advertising idea in your
"advertisement".

Quality Or Performance Of Goods — Failure To
Conform To Statements

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
the failure of goods, products or services to
conform with any statement of quality or
performance made in your "advertisement".

Wrong Description Of Prices

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
the wrong description of the price of goods,
products or services stated in  your
"advertisement"”.
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Infringement Of Copyright, Patent,
Trademark Or Trade Secret

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
the infringement of copyright, patent, trademark,
trade secret or other intellectual property rights.
Under this exclusion, such other intellectual
property rights do not include the use of
another's advertising idea in your
"advertisement".

However, this exclusion does not apply to
infringement, in your ‘advertisement", of
copyright, trade dress or slogan.

Insureds In Media And Internet Type Businesses

"Personal and advertising injury” committed by
an insured whose business is:

(1) Advertising, broadcasting,
telecasting;

(2) Designing or determining content of web
sites for others; or

(3) An Internet search, access, content or service
provider.

However, this exclusion does not apply to
Paragraphs 14.a., b. and c. of "personal and
advertising injury" under the Definitions section.

For the purposes of this exclusion, the placing of
frames, borders or links, or advertising, for you
or others anywhere on the Internet, is not by
itself, considered the business of advertising,
broadcasting, publishing or telecasting.

Electronic Chatrooms Or Bulletin Boards

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of an
electronic chatroom or bulletin board the insured
hosts, owns, or over which the insured exercises
control.

Unauthorized Use Of Another's Name Or
Product

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
the unauthorized use of another's name or
product in your e-mail address, domain name or
metatag, or any other similar tactics to mislead
another's potential customers.

Pollution

publishing or

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
the actual, alleged or threatened discharge,
dispersal, seepage, migration, release or
escape of "pollutants” at any time.

INSURED
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n. Pollution-related

Any loss, cost or expense arising out of any:

(1) Request, demand, order or statutory or
regulatory requirement that any insured or
others test for, monitor, clean up, remove,
contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in any
way respond to, or assess the effects of,
"pollutants™; or

(2) Claim or suit by or on behalf of a
governmental authority for damages because
of testing for, monitoring, cleaning up,
removing, containing, treating, detoxifying or
neutralizing, or in any way responding to, or
assessing the effects of, "pollutants”.

o. War

"Personal and advertising injury", however
caused, arising, directly or indirectly, out of:

(1) War, including undeclared or civil war;

(2) Warlike action by a military force, including
action in hindering or defending against an
actual or expected attack, by any
government, sovereign or other authority
using military personnel or other agents; or

(3) Insurrection, rebellion, revolution, usurped
power, or action taken by governmental
authority in hindering or defending against
any of these.

p.- Recording And Distribution Of Material Or

Information In Violation Of Law

"Personal and advertising injury" arising directly
or indirectly out of any action or omission that
violates or is alleged to violate:

(1) The Telephone Consumer Protection Act
(TCPA), including any amendment of or
addition to such law;

(2) The CAN-SPAM Act of 2003, including any
amendment of or addition to such law;

(3) The Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), and
any amendment of or addition to such law,
including the Fair and Accurate Credit
Transactions Act (FACTA); or

(4) Any federal, state or local statute, ordinance
or regulation, other than the TCPA, CAN-
SPAM Act of 2003 or FCRA and their
amendments and additions, that
addresses, prohibits, or limits the printing,
dissemination, disposal, collecting,
recording, sending, transmitting,
communicating or distribution of material or
information.
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COVERAGE C —MEDICAL PAYMENTS
1. Insuring Agreement

a. We will pay medical expenses as described
below for "bodily injury” caused by an accident:

(1) On premises you own or rent;

(2) On ways next to premises you own or rent;
or

(3) Because of your operations;
provided that:

(a) The accident takes place in the "coverage
territory" and during the policy period;

The expenses are incurred and reported
to us within one year of the date of the
accident; and

The injured person  submits to
examination, at our expense, by
physicians of our choice as often as we
reasonably require.

b. We will make these payments regardless of fault.
These payments will not exceed the applicable
limit of insurance. We will pay reasonable
expenses for:

(1) First aid administered at the time of an
accident;

(2) Necessary medical, surgical, X-ray and dental
services, including prosthetic devices; and

(3) Necessary ambulance, hospital, professional
nursing and funeral services.

2. Exclusions
We will not pay expenses for "bodily injury":
a. Any Insured
To any insured, except "volunteer workers".
b. Hired Person

(b)

(c)

To a person hired to do work for or on behalf of
any insured or a tenant of any insured.

¢. Injury On Normally Occupied Premises

To a person injured on that part of premises you
own or rent that the person normally
occupies.

Page 8 of 16
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d. Workers' Compensation And Similar Laws

To a person, whether or not an "employee" of
any insured, if benefits for the "bodily injury" are
payable or must be provided under a workers'
compensation or disability benefits law or a
similar law.

e. Athletics Activities

To a person injured while practicing, instructing
or participating in any physical exercises or
games, sports, or athletic contests.

f. Products-Completed Operations Hazard

Included within the  "products-completed
operations hazard".

g. Coverage A Exclusions
Excluded under Coverage A.

SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGES A AND
B

1. We will pay, with respect to any claim we investigate
or settle, or any "suit" against an insured we defend:

a. All expenses we incur.

b. Up to $250 for cost of bail bonds required
because of accidents or traffic law violations
arising out of the use of any vehicle to which the
Bodily Injury Liability Coverage applies. We do
not have to furnish these bonds.

c. The cost of bonds to release attachments, but
only for bond amounts within the applicable limit
of insurance. We do not have to furnish these
bonds.

d. All reasonable expenses incurred by the insured
at our request to assist us in the investigation or
defense of the claim or "suit", including actual
loss of earnings up to $250 a day because of
time off from work.

e. All court costs taxed against the insured in the
"suit". However, these payments do not include
attorneys' fees or attorneys' expenses taxed
against the insured.

f. Prejudgment interest awarded against the
insured on that part of the judgment we pay. If
we make an offer to pay the applicable limit of
insurance, we will not pay any prejudgment
interest based on that period of time after the
offer.
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g. All interest on the full amount of any judgment
that accrues after entry of the judgment and
before we have paid, offered to pay, or deposited
in court the part of the judgment that is within the
applicable limit of insurance.

These payments will not reduce the limits of
insurance.

. If we defend an insured against a "suit" and an
indemnitee of the insured is also named as a party to
the "suit", we will defend that indemnitee if all of the
following conditions are met:

a. The "suit" against the indemnitee seeks damages
for which the insured has assumed the liability of
the indemnitee in a contract or agreement that is
an "insured contract”;

b. This insurance applies to such liability assumed
by the insured;

c. The obligation to defend, or the cost of the
defense of, that indemnitee, has also been
assumed by the insured in the same "insured
contract";

d. The allegations in the "suit" and the information
we know about the "occurrence" are such that no
conflict appears to exist between the interests of
the insured and the interests of the indemnitee;

e. The indemnitee and the insured ask us to
conduct and control the defense of that
indemnitee against such "suit" and agree that we
can assign the same counsel to defend the
insured and the indemnitee; and

f. The indemnitee:
(1) Agrees in writing to:

(@) Cooperate with us in the investigation,
settlement or defense of the "suit";

(b) Immediately send us copies of any
demands, notices, summonses or legal
papers received in connection with the
"suit";

(c¢) Notify any other insurer whose coverage
is available to the indemnitee; and

(d) Cooperate with us with respect to
coordinating other applicable insurance
available to the indemnitee; and

(2) Provides us with written authorization to:

(@) Obtain records and other information
related to the "suit"; and

(b) Conduct and control the defense of the
indemnitee in such "suit".

INSURED
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So long as the above conditions are met,
attorneys' fees incurred by us in the defense of that
indemnitee, necessary litigation expenses incurred
by us and necessary litigation expenses incurred by
the indemnitee at our request will be paid as
Supplementary Payments. Notwithstanding the
provisions of Paragraph 2.b.(2) of Section | —
Coverage A — Bodily Injury And Property Damage
Liability, such payments will not be deemed to be
damages for "bodily injury" and "property damage"
and will not reduce the limits of insurance.

Our obligation to defend an insured's indemnitee
and to pay for attorneys' fees and necessary
litigation expenses as Supplementary Payments
ends when we have used up the applicable limit of
insurance in the payment of judgments or
settlements or the conditions set forth above, or the
terms of the agreement described in Paragraph f.
above, are no longer met.

SECTION Il =WHO IS AN INSURED
. If you are designated in the Declarations as:

a. Anindividual, you and your spouse are insureds,
but only with respect to the conduct of a
business of which you are the sole owner.

b. A partnership or joint venture, you are an
insured. Your members, your partners, and their
spouses are also insureds, but only with respect
to the conduct of your business.

c. A limited liability company, you are an insured.
Your members are also insureds, but only with
respect to the conduct of your business. Your
managers are insureds, but only with respect to
their duties as your managers.

d. An organization other than a partnership, joint
venture or limited liability company, you are an
insured. Your "executive officers" and directors
are insureds, but only with respect to their duties
as your officers or directors. Your stockholders
are also insureds, but only with respect to their
liability as stockholders.

e. A trust, you are an insured. Your trustees are
also insureds, but only with respect to their
duties as trustees.
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2. Each of the following is also an insured:
a. Your "volunteer workers" only while performing

duties related to the conduct of your business,
or your 'employees", other than either your
"executive officers" (if you are an organization
other than a partnership, joint venture or limited
liability company) or your managers (if you are a
limited liability company), but only for acts within
the scope of their employment by you or while
performing duties related to the conduct of your
business. However, none of these "employees"
or "volunteer workers" are insureds for:

(1) "Bodily injury" or "personal and advertising
injury™
(@) To you, to your partners or members (if
you are a partnership or joint venture), to
your members (if you are a limited liability
company), to a co-"employee" while in the
course of his or her employment or
performing duties related to the conduct
of your business, or to your other
"volunteer workers" while performing
duties related to the conduct of your
business;

(b) To the spouse, child, parent, brother or
sister of that co-"employee" or "volunteer
worker" as a consequence of Paragraph
(1)(a) above;

(c¢) For which there is any obligation to share
damages with or repay someone else who
must pay damages because of the injury
described in Paragraph (1)(a) or (b)
above; or

(d) Arising out of his or her providing or
failing to provide professional health care
services.

(2) "Property damage"to property:
(a) Owned, occupied or used by;
(b) Rented to, in the care, custody or control

of, or over which physical control is being
exercised for any purpose by;

you, any of your "employees"”, "volunteer
workers", any partner or member (if you are a
partnership or joint venture), or any member
(if you are a limited liability company).

b. Any person (other than your "employee" or

"volunteer worker"), or any organization while
acting as your real estate manager.

c. Any person or organization having proper
temporary custody of your property if you die,
but only:

(1) With respect to liability arising out of the
maintenance or use of that property; and

(2) Until your legal representative has been
appointed.

d. Your legal representative if you die, but only with
respect to duties as such. That representative will
have all your rights and duties under this
Coverage Part.

3. Any organization you newly acquire or form, other
than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability
company, and over which you maintain ownership
or majority interest, will qualify as a Named Insured if
there is no other similar insurance available to that
organization. However:

a. Coverage under this provision is afforded only
until the 90th day after you acquire or form the
organization or the end of the policy period,
whichever is earlier;

b. Coverage A does not apply to "bodily injury" or
"property damage" that occurred before you
acquired or formed the organization; and

c. Coverage B does not apply to "personal and
advertising injury" arising out of an offense
committed before you acquired or formed the
organization.

No person or organization is an insured with respect to
the conduct of any current or past partnership, joint
venture or limited liability company that is not shown as
a Named Insured in the Declarations.

SECTION Il = LIMITS OF INSURANCE

1. The Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations
and the rules below fix the most we will pay
regardless of the number of:

a. Insureds;
b. Claims made or "suits" brought; or
c. Persons or organizations making claims or
bringing "suits".
2. The General Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay
for the sum of:
a. Medical expenses under Coverage C;

b. Damages under Coverage A, except damages
because of "bodily injury" or "property damage"
included in the "products-completed operations
hazard"; and

¢. Damages under Coverage B.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 CG 00010413
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3. The Products-Completed Operations Aggregate
Limit is the most we will pay under Coverage A for
damages because of "bodily injury" and "property
damage" included in the "products-completed
operations hazard".

4. Subject to Paragraph 2. above, the Personal And
Advertising Injury Limit is the most we will pay under
Coverage B for the sum of all damages because of
all "personal and advertising injury" sustained by any
one person or organization.

5. Subject to Paragraph 2. or 3. above, whichever
applies, the Each Occurrence Limit is the most we
will pay for the sum of:

a. Damages under Coverage A; and
b. Medical expenses under Coverage C

because of all "bodily injury" and "property damage"
arising out of any one "occurrence".

6. Subject to Paragraph 5. above, the Damage To
Premises Rented To You Limit is the most we will
pay under Coverage A for damages because of
"property damage"to any one premises, while rented
to you, or in the case of damage by fire, while rented
to you or temporarily occupied by you with
permission of the owner.

7. Subject to Paragraph 5. above, the Medical Expense
Limit is the most we will pay under Coverage C for
all medical expenses because of "bodily injury”
sustained by any one person.

The Limits of Insurance of this Coverage Part apply
separately to each consecutive annual period and to
any remaining period of less than 12 months, starting
with the beginning of the policy period shown in the
Declarations, unless the policy period is extended after
issuance for an additional period of less than 12
months. In that case, the additional period will be
deemed part of the last preceding period for purposes
of determining the Limits of Insurance.

SECTION IV — COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CONDITIONS

1. Bankruptcy

Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured or of the
insured's estate will not relieve us of our obligations
under this Coverage Part.

2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense, Claim
Or Suit

a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as
practicable of an "occurrence" or an offense
which may result in a claim. To the extent
possible, notice should include:

(1) How, when and where the "occurrence" or
offense took place;

(2) The names and addresses of any injured
persons and witnesses; and

CG 00010413

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

(3) The nature and location of any injury or
damage arising out of the "occurrence" or
offense.

b. If a claimis made or "suit" is brought against any
insured, you must:

(1) Immediately record the specifics of the claim
or "suit" and the date received; and

(2) Notify us as soon as practicable.

You must see to it that we receive written notice
of the claim or "suit" as soon as practicable.

c. You and any other involved insured must:

(1) Immediately send us copies of any demands,
notices, summonses or legal papers received
in connection with the claim or "suit";

Authorize us to obtain records and other
information;

Cooperate with us in the investigation or
settlement of the claim or defense against the
"suit"; and

Assist us, upon our request, in the
enforcement of any right against any person
or organization which may be liable to the
insured because of injury or damage to which
this insurance may also apply.

d. No insured will, except at that insured's own
cost, voluntarily make a payment, assume any
obligation, or incur any expense, other than for
first aid, without our consent.

3. Legal Action Against Us

No person or organization has a right under this
Coverage Part:

a. To join us as a party or otherwise bring us into a
"suit" asking for damages from an insured; or

b. To sue us on this Coverage Part unless all of its
terms have been fully complied with.

A person or organization may sue us to recover on
an agreed settlement or on a final judgment
against an insured; but we will not be liable for
damages that are not payable under the terms of
this Coverage Part or that are in excess of the
applicable limit of insurance. An agreed settlement
means a settlement and release of liability signed
by us, the insured and the claimant or the
claimant's legal representative.

(2
3)

(4)
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4. Other Insurance

If other valid and collectible insurance is available
to the insured for a loss we cover under Coverages
A or B of this Coverage Part, our obligations are
limited as follows:

a.

Page 12 of 16

Primary Insurance

This insurance is primary except when
Paragraph b. below applies. If this insurance is
primary, our obligations are not affected unless
any of the other insurance is also primary. Then,
we will share with all that other insurance by the
method described in Paragraph c. below.

Excess Insurance
(1) This insurance is excess over:

(@) Any of the other insurance, whether
primary, excess, contingent or on any

other basis:
(i) That is Fire, Extended Coverage,
Builder's Risk, Installation Risk or

similar coverage for "your work";

That is Fire insurance for premises
rented to you or temporarily occupied
by you with permission of the owner;

That is insurance purchased by you to
cover your liability as a tenant for
"property damage" to premises rented
to you or temporarily occupied by you
with permission of the owner; or

(iv) If the loss arises out of
maintenance or use of aircraft, "autos
or watercraft to the extent not subject
to Exclusion g. of Section | -—
Coverage A — Bodily Injury And
Property Damage Liability.

(b) Any other primary insurance available to
you covering liability for damages arising
out of the premises or operations, or the
products and completed operations, for
which you have been added as an
additional insured.

(2) When this insurance is excess, we will have
no duty under Coverages A or B to defend
the insured against any "suit" if any other
insurer has a duty to defend the insured
against that "suit". If no other insurer defends,
we will undertake to do so, but we will be
entitled to the insured's rights
against all those other insurers.

(i)

(iii)

the

C.

(3) When this insurance is excess over other
insurance, we will pay only our share of the
amount of the loss, if any, that exceeds the
sum of:

(a) The total amount that all such other
insurance would pay for the loss in the
absence of this insurance; and

(b) The total of all deductible and self-insured
amounts under all that other insurance.

(4) We will share the remaining loss, if any, with
any other insurance that is not described in
this Excess Insurance provision and was not
bought specifically to apply in excess of the
Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations
of this Coverage Part.

Method Of Sharing

If all of the other insurance permits contribution
by equal shares, we will follow this method also.
Under this approach each insurer contributes
equal amounts until it has paid its applicable limit
of insurance or none of the loss remains,
whichever comes first.

If any of the other insurance does not permit
contribution by equal shares, we will contribute
by limits. Under this method, each insurer's
share is based on the ratio of its applicable limit
of insurance to the total applicable limits of
insurance of all insurers.

5. Premium Audit

a.

b.

We will compute all premiums for this Coverage
Part in accordance with our rules and rates.

Premium shown in this Coverage Part as
advance premium is a deposit premium only. At
the close of each audit period we will compute
the earned premium for that period and send
notice to the first Named Insured. The due date
for audit and retrospective premiums is the date
shown as the due date on the bill. If the sum of
the advance and audit premiums paid for the
policy period is greater than the earned premium,
we will return the excess to the first Named
Insured.

The first Named Insured must keep records of
the information we need for premium
computation, and send us copies at such times
as we may request.

6. Representations

By accepting this policy, you agree:

a.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012
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The statements in the Declarations

accurate and complete;

are
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b. Those statements are based upon
representations you made to us; and

c. We have issued this policy in reliance upon your
representations.

. Separation Of Insureds

Except with respect to the Limits of Insurance, and
any rights or duties specifically assigned in this
Coverage Part to the first Named Insured, this
insurance applies:

a. As if each Named Insured were the only Named
Insured; and

b. Separately to each insured against whom claim is
made or "suit" is brought.

. Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To
Us

If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any
payment we have made under this Coverage Part,
those rights are transferred to us. The insured must
do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request,
the insured will bring "suit" or transfer those rights to
us and help us enforce them.

. When We Do Not Renew

If we decide not to renew this Coverage Part, we will
mail or deliver to the first Named Insured shown in
the Declarations written notice of the nonrenewal not
less than 30 days before the expiration date.

If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient
proof of notice.

SECTION V - DEFINITIONS
1. "Advertisement" means a notice that is broadcast or

published to the general public or specific market
segments about your goods, products or services
for the purpose of attracting customers or
supporters. For the purposes of this definition:

a. Notices that are published include material
placed on the Internet or on similar electronic
means of communication; and

b. Regarding web sites, only that part of a web site
that is about your goods, products or services
for the purposes of attracting customers or
supporters is considered an advertisement.

2. "Auto" means:

a. A land motor vehicle, trailer or semitrailer
designed for travel on public roads, including
any attached machinery or equipment; or

b. Any other land vehicle that is subject to a
compulsory or financial responsibility law or
other motor vehicle insurance law where it is
licensed or principally garaged.

INSURED
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However, "auto" does not include "mobile

equipment".

. "Bodily injury" means bodily injury, sickness or

disease sustained by a person, including death
resulting from any of these at any time.

. "Coverage territory" means:

a. The United States of America (including its
territories and possessions), Puerto Rico and
Canada;

b. International waters or airspace, but only if the
injury or damage occurs in the course of travel
or transportation between any places included in
Paragraph a. above; or

c. All other parts of the world if the injury or
damage arises out of:

(1) Goods or products made or sold by you in
the territory described in Paragraph a. above;

(2) The activities of a person whose home is in
the territory described in Paragraph a. above,
but is away for a short time on your business;
or

(3) "Personal and advertising injury" offenses that
take place through the Internet or similar
electronic means of communication;

provided the insured's responsibility to pay
damages is determined in a "suit" on the merits, in
the territory described in Paragraph a. above or in a
settlement we agree to.

. "Employee" includes a "leased worker". "Employee”

does not include a "temporary worker".

. "Executive officer" means a person holding any of

the officer positions created by your charter,
constitution, bylaws or any other similar governing
document.

means one which becomes
uncontrollable or breaks out from where it was
intended to be.

. "Impaired property" means tangible property, other

than "your product" or "your work", that cannot be
used or is less useful because:

a. It incorporates "your product" or "your work" that
is known or thought to be defective, deficient,
inadequate or dangerous; or

b. You have failed to fulfill the terms of a contract or
agreement;

if such property can be restored to use by the
repair, replacement, adjustment or removal of "your
product” or "your work" or your fulfilling the
terms of the contract or agreement.
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"Insured contract" means:

a. A contract for a lease of premises. However,
that portion of the contract for a lease of
premises that indemnifies any person or
organization for damage by fire to premises while
rented to you or temporarily occupied by you
with permission of the owner is not an "insured
contract";

b. A sidetrack agreement;

c. Any easement or license agreement, except in
connection with construction or demolition
operations on or within 50 feet of a railroad;

d. An obligation, as required by ordinance, to
indemnify a municipality, except in connection
with work for a municipality;

e. An elevator maintenance agreement;

f. That part of any other contract or agreement
pertaining to your business (including an
indemnification of a municipality in connection
with work performed for a municipality) under
which you assume the tort liability of another
party to pay for "bodily injury" or "property
damage" to a third person or organization. Tort
liability means a liability that would be imposed
by law in the absence of any contract or
agreement.

Paragraph f. does not include that part of any
contract or agreement:

(1) That indemnifies a railroad for "bodily injury
or ‘"property damage" arising out of
construction or demolition operations, within
50 feet of any railroad property and affecting
any railroad bridge or trestle, tracks, road-
beds, tunnel, underpass or crossing;

That indemnifies an architect, engineer or
surveyor for injury or damage arising out of:

(a) Preparing, approving, or failing to prepare
or approve, maps, shop drawings,
opinions, reports, surveys, field orders,
change orders or drawings and
specifications; or

Giving directions or instructions, or failing
to give them, if that is the primary cause of
the injury or damage; or

(3) Under which the insured, if an architect,
engineer or surveyor, assumes liability for an
injury or damage arising out of the
insured's rendering or failure to render
professional services, including those listed
in (2) above and supervisory, inspection,
architectural or engineering activities.

(2

(b)

10.

11.

12.
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"Leased worker" means a person leased to you by
a labor leasing firm under an agreement between
you and the labor leasing firm, to perform duties
related to the conduct of your business. "Leased
worker" does not include a "temporary worker".

"Loading or unloading" means the handling of

property:

a. After it is moved from the place where it is
accepted for movement into or onto an aircraft,
watercraft or "auto";

b. While it is in or on an aircraft, watercraft or
"auto"; or

c. While it is being moved from an aircraft,
watercraft or "auto” to the place where it is finally
delivered;

but "loading or unloading" does not include the
movement of property by means of a mechanical
device, other than a hand truck, that is not attached
to the aircraft, watercraft or "auto”.

"Mobile equipment" means any of the following types
of land vehicles, including any attached machinery
or equipment:

a. Bulldozers, farm machinery, forklifts and other
vehicles designed for use principally off public
roads;

b. Vehicles maintained for use solely on or next to
premises you own or rent;

c. Vehicles that travel on crawler treads;

d. Vehicles, whether self-propelled or not,
maintained primarily to provide mobility to
permanently mounted:

(1) Power cranes, shovels, loaders, diggers or
drills; or

(2) Road construction or resurfacing equipment
such as graders, scrapers or rollers;

e. Vehicles not described in Paragraph a., b., c. or
d. above that are not self-propelled and are
maintained primarily to provide mobility to
permanently attached equipment of the following
types:

(1) Air compressors, pumps and generators,
including  spraying,  welding, building
cleaning, geophysical exploration, lighting

and well servicing equipment; or

(2) Cherry pickers and similar devices used to
raise or lower workers;

f. Vehicles not described in Paragraph a., b., c. or
d. above maintained primarily for purposes other
than the transportation of persons or
cargo.
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However, self-propelled vehicles with
following types of permanently attached
equipment are not "'mobile equipment” but will be
considered "autos™
(1) Equipment designed primarily for:

(a) Snow removal;

(b) Road maintenance, but not construction

or resurfacing; or

(c) Street cleaning;

(2) Cherry pickers and similar devices mounted

on automobile or truck chassis and used to
raise or lower workers; and

(3) Air compressors, pumps and generators,
including  spraying, welding, building
cleaning, geophysical exploration, lighting

and well servicing equipment.

However, "mobile equipment" does not include any
land vehicles that are subject to a compulsory or
financial responsibility law or other motor vehicle
insurance law where it is licensed or principally
garaged. Land vehicles subject to a compulsory or
financial responsibility law or other motor vehicle
insurance law are considered "autos".

"Occurrence” means an accident, including
continuous or repeated exposure to substantially the
same general harmful conditions.

"Personal and advertising injury" means injury,
including consequential "bodily injury", arising out of
one or more of the following offenses:

a. False arrest, detention or imprisonment;
b. Malicious prosecution;

c. The wrongful eviction from, wrongful entry into,
or invasion of the right of private occupancy of a
room, dwelling or premises that a person
occupies, committed by or on behalf of its
owner, landlord or lessor;

d. Oral or written publication, in any manner, of
material that slanders or libels a person or
organization or disparages a person's or
organization's goods, products or services;

e. Oral or written publication, in any manner, of
material that violates a person's right of privacy;

f. The use of another's advertising idea in your
"advertisement"; or

g. Infringing upon another's copyright, trade dress
or slogan in your "advertisement".

"Pollutants” mean any solid, liquid, gaseous or
thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke,
vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, chemicals and
waste. Waste includes materials to be recycled,
reconditioned or reclaimed.

13.

14.

15.

CG 00010413

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

the 16. "Products-completed operations hazard™

a. Includes all "bodily injury" and "property
damage" occurring away from premises you own
or rent and arising out of "your product"or "your
work" except:

(1) Products that are siill
possession; or

(2) Work that has not yet been completed or
abandoned. However, "your work" will be
deemed completed at the earliest of the
following times:

(@) When all of the work called for in your
contract has been completed.

When all of the work to be done at the job
site has been completed if your contract
calls for work at more than one job site.

When that part of the work done at a job
site has been put to its intended use by
any person or organization other than
another contractor or subcontractor
working on the same project.

Work that may need service, maintenance,
correction, repair or replacement, but which
is otherwise complete, will be treated as
completed.

b. Does not include "bodily injury" or "property
damage" arising out of:

in your physical

(b)

(c)

(1) The transportation of property, unless the
injury or damage arises out of a condition in
or on a vehicle not owned or operated by
you, and that condition was created by the
"loading or unloading" of that vehicle by any
insured;

The existence of tools, uninstalled equipment
or abandoned or unused materials; or

Products or operations for which the
classification, listed in the Declarations or in a
policy Schedule, states that products-
completed operations are subject to the
General Aggregate Limit.

17. "Property damage" means:

a. Physical injury to tangible property, including all
resulting loss of use of that property. All such
loss of use shall be deemed to occur at the time
of the physical injury that caused it; or

b. Loss of use of tangible property that is not
physically injured. All such loss of use shall be
deemed to occur at the time of the "occurrence”
that caused it.

For the purposes of this insurance, electronic data
is not tangible property.

(2
3)
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As used in this definition, electronic data means
information, facts or programs stored as or on,
created or used on, or transmitted to or from
computer  software, including systems and
applications software, hard or floppy disks, CD-
ROMs, tapes, drives, cells, data processing devices
or any other media which are used with
electronically controlled equipment.

"Suit” means a civil proceeding in which damages
because of "bodily injury", "property damage" or
"personal and advertising injury" to which this
insurance applies are alleged. "Suit" includes:

a. An arbitration proceeding in which such
damages are claimed and to which the insured
must submit or does submit with our consent; or

b. Any other alternative dispute resolution
proceeding in which such damages are claimed
and to which the insured submits with our
consent.

"Temporary worker" means a person who is
furnished to you to substitute for a permanent
"employee" on leave or to meet seasonal or short-
term workload conditions.

"Volunteer worker" means a person who is not your
"employee”, and who donates his or her work and
acts at the direction of and within the scope of
duties determined by you, and is not paid a fee,
salary or other compensation by you or anyone else
for their work performed for you.

21. "Your product™

18.

19.

20.

a. Means:

(1) Any goods or products, other than real
property, manufactured, sold, handled,
distributed or disposed of by:

(a) You;

(b) Others trading under your name; or

(¢) A person or organization whose business
or assets you have acquired; and

(2) Containers (other than vehicles), materials,
parts or equipment furnished in connection
with such goods or products.
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b. Includes:

(1) Warranties or representations made at any
time with respect to the fitness, quality,
durability, performance or use of "your
product"; and

(2) The providing of or
warnings or instructions.

c. Does not include vending machines or other
property rented to or located for the use of
others but not sold.

22. "Your work™

a. Means:

(1) Work or operations performed by you or on
your behalf; and

(2) Materials, parts or equipment furnished in
connection with such work or operations.

b. Includes:

(1) Warranties or representations made at any
time with respect to the fitness, quality,
durability, performance or use of "your work";
and

(2) The providing of or
warnings or instructions.

failure to provide

failure to provide
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

HIRED AND NON-OWNED AUTO EXCESS LIABILITY —
NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Insurance is provided only for those coverages for which a specific premium charge is shown in the Schedule below.

Limit Of Insurance Per Occurrence: $1,000,000
Premium:
Hired Auto Liability $ 246
Non-Owned Auto Liability $ 125
Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Hired Auto Liability
The insurance provided under SECTION | — COVERAGES, COVERAGE A - BODILY INJURY AND
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY applies to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the
maintenance or use of a "hired auto" by you or your "employees" in the course of your business as a not-for-
profit organization.

B. Non-Owned Auto Liability
The insurance provided under SECTION | — COVERAGES, COVERAGE A - BODILY INJURY AND
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY applies to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of the use of a
"non-owned auto" by any person in the course of your business as a not-for-profit organization.

C. Exclusions
With respect to the insurance provided by this endorsement, the exclusions under Paragraph 2. Exclusions
of SECTION | — COVERAGES, COVERAGE A - BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY,
other than exclusions a., b., d., f. and i. are deleted and replaced by the following:
a. "Bodily injury" to:
(1) An “employee” of the insured arising out of and in the course of:
(&) Employment by the insured; or
(b) Performing duties related to the conduct of the insured's business; or
(2) The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of that "employee” as a consequence of Paragraph (1)
above.
This exclusion applies:
(1) Whether the insured may be liable as an employer or in any other capacity; and
(2) To any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay the damages because
of the injury.
This exclusion does not apply to:
(1) Liability assumed by the insured under an "insured contract”; or
(2) "Bodily injury" to domestic "employees" not entitled to workers' compensation benefits.
b. "Property damage" to:
(1) Property owned or being transported by, or rented or loaned to the insured; or
(2) Property in the care, custody or control of the insured.
AGL09300716 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. Page 1 of 3
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

D. WHO IS AN INSURED
For the purposes of this endorsement only, SECTION Il — WHO IS AN INSURED is deleted and replaced by

the following:
1. Each of the following is an insured under this insurance to the extent set forth below:
a. You,

b. Any other person using a "hired auto" with your permission;
c. Fora“non-owned auto”:

(1) Any partner or "executive officer" of yours; or

(2) Any “employee” or “volunteer worker” of yours;

but only while such “non-owned auto” is being used in your business as a not-for-profit organization; and

d. Any other person or organization, but only with respect to their liability because of acts or omissions
of an insured under Paragraphs a., b. or c. above.

2. None of the following is an insured:

a. Any person engaged in the business of his or her employer with respect to "bodily injury" to any co-
“employee” of such person injured in the course of employment, or to the spouse, child, parent,
brother or sister of that co-“employee” as a consequence of such “bodily injury”, or for any obligation
to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay damages because of the injury;

b. Any partner or "executive officer" with respect to any "auto" owned by such partner or officer or a
member of his or her household;

c. Any person while employed in or otherwise engaged in performing duties related to the conduct of an
"auto business", other than an "auto business" you operate;

d. The owner or lessee (of whom you are a sub-lessee) of a "hired auto" or the owner of a "non-owned
auto” or any agent or "employee" of any such owner or lessee; or

e. Any person or organization with respect to the conduct of any current or past partnership, joint
venture or limited liability company that is not shown as a Named Insured in the Declarations.

E. LIMITS OF INSURANCE

For the purposes of this endorsement only, SECTION Il - LIMITS OF INSURANCE is deleted and replaced

by the following:

1. Regardless of the number of "hired autos", "non-owned autos", insureds, premiums paid, claims made or
vehicles involved in the "occurrence”, the most we will pay for all damages resulting from any one
"occurrence" involving “hired auto” liability or “non-owned auto” liability is the applicable limit shown in the
Schedule above.

2. The General Aggregate Limit of Insurance shown in the Declarations does not apply to coverage provided
by this endorsement.

F. For the purposes of this endorsement only, Paragraph 4. Other Insurance of SECTION IV — COMMERCIAL
GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS is deleted and replaced by the following:
This insurance is excess over any of the other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent, or on any
other basis, that applies to “bodily injury” or “property damage” arising out of the maintenance or use of a
“hired auto” or “non-owned auto”.

G. DEFINITIONS
For the purposes of this endorsement, SECTION V — DEFINITIONS is amended as follows:
1. The following definitions are added:

a. "Auto business" means the business or occupation of selling, repairing, servicing, storing or parking
"autos".

b. "Hired auto" means any "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow, but does not include:

(1) Any "auto" you lease, hire, rent or borrow from any of your "employees"”, “volunteer workers”,
partners or your "executive officers", or members of their households; or

(2) Any “auto” you lease, hire or rent under a lease or rental agreement for a period of 180 days or
more.

c. "Non-owned auto" means any "auto" you do not own, lease, hire, rent or borrow which is used in
connection with your business. This includes "autos" owned by your "employees”, your partners or
your "executive officers", or members of their households, but only while used in connection with your
business.

AGL09300716 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. Page 2 of 3
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

2. The following definitions are amended:
a. “Coverage territory” means:
(1) The United States of America;
(2) The territories and possessions of the United States of America;
(3) Puerto Rico;
(4) Canada; and
(5) Anywhere in the world if a covered "auto” of the private passenger type is leased, hired, rented or
borrowed without a driver for a period of 30 days or less, provided that the insured's responsibility
to pay damages is determined in a "suit" on the merits, in the territory described in Paragraph a.
above, or in a settlement we agree to.
b. “Insured contract” is amended by the addition of the following exception to Paragraph f.:
Paragraph f. does not include that part of any contract or agreement:
(1) That pertains to the loan, lease or rental of an “auto” to you or any of your “employees” or
“volunteer workers”, if the “auto” is loaned, leased or rented with a driver; or
(2) That holds a person or organization engaged in the business of transporting property by “auto” for
hire harmless for your use of a covered “auto” over a route or territory that person or organization
is authorized to serve by public authority.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

AGL09300716 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. Page 3 of 3
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THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
SOCIAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY COVERAGE -
NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS - FLORIDA

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE
Coverage Limits of Insurance
$ 1,000,000 Each Social Service Incident
Social Service Professional Liability:
$ 3,000,000 Social Service Incident Aggregate
Premium: $2,050
Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. The following is added to SECTION | - COVERAGES:
COVERAGE - SOCIAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY
1. Insuring Agreement

a. We will pay those sums that the insured becomes legally obligated to pay as “damages” because of
any “social service incident” which arises out of the performance of professional social services in
your capacity as a not-for-profit “social service organization” to which this insurance applies. We will
have the right and duty to defend the insured against any “suit” seeking those “damages”. However,
we will have no duty to defend the insured against any “suit” seeking “damages” for any “social
service incident” to which this insurance does not apply. We may, at our discretion, investigate any
“social service incident” and settle any “claim” or “suit” that may result. But:

(1) The amount we will pay for “damages” is limited as described in SECTION Il — LIMITS OF
INSURANCE; and

(2) Our right and duty to defend ends when we have used up the applicable Limit of Insurance in the
payment of judgments or settlements under the insurance provided by this endorsement.

b. This insurance applies to “damages” resulting from any “social service incident” only if:

(1) The “social service incident” takes place in the “coverage territory”;

(2) The “social service incident” occurs during the policy period; and

(3) Prior to the policy period, no insured listed under SECTION Il — WHO IS AN INSURED, and no
“employee”, “volunteer worker”, or other individual authorized by you to give or receive notice of a
“social service incident" or “claim” for a “social service incident”, knew that a “social service
incident” had occurred, in whole or in part. If such a listed insured or authorized “employee”,
“volunteer worker”, or other individual knew, prior to the policy period, that a “social service
incident” occurred, then any continuation, change or resumption of such “social service incident”
during or after the policy period will be deemed to have been known prior to the policy period.

c. Any “social service incident” which occurs during the policy period and was not, prior to the policy
period, known to have occurred by any insured listed under SECTION Il — WHO IS AN INSURED, or
any “employee”, “volunteer worker”, or other individual authorized by you to give or receive notice of a
“social service incident” or “claim” for a “social service incident”, includes any continuation, change or
resumption of that “social service incident” after the end of the policy period.

d. A "social service incident" will be deemed to have been known to have occurred at the earliest time
when any insured listed under SECTION Il — WHO IS AN INSURED or any “employee”, “volunteer
worker”, or other individual authorized by you to give or receive notice of a “social service incident” or
“claim” for a “social service incident”:

AGL09860716 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 1 of 9

with its permission.
INSURED



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

(1) Reports all, or any part, of the "social service incident" to us or any other insurer;

(2) Receives a written or verbal demand or “claim” for “damages” because of a "social service
incident"; or

(3) Becomes aware by any other means that a "social service incident" has occurred or has begun to
occur.

e. All “claims” or “suits” resulting from a “social service incident” or a series of “related social service
incidents” will be deemed to have been first made or brought against any insured at the time the first
of those “claims” or “suits” is made or brought against any insured.

f. All “related social service incidents” shall be considered a single “social service incident” and all
“related social service incidents” will be deemed to have been committed at the time the first “related
social service incident” was committed. All “claims” or “suits” arising out of the same “social service
incident” or “related social service incidents” by one or more insureds shall be considered a single
“claim”. Such single “claim” will be deemed to have been made at the time:

(1) Any such “claim” or “suit” arising out of such “social service incident” or “related social service
incidents” was first made, regardless of the number of “claims” subsequently made; and

(2) Notice of such “social service incident” or “related social service incidents” was first provided
pursuant to Paragraph 2. of SECTION IV — CONDITIONS of this insurance.

B. For the purposes of this endorsement, SECTION | - COVERAGES, COVERAGE A — BODILY INJURY AND
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY, Paragraph 2. Exclusions is deleted and replaced by the following:
2. Exclusions

This insurance does not apply to any “claim” or “suit”:

a. Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft
Arising out the ownership, maintenance, use, entrustment to others of any aircraft, “auto” or
watercraft owned, operated or hired by, or rented or loaned to any insured. Use includes operation
and “loading or unloading”.
This exclusion applies even if the “claim” or “suit” against any insured alleges negligence or other
wrongdoing in the supervision, hiring, employment, training or monitoring of others by that insured if
the “social service incident” which caused the injury involved the ownership, maintenance, use or
entrustment to others of any aircraft or “auto” owned, operated or hired by, or rented to or loaned to
any insured.

b. Bodily Injury, Property Damage And Personal and Advertising Injury
For:
(1) “Bodily Injury”;
(2) “Property damage”; or
(3) “Personal and advertising injury”.
This includes “bodily injury”, “property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” to any “employee”
or “volunteer worker” of an insured, or family member of an “employee” or “volunteer worker”, arising
out of or in the course of employment by any insured or performing duties related to the conduct of
the insured’s business.

c. Contractual Liability
Arising out of liability for which any insured is obligated to pay by reason of the assumption of liability
in any oral or written contract or oral or written agreement. This exclusion does not apply to liability for
“damages” that the insured would have in the absence of such oral or written contract or oral or
written agreement.

d. Criminal, Dishonest, Fraudulent, Intentional, Malicious Or Wrongful Acts
Arising out of a willful or reckless violation of any federal or state regulation, statute or law, or any
criminal, dishonest, fraudulent, intentional, malicious or wrongful act, error or omission if committed
by, directed by, participated in, or knowingly allowed by the insured.
This exclusion applies even if the insured causing the “damage”:
(1) Lacks the mental capacity to control or govern his or her own conduct;
(2) Temporarily lacks the capacity to control or govern his or her own conduct;
(3) Temporarily is unable to form any intent to cause harm;
(4) Subjectively intended the “damage” for which a “claim” is made; or
(5) Is actually charged with or convicted of a crime.

e. Insured Versus Insured
Brought by or on behalf of any current or former insured against any current or former insured.
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f. Workers’ Compensation And Similar Laws
Arising out of any obligation of the insured under a workers’ compensation, disability benefits,
unemployment compensation or any similar law.
g. Related Professional Services
Arising out of any acts or omissions for services performed in the capacity of or which normally
require performance or professional certification as:
(&) A licensed attorney;
(b) A certified public accountant;
(c) Aninsurance agent or insurance broker; or
(d) A financial management consultant.
h. Rendering Of Or Failure To Render Medical Services
Arising out of:
(1) The rendering of or failure to render medical, radiological, surgical, dental or nursing supplies or
treatments, including shock therapy; or
(2) The prescription, utilization, furnishing or dispensing of drugs or medical, dental, or nursing
supplies or appliances;
other than as directed by a physician and in the normal practice of performing social services.
i. Liability Arising Out Of Hospitals Or Other Enterprises
Arising out of:
(1) The services by an insured while acting as a director, officer or member of a professional board
or committee of a hospital; or
(2) The activities of an insured as a proprietor, superintendent, officer, director, shareholder or
“employee” of any hospital; sanitarium; clinic with bed and board facilities; assisted living facility;
nursing home; laboratory; health maintenance organization (HMO); preferred provider
organization (PPO); point of service network, physician-managed firm; or other business
enterprise other than a provider of social services.
j-  Abuse Or Molestation, Or Sexual Harassment
Arising out of “abuse or molestation” or “sexual harassment” of any person; or the negligent:
(1) Employment;
(2) Investigation;
(3) Supervision;
(4) Reporting to the authorities, or failing to so report; or
(5) Retention
of any person who actually or allegedly committed or attempted to commit “abuse or molestation” or
“sexual harassment” for whom any insured is or ever was legally responsible.
k. Pollution
Arising out of the actual, alleged or threatened discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, release or
escape of “pollutants”, or any directive or request to test for, monitor, clean-up, remove, contain, treat,
detoxify or neutralize, or in any way respond to or assess the effects of “pollutants”.
.  Psychiatric Commitment
Arising out of the commitment of a person to a psychiatric institution, unless the commitment was
made in full compliance with the laws or statutes of the state in which the commitment was made.
m. Injury To Employees Or Volunteer Workers
Arising out of or caused by the providing or failing to provide professional social services to any of
your “employees” or “volunteer workers”.
n. Discrimination
Arising out of “discrimination”.
o. Employment Practices
(1) Arising out of any insured’s actual or alleged:
(a) Refusal to employ any person;
(b) Termination of any person’s employment; or
(c) Other employment practices, including but not limited to, wrongful demotion, failure to promote,
negative evaluation, reassignment, discipline, termination of employment, denial of training,
deprivation of career opportunity or breach of employment contract, negligent hiring or
supervision which results in any employment practice, retaliatory action, coercion, harassment,
“sexual harassment”, libel, slander, invasion of privacy, defamation, humiliation, or verbal,

AGL09860716 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 3 of 9

with its permission.
INSURED



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

physical, mental or emotional abuse arising from “discrimination”, whether intentional or
unintentional, or malicious prosecution directed at that person; or
(2) Asserted by the spouse, civil union partner, child, parent, or sibling, of any person as a
consequence of “damages” to that person at whom any of the employment practices described in
Paragraph (1) above is directed.
This exclusion applies:
(3) Whether the employment practices described in Paragraph (1) above occur before employment,
during employment or after employment of that person;
(4) Whether the insured may be held liable as an employer or in any other capacity; and
(5) Whether the insured may have any obligation to share “damages” with or repay someone else
who must pay “damages” because of the “claim” or “suit”.
p. Employee Benefits
Arising out of any actual or alleged violation or failure to comply with the responsibilities, obligations
or duties imposed by any federal, state or local statutory or common law, including regulations
promulgated under any such law that governs any employee benefit arrangement, program, plan
policy or scheme of any type, including but not limited to, the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act of 1974 (ERISA) and the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA) as
amended whether operated by you or on your behalf for the benefit of any current, former or
prospective employee.

C. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS is deleted
and replaced by the following:
SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — SOCIAL SERVICES PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY
We will pay, with respect to any “claim” we investigate or settle, or any “suit” against an insured that we
defend:

1.
2.

All expenses we incur.

Prejudgment interest awarded against the insured on that part of the judgment we pay. If we make an
offer to pay the applicable Limit of Insurance, we will not pay any prejudgment interest based on that
period of time after the offer.

All interest on the full amount of any judgment that accrues after entry of the judgment and before we
have paid, offered to pay, or deposited in court the part of the judgment that is within the applicable Limit
of Insurance. If we do not pay part of the judgment for any reason other than it is more than the applicable
Limit of Insurance, we will not pay any interest that accrues on that portion of the judgment.

All reasonable and necessary expenses incurred at our request by an insured, to assist us in the
investigation or defense of the “claim” or “suit”. This includes actual loss of earnings up to $250 per day
because of time off from work when that insured attends a hearing, deposition or trial at our request in the
course of defending an otherwise covered “claim” or “suit”.

All court costs taxed against the insured in the “suit”. However, these court costs do not include attorneys’
fees or attorneys’ expenses taxed against the insured. Such attorneys’ fees or attorneys’ expenses, if
awarded or paid in a settlement for a covered “claim”, will be subject to SECTION Il — LIMITS OF
INSURANCE.

The costs of any required appeal bond, but only for bond amounts for that portion of any judgment that is
for “damages” that we are obligated to pay and which are within the applicable Limits of Insurance. We
will pay or reimburse you for the cost of higher appeal bond amounts if we are required to do so. We do
not have to furnish these bonds nor will we be a principal under these bonds.

These payments will not reduce the Limits of Insurance.
Our duty to make such payments ends when we have used up the applicable Limits of Insurance in the
payment of judgments or settlements.

D. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED is
deleted and replaced by the following:
SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED

1. |If you are designated in the Declarations as:
a. Anindividual, you and your spouse are insureds, but only with respect to the conduct of a business of
which you are the sole owner;
b. A partnership or joint venture, you are an insured. Your partners or members are also insureds, but
only with respect to the conduct of your business;
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c. A limited liability company, you are an insured. Your members are also insureds, but only with respect
to the conduct of your business. Your managers are insureds, but only with respect to their duties as
your managers;

d. An organization other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability company, you are an insured.
Your “executive officers” and members of the board of trustees, directors or governors are insureds,
but only with respect to their duties as such. Your stockholders are insureds, but only with respect to
their liability as stockholders; or

e. A trust, you are an insured. Your trustees are also insureds, but only with respect to their duties as
trustees;

but only in connection to your service as a not-for-profit “social service organization”.

2. Each of the following is also an insured:

a. Your “employees” and “volunteer workers”, other than physicians or surgeons, but only for acts within
their status as your “employees” or “volunteer workers”, or while performing duties related to the
conduct of your business;

b. Any person or organization, other than a physician or surgeon, performing social services on your
behalf in accordance with a contract or agreement entered into prior to loss, but only with respect to
the performing of such services; and

c. Any employed, volunteer or contracted physician or surgeon, but only for services performed in an
administrative capacity related to the conduct of your business;

but only in connection to your service as a not-for-profit “social service organization”.

However, none of these “employees”, “volunteer workers” or other persons or organizations included in

subparagraphs a., b. or c. above are insureds for “damages” arising out of injury to you or any of your co-

“employees” or “volunteer workers”.

E. Forthe purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, SECTION IlIl — LIMITS OF INSURANCE is
deleted and replaced by the following:

SECTION Il = LIMITS OF INSURANCE

1. The Limits of Insurance shown in the Schedule above and the rules below fix the most we will pay
regardless of the number of:

a. Insureds;
b. “Claims” made or “suits” brought; or
c. Persons or organizations making “claims” or bringing “suits”.

2. The Social Service Incident Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for all “damages” for all “claims” or
“suits” arising out of a “social service incident” or “related social service incidents”.

3. Subject to Paragraph 2. above, regardless of the number of “claims” or “suits”, the Each Social Service
Incident Limit as shown in the Schedule above is the most we will pay for the sum of all “damages” for all
“claims” or “suits” arising out of the same “social service incident” or “related social service incidents”.

4. All “claims” or “suits” arising out of the same “social service incident” or “related social service incidents” of
one or more insureds will be considered to be based on a single “social service incident” and only one Each
Social Service Incident Limit of Insurance as shown in the Schedule will apply.

The Limits of Insurance apply separately to each consecutive annual period and to any remaining period of less

than 12 months, starting with the beginning of the policy period shown in the Declarations, unless the policy

period is extended after issuance for an additional period of less than 12 months. In that case, the additional
period will be deemed part of the last preceding period for purposes of determining the Limits of Insurance.

F. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, SECTION IV - CONDITIONS is deleted and
replaced by the following:
SECTION IV — CONDITIONS
1. Bankruptcy
Bankruptcy or insolvency of the insured or of the insured’s estate will not relieve us of our obligations
under this insurance.
2. Duties In The Event Of A Claim Or A Social Service Incident That May Result In A Claim
a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of a “social service incident” or any
incident that may result in a “claim”. To the extent possible, notice should include:
(1) How, when and where the “social service incident” took place;
(2) The names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses; and
(3) The nature and location of any injury or “damage” arising out of the “social service incident”.
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b. If the “claim” is made or “suit” is brought against any insured, you must:

(1) Immediately record the specifics of the “claim” or “suit” and the date received; and

(2) Notify us as soon as practicable.

You must see to it that we receive written notice of the “claim” or “suit” as soon as practicable.

c. You and any other insured must:

(1) Immediately send us copies of any demands, notices, summonses or legal papers received in
connection with the “claim” or “suit”;

(2) Authorize us to obtain records and other information;

(3) Cooperate with us in the investigation or settlement of the “claim” or defense against the “suit”;
and

(4) Assist us, upon our request, in the enforcement of any right against any person or organization
which may be liable to the insured because of injury or “damage” to which this insurance may
also apply.

d. No insured will, except at the insured’s own cost, voluntarily make a payment, assume any obligation,
or incur any expense, other than for first aid, without our consent.

3. Legal Action Against Us
No person or organization has a right under this insurance:
a. Tojoin us as a party or otherwise bring us into a “suit” asking for “damages” for an insured; or
b. To sue us on this insurance unless all of its terms have been fully complied with.
A person or organization may sue us to recover on an agreed settlement or on a final judgment against
an insured; but we will not be liable for “damages” that are not payable under the terms of this insurance
or that are in excess of the applicable Limit of Insurance. An agreed settlement means a settlement and
release of liability signed by us, the insured and the claimant or the claimant’s legal representative.

4. Other Insurance
If other valid and collectible insurance is available to the insured for a loss we cover under this insurance,
our obligations are limited as follows:
a. Primary Insurance

This insurance is primary except when Paragraph b. below applies. If this insurance is primary, our

obligations are not affected unless any of the other insurance is also primary. Then, we will share with

all that other insurance by the method described in Paragraph c. below.
b. Excess Insurance

(1) This insurance is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the insured,
whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis, except for insurance purchased
specifically by you to be excess of the coverage provided by this insurance.

(2) When this insurance is excess, we will have no duty to defend the insured against any “claim” or
“suit” that any other insurer has a duty to defend. If no other insurer defends, we will undertake to
do so, but we will be entitled to the insured’s rights against all those other insurers.

(3) When this insurance is excess over other insurance, we will pay only our share of the amount of
the loss, if any, that exceeds the sum of:

(&) The total amount that all such other insurance would pay for the loss in the absence of this
insurance; and
(b) The total of all deductible and self-insured amounts under all that other insurance.

(4) We will share the remaining loss, if any, with any other insurance that is not described in this
Excess Insurance provision and was not bought specifically to apply in excess of the Limits of
Insurance shown in the Schedule above.

c. Method Of Sharing

If all of the other insurance permits contribution by equal shares, we will follow this method also.

Under this approach each insurer contributes equal amounts until it has paid its applicable Limit of

Insurance or none of the loss remains, whichever comes first.

If any of the other insurance does not permit contribution by equal shares, we will contribute by limits.

Under this method, each insurer’s share is based on the ratio of its applicable Limits of Insurance to

the total applicable Limits of Insurance to all insurers.

5. Premium Audit
a. We will compute all premiums for this insurance in accordance with our rules and rates.
b. Premium shown in this insurance as advance premium is a deposit premium only. At the close of each
audit period we will compute the earned premium for that period and send notice to the first Named
Insured. The due date for audit and retrospective premiums is the date shown as the due date on the
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bill. If the sum of the advance and audit premiums paid for the policy period is greater than the earned
premium, we will return the excess to the first Named Insured.

c. The first Named Insured must keep records of the information we need for premium computation, and
send us copies at such times as we may request.

Representations

By accepting this policy, you agree:

a. The statements in the Declarations are accurate and complete;

b. Those statements are based upon representations you made to us; and

c. We have issued this policy in reliance upon your representations.

Separation of Insureds

Except with respect to the Limits of Insurance, and any rights or duties specifically assigned in this

insurance to the first Named Insured, this insurance applies:

a. As if each Named Insured were the only Named Insured; and

b. Separately to each insured against whom “claim” is made or “suit” is brought.

Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us

If the insured has rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this insurance, those

rights are transferred to us. The insured must do nothing after loss to impair them. At our request, the

insured will bring “suit” or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce them.

Two Or More Coverage Parts, Endorsements Or Policies Issued By Us

It is our stated intent that the various coverage parts, endorsements or policies issued to you by us, or

any company affiliated with us:

a. Do not provide an overlap or duplication of coverage for the same “claim” or “suit”; and

b. The maximum limit shall not exceed the highest applicable Limit of Insurance when there are two or
more coverage parts, endorsements or policies issued by us.

This condition does not apply to any Excess or Umbrella policy issued by us.

10. When We Do Not Renew

If we decide not to renew this policy, we will mail or deliver to the first Named Insured shown in the
Declarations written notice of the nonrenewal not less than 45 days before the expiration date.
If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof of notice.

G. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, SECTION V - DEFINITIONS is deleted and
replaced by the following:
SECTION V — DEFINITIONS

1. “Abuse or molestation” means actual illegal or offensive physical contact, physical misconduct, physical
abuse or physical molestation of one or more persons, arising out of a single, continuous, sporadic or
repeated exposure and committed by:

a. One person; or

b. Two or more persons acting together or in related acts or a series of acts.

However, “abuse or molestation” does not include acts against a “volunteer worker” or “employee” of any
insured.

2. “Advertisement” means a notice that is broadcast or published to the general public or specific market
segments about your goods, products or services for the purpose of attracting customers or supporters.
For the purpose of this definition:

a. Notices that are published include material placed on the Internet or on similar electronic means of
communication; and

b. Regardless of web sites, only that part of a web site that is about your goods, products or services for
the purposes of attracting customers or supporters is considered an advertisement.

3. “Auto” means a land motor vehicle, trailer or semitrailer designed for travel on public roads, including any
attached machinery or equipment. But “auto” does not include “mobile equipment”.

4. “Bodily injury” means bodily injury, sickness or disease sustained by a person, including death resulting
from any of these at any time.

5. “Claim” means:

a. A written demand for “damages”; or

b. A formal administrative or regulatory proceeding commenced by the filing of a notice of charges,
formal investigative order or similar document;

against any insured arising out of a “social service incident”, including any associated appeal.

6. “Coverage territory” means:
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a. The United States of America (including its territories and possessions), Puerto Rico and Canada; or

b. International waters or airspace, but only if the injury or “damage” occurs in the course of travel or
transportation between any places included in Paragraph a. above;

provided the insured’s responsibility to pay “damages” is determined in a “suit” on the merits, in the

territory described in Paragraph a. above or in a settlement we agree to.

7. “Damages” means monetary amounts the insured is legally obligated to pay as judgments, arbitration
awards, or settlements, provided any settlements are negotiated with our knowledge and approval.
“Damages” does not include:

a. Any amount awarded as a multiple portion of any multiplied “damage” award,;

b. Liquidated “damages” pursuant to any federal, state or local statutes, rules or regulations;

c. Punitive or exemplary “damages”, equitable, injunctive or declarative relief, or any other relief or any
other relief or recovery other than monetary amounts;

d. Judgments or awards because of acts deemed uninsurable by law;

e. Civil, criminal, administrative or other fines and penalties; or

f. Taxes, fines, penalties, costs or expenses imposed by law or arising out of any complaint or
enforcement action of any federal, state or local governmental regulatory agency.

8. *“Discrimination” means:

a. The unfair treatment of a natural person or organization including but not limited to “discrimination”
based upon race, color, ethnic or national origin, religion, age, gender, marital status, sexual orientation
or preference, pregnancy, physical disability or impairment, or mental disability or impairment; or

b. Any act or conduct that would be considered “discrimination” under any applicable federal, state, or
local statute, ordinance or law.

9. “Employee” includes a “leased worker”. “Employee” does not include a “temporary worker”.

10. “Executive officer” means a person holding any of the officer positions created by your charter, constitution,
bylaws or any other similar governing document.

11. “Leased worker” means a person leased to you by a labor leasing firm under an agreement between you
and the labor leasing firm to perform duties related to the conduct of your business. “Leased worker” does
not include a “temporary worker”.

12. “Loading or unloading” means the handling of property:

a. After it is moved from the place where it is accepted for movement into or onto an aircraft, watercraft
or “auto”;

b. While itis in or on an aircraft, watercraft or “auto”; or

c. While it is being moved from an aircraft, watercraft or “auto” to the place where it is finally delivered.
“Loading or unloading” does not include the movement of property by means of a mechanical device,
other than a hand truck, that is not attached to the aircraft, watercraft or “auto”.

13. “Mobile equipment” means any of the following types of land vehicles, including any attached machinery
or equipment;

a. Bulldozers, farm machinery, forklifts and other vehicles designed for use principally off public roads;

b. Vehicles maintained for use solely on or next to premises you own or rent;

c. Vehicles that travel on crawler treads;

d. Vehicles, whether self-propelled or not maintained primarily to provide mobility to permanently
mounted:

(1) Power cranes, shovels, loaders, diggers or drills; or
(2) Road construction or resurfacing equipment such as graders, scrapers or rollers;

e. Vehicles not described in a., b., c. or d. above that are not self-propelled and are maintained primarily
to provide mobility to permanently attached equipment of the following types:

(1) Air compressors, pumps and generators, including spraying, welding, building cleaning, geo-
physical exploration, lighting and well servicing equipment; or
(2) Cherry pickers and similar devices used to raise or lower workers;

f.  Vehicles not described in a., b., c. or d. above maintained primarily for purposes other than the

transportation of persons or cargo.
However, self-propelled vehicles with the following types of permanently attached equipment are not
“mobile equipment” but will be considered “autos”:
(1) Equipment designed primarily for:
(&) Snow removal;
(b) Road maintenance, but not construction or resurfacing; or
(c) Street cleaning;
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(2) Cherry pickers and similar devices mounted on automobile or truck chassis and used to raise or
lower workers; and
(3) Air compressors, pumps and generators, including spraying, welding, building cleaning,
geophysical exploration, lighting and well servicing equipment.
However, “mobile equipment” does not include any land vehicles that are subject to a compulsory or
financial responsibility law or other motor vehicle insurance law where it is licensed or principally garaged.
Land vehicles subject to a compulsory or financial responsibility law or other motor vehicle insurance law
are considered “autos”.
“Personal and advertising injury” means injury, other than “bodily injury”, arising out of one or more of the
following offenses:
a. False arrest, detention or imprisonment;
b. Malicious prosecution;
c. The wrongful eviction from, wrongful entry into, or invasion of the right of private occupancy of a room,
dwelling or premises that a person occupies, committed by or on behalf of its owner, landlord or lessor;
d. Oral, written or electronic publication, in any manner, of material that slanders or libels a person or
organization or disparages a person’s or organization’s goods, products or services;
Oral, written or electronic publication, in any manner, of material that violates a person'’s right of privacy;
The use of another’s advertising idea in your “advertisement”; or
. Infringing upon another’s copyright, trade dress or slogan in your “advertisement”.
ollutants” means any solid, liquid, gaseous or thermal irritant or contaminant, including smoke, vapor,
soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, chemicals and waste. Waste includes materials to be recycled, reconditioned
or reclaimed.
“Property damage” means:
a. Physical injury to tangible property, including all resulting loss from use of that property; or
b. Loss of use of tangible property that is not physically injured.
For the purposes of this insurance, electronic data is not tangible property.
As used in this definition, electronic data means information, facts or programs stored as or on, created or
used on, or transmitted to or from computer software, including systems and applications software, hard
or floppy disks, CD-ROMSs, tapes, drives, cells, data processing devices or any other media which are
used with electronically controlled equipment.
“Related social service incident” means all “social service incidents” which are logically or causally
connected by reason of any common fact, circumstance, situation, transaction, casualty, event, result,
injury or decision.
“Sexual harassment” means any illegal or offensive acts or verbal comments of a sexual nature.
“Social service incident” means any actual or alleged act, error or omission committed by an insured in
connection with your service as a not-for-profit “social service organization”.
“Social service organization” means any not-for-profit organization that provides any social, human,
religious, educational or cultural service.
“Suit” means a civil proceeding in which “damages” because of a “social service incident” to which this
insurance applies are alleged and also includes:
a. An arbitration proceeding in which such “damages” are claimed and to which the insured must submit
or does submit with our written consent; or
b. Any other proceedings in which such “damages” are claimed and to which the insured must submit or
does submit with our written consent.
“Temporary worker” means a person who is furnished to you to substitute for a permanent “employee” on
leave or to meet seasonal or short-term workload conditions. “Temporary worker” does not include a
“volunteer worker”.
“Volunteer worker” means a person who is not your “employee”, and who donates his or her work and
acts at the direction of and within the scope of duties determined by you, and is not paid a fee, salary or
other compensation by you or anyone else for their work performed by you.

Q™o

«

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.
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THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL LIABILITY EXTRA ENDORSEMENT - FLORIDA

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. SECTION | — COVERAGES, COVERAGE A - BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY,
Paragraph 2. Exclusions is amended as follows:
1. EXPECTED OR INTENDED INJURY EXTENSION

Paragraph a. Expected Or Intended Injury is deleted and replaced by the following:

a. “Bodily injury” or “property damage” expected or intended from the standpoint of the insured. This
exclusion does not apply to “bodily injury” or “property damage” resulting from the use of reasonable
force to protect persons or property.

2. NON OWNED AIRCRAFT CHARTERED WITH CREW EXTENSION

Paragraph g. Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft is amended to add an exception provision to the exclusion as

follows:

a. This exclusion does not apply to aircraft chartered with crew to any insured.

b. This exception provision does not apply if the chartered aircraft is owned by any insured.

c. Thisinsurance is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the insured whether
primary, excess, or contingent.

3. NON OWNED WATERCRAFT EXTENSION

Subparagraph (2) of g. Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft is deleted and replaced by the following:

(2) A watercraft you do not own that is:

(&) Less than 60 feet long; and

(b) Not being used to carry persons or property for a charge;

This provision applies to any person who, with your consent, either uses or is responsible for the use of a

watercraft.

This insurance is excess over any other valid and collectible insurance available to the insured for aircraft,

auto or watercraft whether primary, excess, or contingent.

4. PROPERTY SOLD OR ABANDONED BY YOU

Subparagraph (2) of j. Damage To Property is deleted and replaced by the following:

(2) Premises you sell, give away or abandon, if the “property damage” arises out of any part of those
premises, and occurred from hazards that were known by you or should have reasonably been known
by you at the time the property was sold, given away or abandoned.

5. DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU

a. The last Paragraph of 2. Exclusions is deleted and replaced by the following:

Exclusions c. through n. do not apply to damage to premises while rented to you, or temporarily

occupied by you with the permission of the owner, when the damage is caused by fire, lightning,

explosion, smoke, water or leaks from automatic fire protective systems. A separate limit of insurance
applies to this coverage as described in SECTION Ill — LIMITS OF INSURANCE.

b. Paragraph 6. of SECTION Ill — LIMITS OF INSURANCE is deleted and replaced by the following:

6. Subject to Paragraph 5. above, the Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit is the most we will
pay under Coverage A for damages because of “property damage” to any one premises while
rented to you, or temporarily occupied by you with permission of the owner, caused by fire, lightning,
explosion, smoke, water or leaks from automatic fire protective systems. The Damage To Premises
Rented To You limit will apply to all damage proximately caused by the same “occurrence”, whether
such damage results from fire, lightning, explosion, smoke, water or leaks from automatic fire
protective systems, or any combination of any of these.

The Damage To Premises Rented To You Limit will be the higher of:

(1) $1,000,000; or

(2) The amount shown on the Declarations for Damage To Premises Rented To You.
6. INVITEE PROPERTY DAMAGE LEGAL LIABILITY

a. The following is added to subparagraph (4) of j. Damage To Property:
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However, this exclusion does not apply to “property damage” to your “invitee’s” personal property in
your care, custody or control caused by fire, lightning, explosion, smoke, water, leaks from automatic
fire protective systems; or vandalism or malicious mischief:
(&) On premises you own or rent or on ways next to premises you own or rent; and
(b) Arising out of your operations.
For the purposes of this endorsement, personal property does not include any of the following:
(c) Accounts, bills, currency, food stamps or other evidences of debt; deeds, money, notes, or
securities;
(d) Contraband, or property in the course of illegal transportation or trade; or
(e) Blueprints, documents, drawings, manuscripts, records or valuable papers.
b. The following is added to SECTION Il — LIMITS OF INSURANCE:
Subject to Paragraph 5. above, the most we will pay under Coverage A for the sum of all damages
sustained by all “invitees” because of “property damage” to personal property of such “invitees” in your
care, custody or control is $15,000.
7. Paragraph 2. Exclusions is amended to add the following exclusion:
Willful Violation Of A Penal Code Or Statute
"Bodily injury”, “incidental medical malpractice liability” or “property damage” arising out of the willful
violation of a penal code, statute or regulation relating to the sale or distribution of pharmaceuticals by or
with the knowledge or consent of the insured.

B. SECTION | — COVERAGES, COVERAGE B — PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY,
Paragraph 2. Exclusions is amended as follows:
1. Subparagraph a. Knowing Violation Of Rights Of Another is amended to add the following:
This exclusion does not apply to “personal and advertising injury” caused by malicious prosecution.
2. Subparagraph e. Contractual Liability is deleted and replaced by the following:

e. Advertising injury for which the insured has assumed liability in a contract or agreement. This exclusion
does not apply to liability for damages that the insured would have in the absence of the contract or
agreement.

This provision does not apply if COVERAGE B - PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY is

excluded by endorsement.

C. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — COVERAGES A AND B, Paragraph 1. is amended as follows:
1. Thelimitin subparagraph b. is increased to $2,500.
2. The limit in subparagraph d. is increased to $500 a day.

D. ADDITIONAL INSUREDS
1. SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to include, as an additional insured, any person(s) or
organization(s) for whom a written contract or written agreement between you and such person(s) or
organization(s) exists and requires such person(s) or organizations(s) to be added as an additional insured
to your Policy, but only for liability arising out of “bodily injury,” “property damage” or “personal and
advertising injury”.
a. This endorsement applies only if the written contract or written agreement is:
(1) Currently in effect or becomes effective during the term of this Policy; and
(2) Executed prior to the “bodily injury”, “property damage”, or “personal and advertising injury”.
b. The insurance afforded to such additional insured only:
(1) Applies to the extent permitted by law; and
(2) Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to
provide for such additional insured.
2. The insurance provided to the additional insured by this endorsement applies as follows:

a. The person(s) or organization(s) is an additional insured but only for liability caused in whole or in part
by your acts or omissions or the acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf:
(1) In connection with your premises owned by or rented to you; or
(2) Inthe performance of your ongoing operations.

b. If the additional insured is an architect, engineer or surveyor, this insurance does not apply to “bodily
injury”, “property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” arising out of the rendering of or failure
to render any professional services including:

(1) The preparing, approving, or failing to prepare or approve maps, drawings, opinions, reports,
surveys, change orders, designs or specifications; or
(2) Supervisory, inspection or engineering services.
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This exclusion applies even if the claims against any insured allege negligence or other wrongdoing in

the supervision, hiring, employment, training or monitoring of others by that insured if the “occurrence”

which caused the "bodily injury" or "property damage" or the offense which caused the "personal and
advertising injury" involved the rendering of or the failure to render any professional services by or for
you.

c. Ifthe additional insured is a lessor of equipment, this insurance only applies to liability caused, in whole
or in part, by your maintenance, operation or use of equipment leased to you by such additional insured
and does not apply to any “occurrence” which takes place after the equipment lease expires.

d. If the additional insured is a state or governmental agency or political subdivision and has issued a
permit in connection with premises you own, rent or control, this insurance applies only with respect to
the following hazards for which the state or political subdivision has issued such permit:

(1) The existence, maintenance, repair, construction, erection, or removal of advertising signs,
awnings, canopies, cellar entrances, coal holes, driveways, manholes, marquees, hoist away
openings, sidewalk vaults, street banners or decoration and similar exposures;

(2) The construction, erection or removal of elevators; or

(3) The ownership, maintenance, or use of any elevators covered by this insurance.

e. If the additional insured is a state or governmental agency or political subdivision that has issued a
permit or authorization with respect to operations performed by you or on your behalf, then this
insurance does not apply to:

(1) "Bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of operations
performed for the federal government, state or municipality; or

(2) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" included within the “products-completed operations hazard”.

f. If the additional insured is a manager or lessor of insured premises, that person or organization is an
additional insured only with respect to liability arising out of the ownership, maintenance or use of that
part of the premises leased to you.

This insurance does not apply to:

(1) Any "occurrence" that takes place after you cease to be a tenant in that premises; or

(2) Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the
manager or lessor of insured premises.

g. If the additional insured is grantor of franchise, that person(s) or organization(s) is only an additional
insured with respect to liability as grantor of a franchise to you.

h. If the additional insured is an owner or other interest from whom land has been leased, that person(s)
or organization(s) is only an additional insured with respect to liability arising out of the ownership,
maintenance or use of that part of the land leased to you.

This insurance does not apply to:

(1) Any "occurrence" that takes place after you cease to lease that land; or

(2) Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the
owner or other interest from whom land has been leased.

i. If the additional insured is a mortgagee, assignee, or receiver, that person(s) or organization(s) is only
an additional insured with respect to their liability as such and arising out of the ownership, maintenance
or use of the premises by you.

This insurance does not apply to structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations

performed by or for that mortgagee, assignee or receiver.

j. Ifthe additional insured is a controlling interest, that person(s) or organization(s) is an additional insured
but only for their liability arising out of:

(1) Their financial control of you; or

(2) Premises they own, maintain or control while you lease or occupy those premises.

(3) Their requirements for certain performance placed upon you, as a non-profit organization, in
consideration for funding or financial contributions you receive from them; or

As respects Paragraph j.(2) above, this insurance does not apply to:

(4) Structural alterations, new construction or demolition operations performed by or on behalf of the
person or organization; or

(5) Any “occurrence” which takes place after you cease to be a tenant in that premises.

k. If the additional insured is a vendor, that person(s) or organization(s) is only an additional insured with
respect to "bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out of "your products" which are distributed or
sold in the regular course of the vendor's business, but only if this Policy provides coverage for “bodily
injury” or “property damage” included within the “products-completed operations hazard”.

(1) This insurance afforded to the vendor does not apply to:
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(a) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" for which the vendor is obligated to pay damages by
reason of the assumption of liability in a contract or agreement. This exclusion does not apply
to liability for damages that the vendor would have in the absence of the contract or agreement;

(b) Any express warranty unauthorized by you;

(c) Any physical or chemical change in the product made intentionally by the vendor;

(d) Repackaging, except when unpacked under the instructions of the manufacturer for the sole
purpose of inspection, demonstration, testing or the substitution of parts and then repackaged
in the original container;

(e) Any failure by the vendor to make inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor
has agreed to make or normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in
connection with the distribution or sale of "your products";

(f) Demonstration, installation, servicing or repair operations, except such operations performed
at the vendor's premises in connection with the sale of "your products”;

(g) Products which, after distribution or sale by you, have been labeled or relabeled or used as a
container, part or ingredient of any other thing or substance by or for the vendor; or

(h) "Bodily injury" or "property damage” arising out of the sole negligence of the vendor for its own
acts or omissions or those of its employees or anyone else acting on its behalf. However, this
exclusion does not apply to:

(i) The exceptions contained in subparagraphs k.(d) or k.(f); or

(i) Such inspections, adjustments, tests or servicing as the vendor has agreed to make or
normally undertakes to make in the usual course of business, in connection with the
distribution or sale of "your products".

(1) This insurance does not apply to any insured person or organization, from whom you have acquired
such products, or any ingredient, part or container, entering into, accompanying or containing such
products.

I. Ifthe additional insured is a member or volunteer this insurance only applies with respect to their liability
for your activities or activities they perform on your behalf.

m. If the additional insured is a trustee or member of the Board of Governors this insurance only applies
with respect to their duties as such.

3. With respect to the insurance afforded to an additional insured as provided in Paragraphs D.1. and D.2.
above, the most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:

a. Required by the contract or agreement; or
b. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations;
whichever is less.

4. With respect to the insurance afforded to an additional insured as provided in Paragraphs D.1. and D.2.
above, this insurance shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.

5. If an Additional Insured endorsement is attached to this Policy that specifically nhames a person or
organization as an insured, then the above subsection D. ADDITIONAL INSUREDS does not apply to such
person(s) or organization(s).

6. Paragraph 4. Other Insurance SECTION IV — COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS is

amended to include:
For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, regardless of whether other insurance is
available to an additional insured on a primary basis, this insurance will be primary and noncontributory if
a written contract between you and the additional insured specifically requires that this insurance be primary
and noncontributory.

E. SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED is amended as follows:
1. BROADENED NAMED INSURED

Paragraph 3. is deleted and replaced by the following:

3. Any business entity organized under the laws of the United States of America (including any state
thereof, its territories or possessions), or Canada (including any province thereof) will qualify as a
Named Insured if there is no similar insurance available to that business entity, provided that one or
more Named Insureds shown in the Declarations have, at the inception of the policy period, an
ownership interest in such business entity of more than 50%. However, if a Named Insured has an
ownership interest in a business entity of more than 50%, the business entity will not be a Named
Insured if such business entity is an insured under any other liability policy or would be an insured under
such policy but for its termination or the exhaustion of its Limit of Insurance.
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2. INCIDENTAL MEDICAL MALPRACTICE - EMPLOYED NURSES, EMT'S AND PARAMEDICS

a. Paragraph 2.a.(1)(d) does not apply to any registered nurse, licensed practical nurse, emergency
medical technician or paramedic employed by you, but only:

(1) While performing the services described in the definition of “incidental medical malpractice injury”;
and

(2) When acting within the scope of their employment by you.

Any “employees” rendering “Good Samaritan Services” will be deemed to be acting within the scope of

their employment by you.

b. Forthe purposes of determining the applicable Limits of Insurance, any act or omission, together with
all related acts or omissions in the furnishing of services for an “incidental medical malpractice injury”
to any one person, will be considered one "occurrence".

c. This provision as provided in Paragraph 2.a. and 2.b. does not apply if:

(1) You are in the business or occupation of providing any of the services described in “incidental
medical malpractice injury”; or

(2) Anendorsement is attached to this Policy that specifically provides liability coverage for registered
or licensed practical nurses.

d. The insurance provided by Paragraph 2.a. and 2.b. shall be excess over any other valid and collectible
insurance available to the insured, whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis, except
for insurance purchased specifically by you to be excess of this Policy.

3. LIABILITY FOR CONDUCT OF UNNAMED PARTNERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE

a. The last Paragraph of SECTION Il — WHO IS AN INSURED is deleted and replaced by the following:
No person or organization is an insured with respect to the conduct of any current or past partnership,
joint venture, limited liability company or trust that is not shown as a Named Insured in the Declarations.
This subparagraph does not apply to your liability with respect to your conduct of the business of any
current or past partnership or joint venture that is not shown as a Named Insured in the Declarations.

b. SECTION IV — COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS, Paragraph 4.b. Excess

Insurance is amended to add the following:
This insurance is excess over any valid and collectible other insurance, whether primary, excess,
contingent or on any other basis, which is available to you for your liability with respect to your conduct
of the business of any current or past partnership or joint venture that is not shown as a Named Insured
in the Declarations and which is issued to such partnership or joint venture.

F. SECTION IV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS are amended as follows:
1. KNOWLEDGE AND NOTICE OF OCCURRENCE, OFFENSE, CLAIM OR SUIT
The notification requirements of Paragraphs 2.a. and 2.b. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Offense,
Claim Or Suit apply only when the “occurrence”, offense, claim or “suit” is known to:
a. You, if you are an individual;
b. A partner or member, if you are a partnership or joint venture;
c. An officer or director, if you are an entity other than a partnership, joint venture or limited liability
company;
d. A member or manager, if you are a limited liability company; or
e. Aninsurance manager, risk manager or other “employee” you designate prior to loss to give notice to
us.
Knowledge of an “occurrence”, offense, claim, or “suit” by your agent, servant or “employee” shall not in
and of itself constitute knowledge by you unless an individual in one of the positions listed above has actual
knowledge.
2. FAILURE TO DISCLOSE HAZARDS
The following is added to Paragraph 6. Representations:
If you unintentionally failed to disclose all hazards or prior “occurrences” existing at the inception of this
Policy, but reported such error or omission to us as soon as practicable after discovery, we will not deny
coverage under this Coverage Part because of such failure.
This provision does not affect our right to collect any additional premium or exercise our right of cancellation
or non-renewal.
3. SPECIAL EVENT PREMIUM RATING
The following is added:
Special Event Premium Rating
a. The rating for this endorsement includes the following special events:
(1) Allindoor special events with less than 2,500 attendees that are less than 24 hours in duration; and
(2) All outdoor special events with less than 2,500 attendees that are less than 24 hours in duration.
AGL09870717 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 5 of 7
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b. The following special events shall be separately rated for additional premium:
(1) Any special event that exceeds the number or attendees or duration as shown in 3.a.(1) or 3.a.(2)
above;
(2) Any parade, fair or carnival; or
(3) Any athletic, sporting or motor vehicle event including walks, runs, tournaments, demonstrations,
rallies or competitive activities.
4. WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US
The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of Rights of Recovery Against Others To Us:
We waive any right of recovery we may have against any person or organization when such waiver is
required by a written contract that you have agreed to prior to any “occurrence”, “suit” or the offense which
caused the “bodily injury”, “property damage” or “personal and advertising injury”, provided that the
“occurrence”, “suit” or the offense which caused the “bodily injury”, “property damage” or “personal and
advertising injury” arises out of operations contemplated by such contract. The waiver applies only to the
person or organization designated in such contract.

G. SECTION V — DEFINITIONS is amended as follows:

1. BODILY INJURY
The definition of “bodily injury” in Paragraph 3. is deleted and replaced by the following:
“Bodily injury” means bodily injury, “incidental medical malpractice injury”, mental anguish, mental injury,
shock, fright, disability, humiliation, sickness or disease sustained by a person, including death resulting
from any of these at any time.

2. PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY
If COVERAGE B — PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY is not otherwise excluded from
this Policy, the definition in Paragraph 14.b. is deleted and replaced by the following:
b. Malicious prosecution or abuse of process;

The following is added:

"Personal and advertising injury" also means “discrimination” or humiliation that results in injury to a natural
person or their reputation, but only if such discrimination or humiliation is:

(a) Not done intentionally by or at the direction of, or with the knowledge or consent of:

i. Anyinsured; or

ii. Any executive officer, director, stockholder, partner or member of any insured organization;

(b) Not directly or indirectly related to the employment, former or prospective employment, termination of
employment, or application for employment, of any person or persons by any insured;

(c) Not prohibited by or held in violation of law, public policy, legislation, court decision or administrative
ruling;

(d) Not arising out of any “advertisement” by the insured.

3. INSURED CONTRACT

a. Subparagraph a. of the definition of "insured contract" is deleted and replaced by the following:
a. A contract for a lease of premises.

b. Subparagraph f. of the definition of "insured contract" is deleted and replaced by the following:

f. That part of any other contract or agreement pertaining to your business (including an
indemnification of a municipality in connection with work performed for a municipality) under which
you assume the tort liability of another party to pay for "bodily injury" "property damage" or "personal
and advertising injury" to a third party or organization. Tort liability means a liability that would be
imposed by law in the absence of any contract or agreement.

4. PRODUCTS-COMPLETED OPERATIONS HAZARD
The definition of “products-completed operations hazard” in Paragraph 16. is amended to add the following:
Includes all “bodily injury” and “property damage” arising out of your “designated products” on premises
you own or rent; on premises used by you for a special event related to your business; or on connecting
lots, or premises whose connection is interrupted only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-of-way of a
railroad, next to any such premises you own or rent, or use for a special event.
For the purpose of this definition, “designated products” means apparel, buttons, CD’s, DVD'’s, posters,
stickers, tapes and other similar products used to promote a special event related to your business.
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The following definitions are added:

5. “Discrimination” means:

a. Unfair treatment of a natural person or organization including but not limited to discrimination based

upon race, color, ethnic or national origin, religion, age, gender, marital status, sexual orientation or

preference, pregnancy, physical disability or impairment, or mental disability or impairment; or

b. Any act or conduct that would be considered “discrimination” under any applicable federal, state, or
local statute, ordinance or law.

6. “Good Samaritan services” means those medical services rendered or provided in an emergency and for
which no remuneration is requested or paid.

7. "Incidental medical malpractice injury” means “bodily injury”, mental anguish, sickness or disease sustained
by a person, including death resulting from any of these at any time, arising out of the rendering of, or failure
to render, the following services:

a. Medical, surgical, dental, laboratory, x-ray or nursing service or treatment, advice or instruction, or the
related furnishing of food or beverages;

b. The furnishing or dispensing of drugs or medical, dental, or surgical supplies or appliances; or

c. Firstaid.

8. ‘“Invitee” means any of your clients, customers, guests, members, patrons, supporters, and “volunteer
workers”; however, it does not include any person who is your “employee”, “temporary worker” or
independent contractor.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.
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THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ABUSE OR MOLESTATION LIABILITY COVERAGE -
NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS - FLORIDA

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Limits Of Insurance

Each Abuse Or Molestation Incident Limit $ 1,000,000

Abuse Or Molestation Aggregate Limit $ 2,000,000

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. The following is added to SECTION | - COVERAGES:
COVERAGE — ABUSE OR MOLESTATION LIABILITY
1. Insuring Agreement

a. We will pay those sums the insured becomes legally obligated to pay as damages because of "injury”
arising out of an "abuse or molestation incident" to which this insurance applies. We will have the
right and duty to defend the insured against any "suit" seeking those damages. However, we will
have no duty to defend the insured against any "suit" seeking damages for "injury" to which this
insurance does not apply. We may, at our discretion, investigate any "abuse or molestation incident"
and settle any claim or "suit" that may result. But:

(1) The amount we will pay for damages is limited as described in Paragraph F., LIMITS OF
INSURANCE of this endorsement; and

(2) Our right and duty to defend ends when we have used up the applicable Limits of Insurance in
the payment of judgments or settlements under the insurance provided by this endorsement.

No other obligation or liability to pay sums or perform acts or services is covered unless expressly

provided for under SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — COVERAGES A AND B AND ABUSE OR

MOLESTATION LIABILITY of SECTION | - COVERAGES.

b. This insurance applies to "injury" only if caused by an “abuse or molestation incident”:

(1) Arising out of your covered operations;

(2) That takes place in the "coverage territory"; and

(3) The first act of an "abuse or molestation incident" occurs during the policy period and includes
any continuation, change or resumption of that "abuse or molestation incident" after the end of
the policy period; and

(4) Prior to the policy period no insured listed under Paragraph 1. of SECTION Il — WHO IS AN
INSURED and no “employee” authorized by you to give or receive notice of an “abuse or
molestation incident” or a claim for damages because of an “abuse or molestation incident” knew
that the “abuse or molestation incident” had occurred, in whole or in part. If such a listed insured
or authorized “employee” knew, prior to the policy period, that the “abuse or molestation incident”
occurred, then any multiple, continuous, related or repeated acts of such “abuse or molestation”
during or after the policy period will be deemed to have been known prior to the policy period.

c. “Injury" will be deemed to have been known to have occurred at the earliest time when any insured
listed under Paragraph 1. of SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED or any "employee" authorized by
you to give or receive notice of an "abuse or molestation incident” or claim for damages because of
an “abuse or molestation incident”:

(1) Reports all, or any part, of the "abuse or molestation incident” to us or any other insurer;
(2) Receives a written or verbal demand or claim for damages because of the "abuse or molestation
incident”; or
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(3) Becomes aware by any means that an "abuse or molestation incident” has occurred or has begun
to occur.

d. All “related abuse or molestation incidents" shall be considered a single “abuse or molestation
incident” and all “related abuse or molestation incidents" will be deemed to have been committed at
the time the first "abuse or molestation incident" was committed. All claims or “suits” arising out of the
same "abuse or molestation incident" or “related abuse or molestation incidents" by one or more
insureds shall be considered a single claim. Such single claim will be deemed to have been made at
the time:

(1) Any such claim or “suit” arising out of such "abuse or molestation incident" or “related abuse or
molestation incidents" was first made, regardless of the number of “claims” subsequently made;
and

(2) Notice of such "abuse or molestation incident” or “related abuse or molestation incidents" was
first provided pursuant to Paragraph G., subparagraph 2. Duties In The Event Of An Abuse Or
Molestation Incident shown below.

e. A claim for damages because of an "abuse or molestation incident" or an "abuse or molestation
incident" involving multiple, continuous, sporadic, related or repeated acts of “abuse or molestation”
will be deemed to have occurred when the first of such "abuse or molestation incident" takes place,
regardless of when such acts are actually committed.

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:
a. “Injury” Or “Personal And Advertising Injury”
(1) “Bodily injury” not specifically provided for within this endorsement;
(2) “Injury” for which insurance is provided by other insurance or which would have been provided
but for the exhaustion of limits; or
(3) “Personal and advertising injury”.
b. Contractual Liability
For liability assumed by any insured under any oral or written contract or oral or written agreement.
This exclusion does not apply to liability for damages that the insured would have in the absence of
such oral or written contract or oral or written agreement.
c. Criminal, Dishonest, Fraudulent, Intentional, Malicious Or Wrongful Acts
"Injury" arising out of a willful or reckless violation of any federal or state regulation, statute or law, or
any criminal, dishonest, fraudulent, intentional, malicious or wrongful act, error or omission if
committed by, directed by, participated in, or knowingly allowed by the insured.
This exclusion applies even if the insured or the person causing the “injury”:
(1) Lacks the mental capacity to control or govern his or her own conduct;
(2) Temporarily lacks the capacity to control or govern his or her own conduct;
(3) Temporarily is unable to form any intent to cause harm;
(4) Subjectively intended the injury or damage for which a claim is made; or
(5) Is actually charged with or convicted of a crime.
d. Employer's Liability
(1) Any claim or “suit” made by or on behalf of:
(&) Any "employee" of any insured arising out of and in the course of:
i. Employment by any insured; or
ii. Performing duties related to the conduct of any insured’s business; or
(b) Any other person, as a consequence of Paragraph d.(1)(a) above.
(2) This exclusion applies whether any insured may:
(a) Be liable as an employer or in any other capacity; and
(b) Have any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay damages
because of the “injury”.
e. Employment Related Practices
(1) Any claim or “suit™:
(a) Arising out of any insured’s actual or alleged:
i. Refusal to employ any person;
ii. Termination of any person’'s employment; or
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iii. Employment-related practices, policies, acts or omissions, such as coercion, demotion,
evaluation, reassignment, discipline, defamation, harassment, humiliation or discrimination
directed at that person; or

(b) Asserted by any other person, as a consequence of “injury"” to that person at whom any of the
employment-related practices described in Paragraph e.(1) above is directed.
(2) This exclusion applies:
(&) Whether the “injury” causing event described in Paragraph e.(1) above occurs before
employment, during employment or after employment of that person;
(b) Whether the insured may be liable as an employer or in any other capacity; and
(c) To any obligation to share damages with or repay someone else who must pay damages
because of the “injury”.
f. Failure To Report
“Injury” arising out of a failure by an insured having knowledge of an act of "abuse or molestation” to
comply with any applicable federal, state or local law, ordinance or regulation which requires the
reporting of such act.
g. Known History
“Injury” arising out of the use of a “volunteer worker” or the employment of a person who had a history
of committing acts of “abuse or molestation” of which an insured had knowledge:
(1) Before or during that person’s employment or use as a “volunteer worker”; and
(2) Before that person committed the acts of “abuse or molestation”.
h. Penalties Or Fines
(1) Any sum awarded for penalties or fines arising out of any “abuse or molestation incident”; or
(2) Any costs, penalties or fines incidental to or arising from any criminal investigation or prosecution
regarding any “abuse or molestation incident”.
i. Priorincidents
“Injury” that results from an “abuse or molestation incident” that first commenced prior to the
beginning of the policy period for this insurance.
j.  PriorInsurance
"Injury" for which insurance is afforded under any policy with a policy period that began prior to the
beginning of the policy period for this insurance.
k. Sexual Harassment
“Injury” arising out of “sexual harassment”.
.  Workers Compensation And Similar Laws
Any obligation of any insured under a workers' compensation, disability benefits or unemployment
compensation law or any similar law.

B. SECTION |- COVERAGES is amended as follows:

1. The following is added to COVERAGE A — BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY,
Paragraph 2. Exclusions:
This insurance does not apply to:
“Bodily injury” caused by any act of “abuse or molestation”.

2. The following is added to COVERAGE B — PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY,
Paragraph 2. Exclusions:
This insurance does not apply to:
“Personal and advertising injury” caused by any act of “abuse or molestation”.

C. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS
All references to SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — COVERAGES A AND B of SECTION | - COVERAGES
are replaced by SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGES A AND B AND ABUSE OR
MOLESTATION LIABILITY of SECTION | - COVERAGES.

D. The following is added to SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED:

None of the following qualify as an insured for “injury” caused by any "abuse or molestation incident”:

1. Any entity or person who participated in, directed or knowingly allowed an "abuse or molestation
incident”; however, with respect to any “employee” or “volunteer worker” who participated in, directed or
knowingly allowed an “abuse or molestation incident”, this subparagraph does not apply to our duty to
defend until:
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a. Itis determined through an independent fact finding or judicial proceeding that such “employee” or
“volunteer worker” actually committed such “abuse or molestation incident”; or

b. Such “employee” or “volunteer worker” admits in oral testimony or in writing that he or she actually
committed such “abuse or molestation incident”.

2. Any entity or person who, after having knowledge of an "abuse or molestation incident”, has failed to
comply with any applicable federal, state or local laws, rules, ordinances or regulations which require the
reporting of such act;

3. Any person or organization that has been added to your policy as an additional insured, or any
“ employee”, leased worker, agent, representative or “ volunteer worker” of such person or
organization. However, if you have agreed in a written contract or written agreement requiring
insurance to include such person or organization as an additional insured on this coverage
endorsement, such person or organization is an insured, but only to the extent that the "injury" is
caused by an "abuse or molestation incident":

a. Arising out of your operations;

b. Committed after the signing and execution of the written contract or written agreement by you;

c. While that part of the written contract or written agreement is in effect; and

d. During the policy period.

However, such additional insured does not qualify as an additional insured with respect to the
independent acts or omissions of such person or organization that do not result in a claim for damages
because of an "abuse or molestation incident”.

4. With respect to the insurance afforded to an additional insured who qualifies as an insured as provided in
Paragraph D.3. above, the most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of
insurance:

a. Required by the written contract or written agreement; or
b. Available under the applicable Limits Of Insurance shown in the Schedule shown above;
whichever is less.

This Paragraph does not increase the Limits of Insurance described in Paragraph F., LIMITS OF
INSURANCE.

E. ADDITIONAL EXPENSES - REIMBURSEMENT OF DEFENSE EXPENSES

If the following insureds do not qualify for coverage under Paragraph A.l. Insuring Agreement of

COVERAGE - ABUSE OR MOLESTATION LIABILITY, then we do not have the duty to defend such

insureds. However for:

1. Anyinsured described in SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED, Paragraph 1.; and

2. Your “employees”, or “volunteer workers”;
we shall reimburse the Named Insured for reasonable and necessary defense expenses that the Named
Insured incurred for such individuals as described in Paragraphs E.1. and E.2. above, against any “suit”
seeking damages for “injury” caused by an “abuse or molestation incident” if a final, non-appealable
adjudication in a judicial proceeding determined that such insured did not commit, direct, participate in,
have knowledge of or consent to such "abuse or molestation incident".

However, this ADDITIONAL EXPENSES - REIMBURSEMENT OF DEFENSE EXPENSES does not apply to

defense expenses the Named Insured may have incurred to defend criminal charges brought against

individuals described in Paragraph E.1. and E.2. above.

Regardless of the number of claimants, “suits” presented, the amount of defense costs submitted for
reimbursement, or the number of “injuries” arising out of an "abuse or molestation incident" subject to
Paragraph E. above, the most we will reimburse the Named Insured for the sum of all reasonable and
necessary defense expenses will be $100,000.

F. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement other than ADDITIONAL EXPENSES -
REIMBURSEMENT OF DEFENSE EXPENSES as described in Paragraph E. above, SECTION Il - LIMITS
OF INSURANCE is deleted and replaced by the following:

LIMITS OF INSURANCE

1. The Abuse Or Molestation Limits of Insurance shown in the Schedule above and the rules below fix the
most we will pay regardless of the number of:
a. Insureds;
b. "Abuse or molestation incidents" or “related abuse or molestation incidents”;
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c. Claims made or "suits" brought; or
d. Persons or organizations making claims or bringing "suits".

2. The Abuse Or Molestation Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for the sum of all damages because of
or arising in any way out of "abuse or molestation” to which this insurance applies. This limit is in addition
to, and not included within, the General Aggregate Limit set forth in Paragraph 2. of SECTION IIl —
LIMITS OF INSURANCE.

3. Subject to the Abuse Or Molestation Aggregate Limit, the Each Abuse Or Molestation Incident Limit is the
most we will pay for the sum of all damages sustained in any one "abuse or molestation incident".

4. All claims or “suits” arising out of the same "abuse or molestation incident" or “related abuse or
molestation incidents” of one or more insureds will be considered to be based on a single "abuse or
molestation incident" and only one Each Abuse Or Molestation Incident Limit of Insurance as shown in
the Schedule above will apply.

The Limits of Insurance shown in the Schedule of this endorsement apply separately to each consecutive

annual period and to any remaining period of less than 12 months, starting with the beginning of the policy

period shown in the Declarations, unless the policy period is extended after issuance for an additional period
of less than 12 months. In that case, the additional period will be deemed part of the last preceding period for
purposes of determining the Limits of Insurance.

G. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, the following Paragraphs of SECTION IV —
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS are deleted and replaced by the following:
2. Duties In the Event Of An Abuse Or Molestation Incident, Claim Or Suit
a. You must see to it that we are notified as soon as practicable of an “abuse or molestation incident” or
an offense involving an “abuse or molestation incident” that may result in a claim. To the extent
possible, notice should include:

(1) How, when and where the “abuse or molestation incident” took place;

(2) The names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses; and

(3) The nature and location of any “injury” or damage arising out of the “abuse or molestation
incident”.

b. If the “abuse or molestation” claim is made or “suit” is brought against any insured, you must:

(1) Immediately record the specifics of the claim or “suit” and the date received; and

(2) Notify us as soon as practicable.

You must see to it that we receive written notice of the claim or “suit” as soon as practicable.

c. You and any other insured must:

(1) Immediately send us copies of any demands, notices, summonses or legal papers received in
connection with the claim or “suit”;

(2) Authorize us to obtain records and other information;

(3) Cooperate with us in the investigation or settlement of the claim or defense against the “suit”; and

(4) Assist us, upon our request, in the enforcement of any right against any person or organization
which may be liable to the insured because of injury or damage to which this insurance may also
apply.

d. Noinsured will, except at the insured’s own cost, voluntarily make a payment, assume any obligation,
or incur any expense, other than for first aid, without our consent.
4. Other Insurance
If other valid and collectible insurance is available to the insured for “abuse or molestation incidents" or
“related abuse or molestation incidents” our obligations are limited as follows:
a. Primary Insurance

(1) This insurance will be primary, except when Paragraph 4.b. below applies. If this insurance is
primary, our obligations are not affected unless any of the other insurance is primary. Then, we
will share with all that other insurance by the method described in Paragraph 4.c. below.

(2) If you specifically agree in a written contract or written agreement that this insurance which is
provided to any person or organization as an additional insured under this endorsement, must
apply on a primary basis, or on a primary and noncontributory basis, then this insurance is
primary and noncontributory as to other insurance that is available to such additional insured
which covers that person or organization as a named insured for such loss. But this insurance still
is excess over any valid and collectible other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or
on any other basis, that is available to the additional insured when that person or organization is
an additional insured under any other insurance.

AGL10740717 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 5 of 7

with its permission.
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

b. ExcessInsurance
(1) This insurance is excess over any other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or on

any other basis that is available to the insured when the insured is an additional insured
under any other insurance.

(2) When this insurance is excess, we will have no duty under COVERAGE - ABUSE OR

MOLESTATION LIABILITY to defend the insured against any “abuse or molestation incidents"
or “related abuse or molestation incidents” if any other insurer has a duty to defend the insured
against such “abuse or molestation incident” or “related abuse or molestation incidents”. If no
other insurer defends, we will undertake to do so, but we will be entitled to the insured's rights
against all those other insurers.

(3) When this insurance is excess over other insurance, we will pay only our share of the amount of

the “abuse or molestation incidents" or “related abuse or molestation incidents”, if any, that

exceeds the sum of:

(&) The total amount that all such other insurance would pay for the “abuse or molestation
incidents” or “related abuse or molestation incidents” in the absence of this insurance; and

(b) The total of all deductible and self-insured amounts under all that other insurance.

(4) We will share the remaining “abuse or molestation incidents" or “related abuse or molestation

incidents”, if any, with any other insurance that is not described in this Excess Insurance
provision and was not bought specifically to apply in excess of the Limits of Insurance shown in
the schedule above.

c. Method Of Sharing
(1) If all of the other insurance permits contribution by equal shares, we will follow this method also.

Under this approach each insurer contributes equal amounts until it has paid its applicable limit
of insurance or none of the loss remains, whichever comes first.

(2) If any of the other insurance does not permit contribution by equal shares, we will contribute by

limits. Under this method, each insurer’s share is based on the ratio of its applicable limit of
insurance to the total applicable limits of insurance of all insurers.

H. For the purposes of the coverage provided by this endorsement, SECTION V — DEFINITIONS is amended to
add the following:

1. “Abuse or molestation® means actual or alleged illegal or offensive contact, misconduct, abuse or
molestation of one or more persons arising out of a single, continuous, sporadic or repeated exposure
and committed by:

a. One person; or

b. Two or more persons acting together or in related acts or a series of acts.

However, "abuse or molestation" does not include acts against a “volunteer worker” over the age of 18 or
an “employee” of any insured.

2. “Abuse or molestation incident" means an act or multiple, continuous, sporadic, related or repeated acts
of "abuse or molestation" by one person or two or more persons acting together. All acts of "abuse or
molestation" by any one person or two or more persons acting together will be deemed as one incident.
The "abuse or molestation incident" will be deemed to occur when the first "abuse or molestation incident”
takes place regardless of:

a. The number of persons injured,;

b. The time period over which the "injury" took place;

c. The number of such acts; or

d. Whether each such person participated in each act.

All "abuse or molestation incidents" by one person, or two or more persons acting together will be
considered one "abuse or molestation incident".

3. “Injury” means “bodily injury” including any ‘injury” or consequential “bodily injury” arising out of:

a. Oral, written or electronic publication of material that slanders or libels a person or organization;

b. Oral, written or electronic publication of material that violates a person’s right of privacy;

c. Wrongful entry into, or invasion of the right of private occupancy of a room, dwelling or premises that
a person occupies, committed by or on behalf of its owner, landlord or lessor;

caused by an “abuse or molestation incident”.

For the purposes of this definition “bodily injury” means bodily injury, mental anguish, mental injury,

AGL10740717

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 6 of 7

with its permission.
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

emotional distress, shock, fright, disability, humiliation, sickness or disease sustained by a person,
including death resulting from any of these at any time.

4. "Related abuse or molestation incident” means all “abuse or molestation incidents" which are logically or
causally connected by reason of any common fact, circumstance, situation, transaction, casualty, event,
result, injury or decision.

5. “Sexual harassment” means any illegal or offensive acts or verbal comments of a sexual nature made to:
a. Any person over the age of 18 that is legally, mentally or physically competent; or
b. Any “employee” of any insured.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

AGL10740717 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 7 of 7
with its permission.
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 02200312

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

FLORIDA CHANGES -
CANCELLATION AND NONRENEWAL

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

ELECTRONIC DATA LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

PRODUCT WITHDRAWAL COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. Paragraph 2. of the Cancellation Common Policy (2) The policy was obtained by a material
Condition is replaced by the following: misstatement;
2. Cancellation Of Policies In Effect (3) Failure to comply with underwriting

requirements established by the insurer
within 90 days of the effective date of
If this policy has been in effect for 90 days coverage;

or less, we may cancel this policy by
mailing or delivering to the first Named
Insured written notice of cancellation,

a. For 90 Days Or Less

(4) A substantial change in the risk covered
by the policy; or

accompanied by the reasons @ for (5) The cancellation is for all insureds under
cancellation, at least: such policies for a given class of
(1) 10 days before the effective date of insureds.
cancellation if we cancel for If we cancel this policy for any of these
nonpayment of premium; or reasons, we will mail or deliver to the first

Named Insured  written  notice  of

canceliation if we cancel for any other cancellation,l accompanied by the reasons

reason, except we may cancel for cancellation, at least:

immediately if there has been: (a) 10 days before the effective date of

(@) A material  misstatement  or cancellation  if we cancel for
misrepresentation; or nonpayment of premium; or

(b) A failure to comply with the (b) 45 days_befqre the effective date of
underwriting requirements cancellation if we cancel for any qf
established by the insurer. the other = reasons stated in

b. For More Than 90 D Paragraph 2.b.
+ ror llore than s B. Paragraph 3. of the Cancellation Common Policy

Ifh thisggocgicy has been in effefcthfor mlc_Jre Condition is replaced by the following:
than ays, we may cancel this polcy 3. We will mail or deliver our notice to the first

only for one or more of the followin >
y wing Named Insured at the last mailing address

reasons:
] known to us.
(1) Nonpayment of premium;

(2) 20 days before the effective date of

CG 02200312 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011 Page 1 of 2
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C. Paragraph 5. of the Cancellation Common Policy
Condition is replaced by the following:

5.

Page 2 of 2

If this policy is cancelled, we will send the first
Named Insured any premium refund due. If we
cancel, the refund will be pro rata. If the first
Named Insured cancels, the refund may be
less than pro rata. If the return premium is not
refunded with the notice of cancellation or
when this policy is returned to us, we will mail
the refund within 15 working days after the
date cancellation takes effect, unless this is an
audit policy.

If this is an audit policy, then, subject to your
full coo peration with us or our agent in securing
the necessary data for audit, we will return any
premium refund due within 90 days of the date
cancellation takes effect. If our audit is not
completed within this time limitation, then we
shall accept your own audit, and any premium
refund due shall be mailed within 10 working
days of receipt of your audit.

The cancellation will be effective even if we
have not made or offered a refund.

D. The following is added and supersedes any other
provision to the contrary:

Nonrenewal

INSURED

1.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011

If we decide not to renew this policy, we will
mail or deliver to the first Named Insured
written notice of nonrenewal, accompanied by
the reason for nonrenewal, at least 45 days
prior to the expiration of this policy.

Any notice of nonrenewal will be mailed or
delivered to the first Named Insured at the last
mailing address known to us. If notice is
mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof
of notice.

CG 022003 12



POLICY NUMBER: CF1-ML-10002892-01

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG21011219

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

EXCLUSION — ATHLETIC OR SPORTS PARTICIPANTS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Description Of Operations:

ALL SPORTS AND ATHLETIC ACTIVITIES.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

The following is added to Paragraph 2. Exclusions of
Section | — Coverage A - Bodily Injury And
Property Damage Liability:

With respect to any operations shown in the
Schedule, this insurance does not apply to "bodily
injury" to any person arising out of practicing for or
participating in any sports or athletic contest or
exhibition that you sponsor.

CG21011219

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018

This exclusion applies even if the claims against any
insured allege negligence or other wrongdoing in the
supervision, hiring, employment, training or
monitoring of others by that insured, if the
"occurrence” which caused the "bodily injury" involved
practicing for or participating in any sports or athletic
contest or exhibition that you sponsor.

Page 1 of 1
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CG 21060514

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21060514

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

EXCLUSION — ACCESS OR DISCLOSURE OF
CONFIDENTIAL OR PERSONAL INFORMATION AND
DATA-RELATED LIABILITY — WITH
LIMITED BODILY INJURY EXCEPTION

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. Exclusion 2.p. of Section | — Coverage A —
Bodily Injury And Property Damage Liability is
replaced by the following:

2. Exclusions

This insurance does not apply to:

p. Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or
Personal Information And Data-related
Liability
Damages arising out of:

(1) Any access to or disclosure of any
person's or organization's confidential or
personal information, including patents,
trade secrets, processing methods,
customer lists, financial information,
credit  card information, health
information or any other type of
nonpublic information; or

(2) The loss of, loss of use of, damage to,
corruption of, inability to access, or
inability to manipulate electronic data.

This exclusion applies even if damages are
claimed for notification costs, credit
monitoring expenses, forensic expenses,
public relations expenses or any other loss,
cost or expense incurred by you or others
arising out of that which is described in
Paragraph (1) or (2) above.

However, unless Paragraph (1) above
applies, this exclusion does not apply to
damages because of "bodily injury”.

INSURED

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

As used in this exclusion, electronic data
means information, facts or programs
stored as or on, created or used on, or
transmitted to or from computer software,
including systems and applications
software, hard or floppy disks, CD-ROMs,
tapes, drives, cells, data processing
devices or any other media which are used
with electronically controlled equipment.

B. The following is added to Paragraph 2.
Exclusions of Section | — Coverage B -
Personal And Advertising Injury Liability:

2. Exclusions

This insurance does not apply to:

Access Or Disclosure Of Confidential Or
Personal Information

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
any access to or disclosure of any person's or
organization's  confidential or  personal
information, including patents, trade secrets,
processing methods, customer lists, financial
information, credit card information, health
information or any other type of nonpublic
information.

This exclusion applies even if damages are
claimed for notification costs, credit monitoring
expenses, forensic expenses, public relations
expenses or any other loss, cost or expense
incurred by you or others arising out of any
access to or disclosure of any person's or
organization's  confidential or  personal
information.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2013 Page 1 of 1



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 210906 15

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

EXCLUSION — UNMANNED AIRCRAFT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. Exclusion 2.g. Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft under
Section | — Coverage A — Bodily Injury And
Property Damage Liability is replaced by the

following:

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:
g. Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft

1)

(2)

CG 2109 06 15

Unmanned Aircraft

"Bodily injury" or "property damage"
arising out of the ownership,
maintenance, use or entrustment to
others of any aircraft that is an
"unmanned aircraft". Use includes
operation and "loading or unloading".

This Paragraph g.(1) applies even if the
claims against any insured allege
negligence or other wrongdoing in the
supervision, hiring, employment, training
or monitoring of others by that insured, if
the "occurrence" which caused the
"bodily injury" or "property damage"
involved the ownership, maintenance,
use or entrustment to others of any
aircraft that is an "unmanned aircraft".

Aircraft (Other Than Unmanned
Aircraft), Auto Or Watercraft

"Bodily injury" or "property damage"
arising out of the ownership,
maintenance, use or entrustment to
others of any aircraft (other than
"unmanned aircraft"), "auto"  or
watercraft owned or operated by or
rented or loaned to any insured. Use
includes operation and ‘"loading or
unloading".

INSURED

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2014

This Paragraph g.(2) applies even if the
claims against any insured allege
negligence or other wrongdoing in the
supervision, hiring, employment, training
or monitoring of others by that insured, if
the "occurrence" which caused the
"bodily injury" or "property damage"
involved the ownership, maintenance,
use or entrustment to others of any
aircraft (other than "unmanned aircraft"),
"auto" or watercraft that is owned or
operated by or rented or loaned to any
insured.

This Paragraph g.(2) does not apply to:

(@ A watercraft while ashore on
premises you own or rent;

(b) A watercraft you do not own that is:
(i) Less than 26 feet long; and

(i) Not being used to carry persons
or property for a charge;

(c) Parking an "auto" on, or on the ways
next to, premises you own or rent,
provided the "auto" is not owned by
or rented or loaned to you or the
insured,;

(d) Liability assumed under any "insured
contract” for the  ownership,
maintenance or use of aircraft or
watercraft; or

Page 1 of 2



(e) "Bodily injury" or "property damage" This exclusion applies even if the claims
arising out of: against any ins_ured allege neglige_nce or (_)t_her
(i) The operation of machinery or wrongdoing in the supervision, hiring,

equipment that is attached to, or employment, training or monitoring of others by
part of, a land vehicle that Wc;uld that insured, if the offense which caused the

qualify under the definition of "personal and advertising injury" involved the
"mobile equipment"” if it were not ownership, maintenance, use or entrustment to
subject to a compulsory or others of any aircraft that is an "unmanned

financial responsibility law or aircraft".
other motor vehicle insurance law This exclusion does not apply to:
where it is licensed or principally a. The use of another's advertising idea in
garaged; or your "advertisement"; or
(i) The operation of any of the b. Infringing upon another's copyright, trade

machinery or equipment listed in

Paragraph f.2) or f.(3) of the dress or slogan in your "advertisement".

definition of "mobile equipment". C. The following definition is added to the Definitions
B. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2. section: . ) )

Exclusions of Coverage B — Personal And "Unmanned aircraft” means an aircraft that is not:
Advertising Injury Liability: 1. Designed;
2. Exclusions 2. Manufactured; or

This insurance does not apply to: 3. Modified after manufacture;

Unmanned Aircraft to be controlled directly by a person from within or

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of on the aircraft.

the ownership, maintenance, use or
entrustment to others of any aircraft that is an
"unmanned aircraft". Use includes operation
and "loading or unloading".

Page 2 of 2 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2014 CG 21 09 06 15
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21320509

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

B. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.
Exclusions of Section | — Coverage B — Personal
And Advertising Injury Liability:

2. Exclusions

A. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.
Exclusions of Section | — Coverage A — Bodily
Injury And Property Damage Liability:

2. Exclusions

CG 21320509

This insurance does not apply to:
Communicable Disease

"Bodily injury" or "property damage" arising out
of the actual or alleged transmission of a
communicable disease.

This exclusion applies even if the claims
against any insured allege negligence or other
wrongdoing in the:

a. Supervising, hiring, employing, training or
monitoring of others that may be infected
with and spread a communicable disease;

b. Testing for a communicable disease;

c. Failure to prevent the spread of the disease;
or

d. Failure to report the disease to authorities.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2008

INSURED

This insurance does not apply to:
Communicable Disease

"Personal and advertising injury" arising out of
the actual or alleged transmission of a
communicable disease.

This exclusion applies even if the claims
against any insured allege negligence or other
wrongdoing in the:

a. Supervising, hiring, employing, training or
monitoring of others that may be infected
with and spread a communicable disease;

b. Testing for a communicable disease;

c. Failure to prevent the spread of the disease;
or

d. Failure to report the disease to authorities.

Page 1 of 1
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21471207

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
EMPLOYMENT-RELATED PRACTICES EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2., B. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.,

CG 21471207

Exclusions of Section | = Coverage A — Bodily In-
jury And Property Damage Liability:

This insurance does not apply to:
"Bodily injury” to:
(1) A person arising out of any:

(a) Refusal to employ that person;

(b) Termination of that person’s employment;
or

(¢) Employment-related practices, policies, acts
or omissions, such as coercion, demotion,
evaluation, reassignment, discipline, defa-
mation, harassment, humiliation, discrimina-
tion or malicious prosecution directed at
that person; or

(2) The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of
that person as a consequence of "bodily injury”
to that person at whom any of the employment-
related practices described in Paragraphs (a),
(b), or (c) above is directed.

This exclusion applies:

(1) Whether the injury-causing event described in
Paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above occurs before
employment, during employment or after em-
ployment of that person;

(2) Whether the insured may be liable as an em-
ployer or in any other capacity; and

(3) To any obligation to share damages with or
repay someone else who must pay damages
because of the injury.

INSURED

© ISO Properties, Inc., 2006

Exclusions of Section | — Coverage B — Personal
And Advertising Injury Liability:

This insurance does not apply to:
"Personal and advertising injury" to:
(1) A person arising out of any:

(a) Refusal to employ that person;

(b) Termination of that person’s employment;
or

(¢) Employment-related practices, policies, acts
or omissions, such as coercion, demotion,
evaluation, reassignment, discipline, defa-
mation, harassment, humiliation, discrimina-
tion or malicious prosecution directed at
that person; or

(2) The spouse, child, parent, brother or sister of
that person as a consequence of "personal and
advertising injury" to that person at whom any
of the employment-related practices described
in Paragraphs (a), (b), or (c) above is directed.

This exclusion applies:

(1) Whether the injury-causing event described in
Paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above occurs before
employment, during employment or after em-
ployment of that person;

(2) Whether the insured may be liable as an em-
ployer or in any other capacity; and

(3) To any obligation to share damages with or
repay someone else who must pay damages
because of the injury.

Page 1 of 1
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21550999

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

TOTAL POLLUTION EXCLUSION
WITH A HOSTILE FIRE EXCEPTION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Exclusion f. under Paragraph 2., Exclusions of Section (b) At any premises, site or location on which
I- Coverage A - Bodily Injury And Property Damage any insured or any contractors or subcon-
Liability is replaced by the following: tractors working directly or indirectly on
any insured’s behalf are performing opera-
This insurance does not apply to: tions to test for, monitor, clean up, remove,
contain, treat, detoxify, neutralize or in any
f. Pollution way respond to, or assess the effects of,
"pollutants".
(1) "Bodily injury’ or "property damage' which
would not have occurred in whole or part but (2) Any loss,cost or expense arising out of any:
for the actual, alleged or threatened discharge,
dispersal, seepage, migration, release or es- (a) Request, demand, order or statutory or
cape of "pollutants" at any time. regulatory requirement that any insured or
others test for, monitor, clean up, remove,
This exclusion does not apply to "bodily injury" contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in
or "property damage" arising out of heat, any way respond to, or assess the effects of
smoke or fumes from a"hostile fire" unless that "pollutants"; or

"hostile fire" occurred or originated:
(b) Claim or suit by or on behalf of a govern-

(a) At any premises, site or location which is mental authority for damages because of
or was at any time used by or for any in- testing for, monitoring, cleaning up, re-
sured or others for the handling, storage, moving, containing, treating, detoxifying or
disposal, processing or treatment of waste; neutralizing, or in any way responding to,
or or assessing the effects of, "pollutants’.

CG 215509 99 Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1998 Page 1of 1 [
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21671204

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
FUNGI OR BACTERIA EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2. B. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.

Exclusions of Section | — Coverage A — Bodily In-
jury And Property Damage Liability:

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:
Fungi Or Bacteria

a. "Bodily injury" or "property damage" which
would not have occurred, in whole or in
part, but for the actual, alleged or threat-
ened inhalation of, ingestion of, contact
with, exposure to, existence of, or presence
of, any "fungi" or bacteria on or within a
building or structure, including its contents,
regardless of whether any other cause,
event, material or product contributed con-
currently or in any sequence to such injury
or damage.

b. Any loss, cost or expenses arising out of
the abating, testing for, monitoring, clean-
ing up, removing, containing, treating, de-
toxifying, neutralizing, remediating or dis-
posing of, or in any way responding to, or
assessing the effects of, "fungi" or bacteria,
by any insured or by any other person or
entity.

This exclusion does not apply to any "fungi" or
bacteria that are, are on, or are contained in, a
good or product intended for bodily consump-
tion.

Exclusions of Section | — Coverage B — Personal
And Advertising Injury Liability:

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:
Fungi Or Bacteria

a. "Personal and advertising injury" which
would not have taken place, in whole or in
part, but for the actual, alleged or threat-
ened inhalation of, ingestion of, contact
with, exposure to, existence of, or presence
of any "fungi" or bacteria on or within a
building or structure, including its contents,
regardless of whether any other cause,
event, material or product contributed con-
currently or in any sequence to such injury.

b. Any loss, cost or expense arising out of the
abating, testing for, monitoring, cleaning
up, removing, containing, treating, detoxify-
ing, neutralizing, remediating or disposing
of, or in any way responding to, or assess-
ing the effects of, "fungi" or bacteria, by any
insured or by any other person or entity.

C. The following definition is added to the Definitions

Section:

"Fungi" means any type or form of fungus, includ-
ing mold or mildew and any mycotoxins, spores,
scents or byproducts produced or released by
fungi.

CG 21671204 © ISO Properties, Inc., 2003 Page 1 of 1
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21700115

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

CG 21700115

LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK POLICY

. If aggregate insured losses attributable to terrorist
acts certified under the federal Terrorism Risk
Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a calendar
year and we have met our insurer deductible
under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, we shall
not be liable for the payment of any portion of the
amount of such losses that exceeds $100 billion,
and in such case insured losses up to that amount
are subject to pro rata allocation in accordance
with procedures established by the Secretary of
the Treasury.

"Certified act of terrorism" means an act that is
certified by the Secretary of the Treasury, in
accordance with the provisions of the federal
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, to be an act of
terrorism pursuant to such Act. The criteria
contained in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act for
a "certified act of terrorism" include the following:

1. The act resulted in insured losses in excess of
$5 million in the aggregate, attributable to all
types of insurance subject to the Terrorism
Risk Insurance Act; and

INSURED

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2015

2. The act is a violent act or an act that is
dangerous to human life, property or
infrastructure and is committed by an individual
or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the
civilian population of the United States or to
influence the policy or affect the conduct of the
United States Government by coercion.

B. The terms and limitations of any terrorism

exclusion, or the inapplicability or omission of a
terrorism exclusion, do not serve to create
coverage for injury or damage that is otherwise
excluded under this Coverage Part.

Page 1 of 1



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 21 96 03 05

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
SILICA OR SILICA-RELATED DUST EXCLUSION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.,
Exclusions of Section | — Coverage A — Bodily In-
jury And Property Damage Liability:

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:
Silica Or Silica-Related Dust
a. "Bodily injury" arising, in whole or in part,

B. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.,
Exclusions of Section | — Coverage B — Personal
And Advertising Injury Liability:

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:
Silica Or Silica-Related Dust
a. "Personal and advertising injury" arising, in

out of the actual, alleged, threatened or
suspected inhalation of, or ingestion of, "sil-
ica" or "silica-related dust".

. "Property damage" arising, in whole or in
part, out of the actual, alleged, threatened
or suspected contact with, exposure to, ex-
istence of, or presence of, "silica" or "silica-
related dust".

. Any loss, cost or expense arising, in whole
or in part, out of the abating, testing for,
monitoring, cleaning up, removing, contain-
ing, treating, detoxifying, neutralizing,
remediating or disposing of, or in any way

whole or in part, out of the actual, alleged,
threatened or suspected inhalation of, in-
gestion of, contact with, exposure to, exis-
tence of, or presence of, "silica" or "silica-
related dust".

. Any loss, cost or expense arising, in whole

or in part, out of the abating, testing for,
monitoring, cleaning up, removing, contain-
ing, treating, detoxifying, neutralizing,
remediating or disposing of, or in any way
responding to or assessing the effects of,
“silica" or "silica-related dust", by any in-
sured or by any other person or entity.

responding to or assessing the effects of,
"silica" or "silica-related dust”, by any in-
sured or by any other person or entity.

C. The following definitions are added to the Defini-
tions Section:

1. "Silica" means silicon dioxide (occurring in
crystalline, amorphous and impure forms), sil-
ica particles, silica dust or silica compounds.

2. "Silica-related dust" means a mixture or combi-
nation of silica and other dust or particles.

CG 21 96 03 05 © ISO Properties, Inc., 2004
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 223904 13

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
EXCLUSION - CAMPS OR CAMPGROUNDS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The furnishing or dispensing of drugs or
medical, dental or surgical supplies or
appliances; or

With respect to the operation of any camp or 2.
campground by you or on your behalf:

A. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.

CG 22390413

Exclusions of Section | — Coverage A — Bodily
Injury And Property Damage Liability and
Paragraph 2. Exclusions of Section | — Coverage B
— Personal And Advertising Injury Liability:

If the camp or campground owns or operates an
infirmary with facilities for lodging and treatment,
this insurance does not apply to "bodily injury",
"property damage" or "personal and advertising
injury" caused by:

1. The rendering of or failure to render:

a. Medical, surgical, dental, X-ray or nursing
service, treatment, advice or instruction, or
the related furnishing of food or beverages;

b. Any health or therapeutic service, treatment,
advice or instruction; or

c. Any service, treatment, advice or instruction
for the purpose of appearance or skin
enhancement, hair removal or replacement
or personal grooming;

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012

INSURED

3. The handling or treatment of dead bodies.

This exclusion applies even if the claims against
any insured allege negligence or other wrongdoing
in the supervision, hiring, employment, training or
monitoring of others by that insured, if the
"occurrence” which caused the "bodily injury" or
"property damage", or the offense which caused
the "personal and advertising injury”, involved that
which is described in Paragraph 1., 2. or 3.

The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2.
Exclusions of Section | — Coverage C — Medical
Payments:

2. Exclusions

We will not pay expenses for "bodily injury" to
any camper.

Page 1 of 1



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 24161207

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

CANOES OR ROWBOATS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

1. Exclusion g. of Section | — Coverage A — Bodily 2. Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to
Injury And Property Damage Liability does not ap- include as an insured any person or organization
ply to "obodily injury" or "property damage" arising legally responsible for the use of any such canoe
out of any canoe or rowboat owned or used by or or rowboat you own, provided the actual use is
rented to the insured. with your permission.

CG 24161207 © ISO Properties, Inc., 2006 Page 1 of 1 O
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 27540121

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

FLORIDA CHANGES - YOUR RIGHT TO CLAIM AND
OCCURRENCE INFORMATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM (CLAIMS-MADE VERSION)

Paragraph 10. Your Right To Claim And
Occurrence Information of Section IV -
Products/Completed Operations Liability
Conditions is replaced by the following:

10.Your Right To Claim And Occurrence
Information

a. If we receive a written request from the first
Named Insured shown in the Declarations, we
will provide the following information relating to
this and any preceding products/completed
operations claims-made Coverage Part we
have issued to you during the previous five
years:

(1) A list or other record of each "occurrence"
or claim of which we were notified in
accordance with the Section IV — Duties In
The Event Of Occurrence, Claim Or Suit
Condition. We will include the date and brief
description of the "occurrence" or claim if
that information was in the notice we
received.

(2) A summary by policy year that contains the
policy number, the period of coverage, the
number of claims, the paid losses on all
claims and the date of each loss stated
separately, under the Aggregate Limit.

We will provide the above information within 15
days of the written request. We will also notify
the agent of record that the above information
was provided to the first Named Insured.

CG 27540121

INSURED

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2020

b. If we cancel or elect not to renew this
Coverage Part, we will provide the first Named
Insured shown in the Declarations the following
information relating to this and any preceding
products/completed operations claims-made
Coverage Part we have issued to you during
the previous three years no later than 30 days
before the date of policy termination:

(1) A list or other record of each "occurrence",
not previously reported to any other insurer,
of which we were notified in accordance
with Paragraph 2.a. of the Section IV —
Duties In The Event Of Occurrence, Claim
Or Suit Condition. We will include the date
and brief description of the "occurrence" if
that information was in the notice we
received.

(2) A summary by policy year, of payments
made and amounts reserved, stated
separately, under the Aggregate Limit.

Amounts reserved are based on our judgment.
They are subject to change and should not be
regarded as ultimate settlement values.

You must not disclose this information to any
claimant or any claimant's representative without
our consent.

Page 1 of 2



We compile claim and "occurrence" information for
our own business purposes and exercise
reasonable care in doing so. In providing this
information to the first Named Insured, we make
no representations or warranties to insureds,
insurers, or others to whom this information is
furnished by or on behalf of any insured.
Cancellation or nonrenewal will be effective even if
we inadvertently provide inaccurate information.

Page 2 of 2 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2020 CG 27540121
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COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

EXCLUSION — DISCRIMINATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2. Exclusions of SECTION | - COVERAGES, COVERAGE A
— BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY:

This insurance does not apply to:

Discrimination

“Bodily injury” or "property damage" arising out of or alleging “discrimination” against any person or
organization.

B. The following exclusion is added to Paragraph 2. Exclusions of SECTION | —- COVERAGES, COVERAGE B
— PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY:

This insurance does not apply to:

Discrimination

This insurance does not apply to "personal and advertising injury" arising out of or alleging “discrimination”
against any person or organization.

C. This exclusion applies even if a loss, claim or “suit” against any insured alleges negligence or other
wrongdoing in the supervision, hiring, employment, contracting with, training or monitoring of others by that
insured.

D. For the purposes of this endorsement, the following definition is added to SECTION V — DEFINITIONS:

“Discrimination” means unfair treatment of a natural person or organization including but not limited to
discrimination based upon race, color, ethnic or national origin, religion, age, gender, marital status, sexual
orientation or preference, pregnancy, physical disability or impairment, or mental disability or impairment; or
any violation of a local, state or federal law or regulation relating to “discrimination”.

All other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

AGL06341117 Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., Page 1 of 1

with its permission.
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Community Tampa Bay

Budget Overview: FY 2022-2023 Budget - FY23 P&L
September 2022 - August 2023

Thursday, September 8, 2022 04:27 PM GMT-04:00

TOTAL
Income
4200 Program Revenue
4214 Commitment Fees 3,500.00
4245 Fee For Service 55,000.00
Total 4200 Program Revenue 58,500.00
4900 Interest Income 50.00
Fundraising
4110 Community Groups 5,000.00
4111 Foundations 60,000.00
4115 Contracts
4211 Pinellas Schools 49,500.00
4212 City of St. Petersburg 10,000.00
4215 Hillsborough Schools 25,000.00
4217 County of Hillsborough 5,012.00
Total 4115 Contracts 89,512.00
4116 Corporations 180,000.00
4125 Special Events 90,000.00
4135 Individual Contributions 66,500.00
Total Fundraising 491,012.00
Total Income $549,562.00
GROSS PROFIT $549,562.00
Expenses
Direct Program Expense
5200 Program Contract Fees 240.00
5210 Program Volunteer Bkgrd Search 750.00
5220 Program Supplies 1,000.00
5230 Program Subscriptions & Publica 40.00
5260 Program Room & Board 5,500.00
5265 Program Transportation 2,800.00
5275 Program Meetings 2,500.00
5280 ANYTOWN Room and Board 50,000.00
5281 ANYTOWN Supplies 2,500.00
5282 ANYTOWN Transportation 3,500.00
5283 AT/YC/Advoc Meeting Expense 1,250.00
5284 YC Supplies 1,500.00
5286 Professional Education 1,500.00
5287 Fee for Service Expense 1,500.00
Total Direct Program Expense 74,580.00
Nonpersonnel Expense
5110 Office Supplies 10,500.00
5130 Technology 5,000.00
5150 Postage 500.00
5170 Printing & Copying 2,500.00

13



Budget Overview: FY 2022-2023 Budget - FY23 P&L

Community Tampa Bay

September 2022 - August 2023

TOTAL
5400 General Liability Insurance 10,000.00
5410 Rent 18,000.00
5420 Utilities 1,000.00
5430 Telephone 2,750.00
5485 Equipment Rental 5,500.00
5490 Equipment Purchase 2,500.00
5500 Depreciation 200.00
5600 Employee Training 1,500.00
5620 Employee Conferences & Meetings 1,500.00
5660 Staff Travel 3,750.00
5661 Staff Lodging 1,500.00
5710 Marketing 5,000.00
5715 Licenses & Permits 500.00
5725 Memberships & Dues 5,000.00
5750 Board Expenses 1,000.00
5800 Fundraising Expenses 20,000.00
5805 Administrative 350.00
5900 Bank Fees 1,500.00
5950 Interest Expense 150.00
6000 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,500.00
Total Nonpersonnel Expense 101,700.00
Personnel Expense
5011 Payroll Taxes 20,000.00
5012 Salaries 275,000.00
5013 Workers comp 5,000.00
5020 Contract Labor 3,000.00
5032 Health Insurance 26,000.00
5055 VISTA Fees 5,500.00
5700 Professional Fees 12,500.00
5730 Legal Fees 5,000.00
5735 Accounting/Bookkeeping Fees 7,000.00
5860 Payroll Fees 5,000.00
5880 Audit & Tax Fees 7,500.00
Total Personnel Expense 371,500.00
Total Expenses $547,780.00
NET OPERATING INCOME $1,782.00
Other Income
4700 In-Kind Revenue 3,000.00
Total Other Income $3,000.00
Other Expenses
6050 In-Kind Expenses 4,500.00
Total Other Expenses $4,500.00

Thursday, September 8, 2022 04:27 PM GMT-04:00
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Community Tampa Bay

Budget Overview: FY 2022-2023 Budget - FY23 P&L
September 2022 - August 2023

TOTAL
NET OTHER INCOME $ -1,500.00
NET INCOME $282.00

Thursday, September 8, 2022 04:27 PM GMT-04:00 3/3



Officers Professional Affiliation

—

Community

C

Tampa Bay

ing Leaders e Changing Ci
Promoting Dialogue

Board of Directors

Joined Board: 2022
Secretary

Sally Dee Playbook Public Relations

Joined Board: 2016 Founder & CEOQ

Past Chair Email: sdee@playbookpublicrelations.com
Cell #: 813-789-7122

Matt Newton Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP

Joined Board: 2020 Attorney

Vice Chair Email: mnewton@shumaker.com
Cell #: (813) 727-4026

Stephen Thomas Tampa Bay Rays

Senior Director of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
Email: sthomas@raysbaseball.com
Cell #: (727) 825-3469

Igor Goncalez
Joined Board: 2020
Treasurer

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Email: igor.goncalez@pwc.com
Cell #: (850) 294-6549

Members

Professional Affiliation

Charna Kety
Joined Board: 2020

Samsung Electronics America
Dacor Sales Manager
Email: charna.kety@me.com
Cell #: (813) 789-7350

LaKendria Robinson
Joined Board: 2021

The Orenda Collective

Founder & CEO

Email: Irobinson@theorendaco.com
Cell #: (813) 384-7630

Lance Lansrud
Joined Board: 2022

Agentry Real Estate
Broker, CEO
Email: llansrud@agentryrealestate.com

Cell #: (813) 996-6280




Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (exc

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may b
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

ept private foundations)

e made public.
information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

Sep 1

, 2020, and ending

Aug 31

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

,2021

B Check if applicable:

Address change

|:| Name change

|:| Initial return

|:| Final return/terminated
|:| Amended return

|:| Application pending

C Name of organization Community Tampa Bay, Inc.

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

81-0675602

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
622 - 1lst Ave S S

Room/suite

te 2

E Telephone number

(727)568-9333

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

G Gross receipts $

494,715.

F Name and address of principal officer:

Tammy Briant, 622 - 1st Ave S, Ste 2, Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

I Tax-exempt status:

501(c)(3) [I501(c) ( []4947(a)(1) or []527

) « (insert no.)

J  Website: » www.communitytampabay.org

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? |:| Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
If “No,” attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: |X| Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other >

| L Year of formation:

2005 | M State of legal domicile: F'L,

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Community Tampa Bay promotes dialogue and respect amoung all
3 cultures, religions, and races by cultivating leaders to change communities.
E We envision a community free from all forms of discrimination.
§ 2  Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 7
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4
;E, 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. 6 100
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 209,208. 286,804.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) . 239,512. 207,851.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,223. 60.
141 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . -16,278. -1,591.
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 433, 665. 493,124.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .o
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 235,290. 238,998.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) A
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 83,029.
W 147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e) . 127,580. 157,201.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 362,870. 396,199.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 70,795. 96, 925.
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 555,901. 719, 737.
%% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . A 70,024. 136,935.
§§ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 485,877. 582,802.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

. l06/15/2022
Slgn Signature of officer Date
Here Tammy Briant, Executive Director
Type or print name and title
. Print/Type preparer’s name Pre r's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid vﬁ 75’5 Wl
Preparer Ellen Fontana e 06/15/2022 | self-employed| p01327163
Use Only Firm'sname P Ellen Fontana CPA LLC Firm's EIN » 45-3841539
Firm’s address » 2451 Mcmullen Booth Road #309, Clearwater, FL 33759|Phoneno. (727)431-0354

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

X Yes [INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA

REV 02/17/22 PRO

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part it . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

Community Tampa Bay works to end all forms of discrimination
by cultivating inclusive leaders to change communities through dialogue
and cross-cultural interactions.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form9900r990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [HOYes XNo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
Services? . . . . . . . . ... . . . [OYes XNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 130, 593. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 55,214.)
ANYTOWN - Summer Program is a 5-day, 4-night residential
conference for teens that gives them a framework for having hard
conversations with people who don't look like them and an understanding
of why that's important. ANYTOWN graduates stay involved with
Community Tampa Bay through year-round opportunities to socialize with
peers, build new skills and receive service hours. Year-round ANYTOWN
programming also includes intensive leadership development and advocacy
opportunities for selected ANYTOWN graduates.

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ 27, 969. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 47,917.)
Youth Leadership Conferences are one-day mini ANYTOWN sessions giving
middle- and high-school aged students the opportunity to begin experiencing
meaningful cross-cultural interactions and dialogue. These skills are the
foundation for students to become inclusive leaders.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 65, 690. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 104,720.)
Professional Education Program offers customized training sessions and
consultation that empower workplace leaders to leverage diversity to create
inclusive, high-performing teams that boost a company's bottom line and allow it
to exceed its goals.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 26,805. including grants of $ 0.) (Revenue $ 0.)

4e Total program service expenses P 251,057.

REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)
gl Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

21

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule A . . .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors See |nstruct|ons’7 . .

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501( )

election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . .o

Is the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Il . . e e o

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablllty, serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . Ce e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . . .o

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .o . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes " comp/ete Schedule D Par‘tX

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” comp/ete

Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl .

Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited flnanC|aI statements for the tax year’? If

“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .o

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .o

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. .

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions . . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a’7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facmtles’? If “Yes complete Schedule H .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il .

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a| X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
11f | X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18| X
19 X
20a X
20b
21 X

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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Form 990 (2020)
gl Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptron’? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any t|me durrng the year'? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a’? If “Yes " comp/ete Schedu/e L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contrlbutlons'? lf “Yes complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes ” complete Schedule N, Partl 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il . . . 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part i, Il
orlV, and Part V, line 1 .. 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controIIed entlty W|th|n the meaning of sect|on 512(b)(1 3) 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .. 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V [l
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? e 1ic | X

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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Form 990 (2020)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Page 5

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 4
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded’7 . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . e e e e 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f|Ied dunng the year . . . . . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facrlrtres . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organrzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in I|eu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans C e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tann|ng services durlng the tax year’7 . . 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . 15 X
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . .o . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? . . . . e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 e 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? |11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confhcts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e 12c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 e e e e 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e e 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or part|C|pate in a jomt venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . Lo . . . 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » FL

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[] Own website [] Another’s website Upon request  [] Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P
Tammy Briant, 622 - 1lst Ave S, Ste 2, St. Petersburg, FL 33701 (727)568-9333

REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) Page 7
Ul Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl . . . . e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

€)
7y (B) Position ©) ) )
. (do not check more than one .
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o == > =] from the from related compensation
(istany |23 |2 g 5 3&5|9 organization organizations from the
hoursfor |5 = | & S la |2 g (30 (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related |25 |5 | 3 ?B I related organizations
organizations g o 3 é g
below 6|2 3 3
dotted line) g|a 2
[0 Q0
o @
o
(1)Sally Dee 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(2) cesar Hernandez 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(B)ErrDaisha Floyd 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Lena Diasti 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Bemetra Simmons 2.00
Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Jacob Diaz 2.00
Vice Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
(7)Rafaela A. Amador Fink 2.00
Treasurer X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Tammy Briant 40.00
Executive Director X 90, 000. 0. 0.
9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
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-1eAYIM Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(€
@) (8) Position ©) ) G]
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o == ° - from the from related compensation
(istany |23 |2 8 5 3&|¢ organization organizations from the
hoursfor | = = | & S la |2 g (30 (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related |25 |5 | 3 ?B I related organizations
organizations g o 3 é g
below & g 3 3
dottedline) | & | @ 2
o
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Subtotal > 90, 000. 0. 0.
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 90,000. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0
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ClgR'lll] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

O

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

@8 »| 1a Federated campaigns . 1a
§ 5| b Membership dues 1b
© E ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 60,482.
_a‘-_f f d Related organizations . 1d
c2 e Government grants (contrlbutlons) 1e 44,543.
s £
S % f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
= ‘g and similar amounts not included above | 1f 181,779.
28| 9 Noncash contributions included in
€ b lines 1a-1f . : 1g |$
Ow® h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . | 2 286,804.
Business Code
g 2a Contract & program fees 900099 207,851. 207,851. 0. 0.
Sel b
0 c c
g2 d
)
B¢ .
a f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . | 2 207,851.
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends interest, and
other similar amounts) . . 60. 0. 0. 60.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties .. >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢
d Net rental income or (loss) ... P
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7a
g b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses 7b
? ¢ Gainor (loss) . 7c
E d Net gain or (loss) .o >
é’ 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including $ 60, 482.
of contributions repdr:t-é-dmé_rinliﬁ_e-
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a 0.
b Less: direct expenses . 8b 1,591.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events . . P -1,591. 0 -1,591.
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part 1V, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses . 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlvmes ... P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . P
g Business Code
§ % 11;
8o
55 ©
o< d All other revenue .
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . >
12 Total revenue. See instructions » 493,124. 207,851. 0 -1,531.
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14V @ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX .o [l
Do not include amounts rep orted on lines 6b, 7b, Total éﬁr))enses Prograsr?)service Manag(-(:%)ent and Funcsll?a)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees .. 90, 000. 45,000. 18,000. 27,000.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7  Other salaries and wages 115,195. 93,312. 4,154. 17,729.
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . 14,636. 11,090. 819. 2,727.
10 Payroll taxes . . 19,167. 12,904. 2,077. 4,186.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)

a Management
b Legal 4,060. 0. 4,060. 0.
¢ Accounting 15,593. 0. 15,593. 0.
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part v, Ime 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 18,958. 0. 3,958. 15,000.
12  Advertising and promotion 2,921. 395. 396. 2,130.
13  Office expenses 3,992. 2,059. 266. 1,667.
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 20,2009. 16,546. 0. 3,663.
17  Travel . 822. 822. 0. 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 550. 357. 193. 0.
20 Interest . .
21 Payments to afflllates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 482. 0. 482. 0.
23 Insurance . 13,213. 10,349. 623. 2,241.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Participant room/board 9,231. 9,231. 0. 0.
b Video production 25,540. 25,540. 0. 0.
¢ Contract services 1,710. 1,710. 0. 0.
d Equip & computer costs 13,364. 10,672. 719. 1,973.
e All other expenses 26,556. 11,070. 10,773. 4,713.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 396,199. 251,057. 62,113. 83,0209.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 0. 0. 0. 0.
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .o [l
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing o 94,747.] 1 41,729.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 395,956.| 2 646,016.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3,500.| 3 2,000.
4  Accounts receivable, net Lo e 52,039.| 4 12,162.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
% 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9,659.1 9 15,159.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . [10a 3,153.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . [10b 482. 0.[10c 2,671.
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Irne 11 . . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33) 555,901.| 16 719,737.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 14,997.| 17 6,699.
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 10,484.| 19 130,236.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
$122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
Q controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 44,543.| 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25 0.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 70,024.| 26 136, 935.
b4 Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here > -
2 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
T‘: 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 482,377.| 27 580,802.
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions ) ) 3,500.] 28 2,000.
5 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > I:l
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
: 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
5 32 Total net assets or fund balances . .o 485,877.| 32 582,802.
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 555,901.| 33 719,737.
REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020)
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1a® (B Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

O

©oO~NOO A WOWN=

'y
o

g @ Ul Financial Statements and Reportlng

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .

493,124.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

396,199.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

96,925.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 32 column (A)) -

485,877.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses .

Prior period adjustments .

OQO|IN(O(GHAWIN|=],

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
32, column (B)) .

iy
o

582,802.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .

O

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [] Cash Accrual  []Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audlt or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 20
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Community Tampa Bay, Inc. 81-0675602

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)- (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [ 1A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives (1) more than 3373% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c¢ [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. gaA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . . . 238,195.| 197,732.| 220,217.| 209,208.| 286,804.|1,152,156.
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 238,195.| 197,732.| 220,217.| 209,208.| 286,804.|1,152,156.
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . . . . 253,936.
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 898,220.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 . . . . . . 238,195.| 197,732.| 220,217.| 209,208.| 286,804.|1,152,156.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

10

11
12

13

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from

similarsources . . . . . . . . 17. 16. 8. 1,223. 60. 1,324.

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carriedon . . . . . . 5,567. 5,567.

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1,159,047.

14
15
16a

b

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 | 1,193, 948.
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . R
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 77.5%
Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line14 . . . . 15 99.41%
331/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 33'/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . A &
331/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . P []

17a

18

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization .

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . . A
Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on I|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check th|s box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L L L L L L s

0
0

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Xl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) .

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a) 2016

(b) 2017

(c) 2018

(d) 2019

(e) 2020

(f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6 .
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) . .o
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) .
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > ]
b 33'3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
21\ Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

b
c

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

[] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
[] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2
a

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

AQ|D|OIN|(=

O GHL|WIN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

O Q|0 |(T|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

(]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

I

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

N|O|o

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

O|N|O (G

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

AQ|D|OIN|(=

OO~ |WIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

[] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions Current Year

-

1  Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(orovide details in Part VI). See instructions.

NoO|os~OIN

N (O~ |W

(o)

©

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
I (ii) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

Section E— Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020

(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From2019 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

(]

—=|T|Q (=0 |alo|lT|v

»

=3

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3;j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

Excess from 2019 .

Excess from 2020

O |Q0|T(®

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

or gfto'P't:) . » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2020

|n$gﬁ1a?1§:\,eonue%eﬁ{aciury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Community Tampa Bay, Inc. 81-0675602

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[] 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
U

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

[J For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and lIl.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P ¢

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization
Community Tampa Bay, Inc.

Employer identification number
81-0675602

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

1 Gobioff Foundation

701 S Howard Ave Ste #106-259

20,000.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll [l

Noncash |

Tampa FL 33606

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Papa Johns Foundation Person
Payroll O

Foundation Source 501 Silverside Rd N

10,000.

Noncash |

Wilmington DE 19809

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

3 USAA Foundation

9800 Fredericksburg Rd

23,709.

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll O

Noncash |

San Antonio TX 78228

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Tampa Bay Sports Commission Person X
Payroll O

201 N Franklin St Ste 2900,

26,805.

Noncash |

Tampa FL 33602

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

5 Doris Duke Foundation for Islamic Art Person
Payroll O

650 Fifth Ave, 19th Floor

15,733.

Noncash |

New York NY 10019

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

6 Rays Baseball Foundation Person
Payroll O

One Tropicana Drive

20,000.

Noncash |

Saint Petersburg FL 33705

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

Community Tampa Bay, Inc.

Employer identification number
81-0675602

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Nielsen Company US LLC Person
Payroll [l
501 Brooker Creek Blvd 10,000, Noncash U
(Complete Part Il for
Oldsmar FL 34677 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Maurice A. Rothman And Thelma P. Rothman Family Foundation, Inc. Person
Payroll O
5700 70th Ave N 15,000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
Pinellas Park FL 33781 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 TOP Jewish Foundation Person
Payroll O
13009 Community Campus Dr #4000 10,000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
Tampa FL 33625 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 National Summer Learning Association (NSLA) Person X
Payroll O
1701 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Ste 200 10,000. Noncash |
(Complete Part Il for
Washington DC 20006 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 Premier Eye Care Person
Payroll O
607 W Bay St 10,000. Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
Tampa FL 33606 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Molly and Brian Auld Person
Payroll O

255 - 1l6th Ave NE

10,000.

Noncash O

Saint Petersburg FL 33704

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

Community Tampa Bay, Inc.

Employer identification number

81-0675602

m Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (c)

from Description of non%!:sh rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(g():eived
Part | p property g (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)

from - () . FMV (or estimate) () .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a) No. (c)

from Description of nor1(221sh rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(g():eived
Part | p property g (See instructions.)

(a) No. (c)

from Description of nor1(221sh rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(g():eived
Part | p property g (See instructions.)

(a) No. (c)

from Description of non(:LSh rope iven FMV (or estimate) Date r(g():eived
Part | p property g (See instructions.)

(efl) No. (b) My (c) (d)

rom . . or estimate .

Part | Description of noncash property given (See(instructions.) ) Date received

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
Community Tampa Bay, Inc 81-0675602

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

a) No.
(fzom (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . .- .
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - e
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . .- cer s
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



SFC"'Egg(')-E D Supplemental Financial Statements |_ome o, 15450047
(Form ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @20
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Community Tampa Bay, Inc. 81-0675602

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

AL ON =

(]

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . e
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . ] Yes [] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . L L L L. ] Yes [ No

Partli Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

Q0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)  [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in(@ . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |9g

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . []Yes [] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> S

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(¢)(B)(i)? . . . . . .o ] Yes [] No

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» %

b Assetsincluded in Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Pp %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a

b

c
4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program

[] Scholarly research e [ Other

[] Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xill.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . ] Yes [] No

gVl  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e . e e ] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . L o oL oL L0 1c
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . ]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

b

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . e

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . .o
Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
Term endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) Unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . ..o 3al(i)

(i) Related organizations . . . e e e 3al(ii)

If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’? e 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (@) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
ia Land . . . . . . . . . . . 0. 0.

b Buildings . . .

¢ Leasehold |mprovements .

d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 3,153. 482. 2,671.

e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column B), line 10c.) . . . . . W 2,671.
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 3
CI Y|l Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

B)

©)

D)

E)

)

@)

H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . »
Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
3)
4
(5)
(6)
(7)
8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . »
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B) line 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) None 0.

@

=

Gl

&)

—
N

8

—

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
9)

@

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line25.) . . . . T 0.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 495,700.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . [2b 2,576.

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (Describe inPartXxiy) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L oo .o 2e 2,576.
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e 3 493,124.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit.y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . B - 1
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12) ... 5 493,124.

s P Ul  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 398,775.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a 2,576.

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L]

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) N e |

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 2,576.
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e e e e 3 396,199.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b . . 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXxit.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines4aand4b . . . .. . . . . | 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 1 8 ) e 5 396,199.

ETe (I} Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt X, Line 2: Community Tampa Bay is exempt from federal income tax under section

501C3 of the Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes under similar

provisions of the Florida Statutes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes

has been included in the accompanying financial statements. The organization

follows FASB guidance regarding uncertainty in income taxes as codified in a

FASB ASC Topic 740-10. At August 31lst 2021, management does not believe it has

taken any tax positions that are subject to a significant degree of uncertainty.

With few exceptions, the organization is subject to income tax examinations for

up to three years after tax returns are filed.

BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 20
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Community Tampa Bay, Inc. 81-0675602

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

BAA

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a [ Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [1Yes [1No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
pen o ; (v) Amount paid to A t paid t
(i) Name and address of individual - L (iii) Did fundraiser have (iv) Gross receipts or retained b (vi) mount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity cuségﬂ}[/r%ru%gﬂgg I of from activityp fu(ndra(i:so(?-r (Iii)stegil)in (oor r';;ﬁ;g:g Ot;y)
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total e e e s s s s o
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

Community Event None NONE (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c)
©| 1 Grossreceipts . 60,482. 60,482.
i
2 Less: Contributions 60,482. 60,482.
3  Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2) . 0. 0.
4  Cash prizes .
5 Noncash prizes
[}
3| 6 Rent/facility costs .
3
o
S 1 7 Foodand beverages .
8
5 8 Entertainment
9  Other direct expenses 1,591. 1,591.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 2 1,591.
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) > -1,591.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19,
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

or reported more than

[} ; b) Pull tabs/instant ; d) Total gaming (add
é’ (a) Bingo bin(gé/pliogresslive bingo (c) Other gaming c(ol). (a) thr%ugtl1 go(l. (c)
2
i

1 Grossrevenue .
8| 2 Cash prizes .
2| 3 Noncash prizes
i
8| 4 Rent/facility costs .
=

5  Other direct expenses

(] Yes %| ] Yes %|[] Yes %

6 Volunteer labor . [] No [] No [] No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) | 2

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) >

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? [JYes []No
b If “No,” explain:
Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? [JYes []No

10a

b If “Yes,” explain:

BAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17
a

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . e [JYes [INo
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [HOYes [ONo
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13a %
An outside facility . . . . . . e . . . 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gamlng/spec:lal events books and
records:

Name P

Address P>

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue? . . . Ce e [JYes [INo
If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue rece|ved by the organlzatlon > $ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» ¢

If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

Gaming manager information:

Name »>

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided »

[1Director/officer [1Employee []Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . [OYes [No

Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $

i1\ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

BAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 @ 20
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Community Tampa Bay, Inc. 81-0675602

Pt VI, Line 1llb: Form 990 is provided to all Board Members for review prior

to filing.

Pt VI, Line 12c: Annual review of conflict of interest policy is performed by

the Board of Directors and monitored at meetings.

Pt VI, Line 1l5a: Executive Committee reviews and proposes compensation for

approval by the full Board based on comparable salary for comparable positions.

Pt VI, Line 15b: No other key employees or compensated officers.

Pt VI, Line 18: Form 1023 and Form 990 available upon request. 990 also available

on Guidestar.

Pt VI, Line 19: Governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements are available to the public upon request.

Pt III, Line 4d:

Expenses: $26,805 including grants of: $0 Revenue: $0

Description: Huddle for Change

Huddle for Change is a partnership between the Super Bowl LV Host Committee, NFL Inspire Change, and Community Tampa Bay to welcome community members

and local leaders to participate in an open and honest discussion about systemic racism and racial inequalities.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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o $879-EQ IRS e-file Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning Sep 1 , 2020, and endingAug 31,2021

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2 @ 20
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.

Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax Taxpayer identification number
Community Tampa Bay, Inc. 81-0675602

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

Tammy Briant, Executive Director

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . . . 1b 493,124.
2a Form 990-EZ check here ™[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9). . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ™ [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) . . . . . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here ™[] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI I|ne 5) .o 4b
5a Form 8868 check here™ [] b Balance due (Form 8868,line3c). . . . . . . . . . . . 5b
6a Form 990-T check here ™ [] b Total tax (Form 990-T, Partlll, line4) . . . . . . . . . . . 6b
Form 4720 check here » [] b Total tax (Form 4720, Part lll, line 1) . . .. 7b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that [X] | am an officer of the above organization or [] | am a person subject to tax with respect to
(name of organization) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy
of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

[X I authorize Ellen Fontana CPA LLC to enter my PIN 715[6]0[2 as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2020 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a
state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[] As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

N .y , 5
Signature of officer or person subject to tax » /L\)‘O’WVN%(/% ) Date » 06/1 5/2022

YAl Certification and Authenticatiofy
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. SIO|9|1[7]14[0]9)1(7]4

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm
that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO’s signature » C‘%W Date 6/15/22

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 8879-EO (2020)




COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUGUST 31, 2021



COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.

AUGUST 31, 2021

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES .................

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Qffinity

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Community Tampa Bay, Inc.
Clearwater, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Community Tampa Bay, Inc. (a Not-for-Profit
Entity), which comprise the statement of financial position as of August 31, 2021, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Community Tampa Bay, Inc. as of August 31,2021, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Other Matter — Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statements of Community Tampa Bay, Inc. as of and for the year ended August 31, 2020
were audited by a predecessor auditor. The predecessor auditor’s report, dated December 21, 2020,
expressed an unmodified opinion. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended August 31, 2020 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Tampa, Florida
March 21, 2022



COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2021

WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION AS OF AUGUST 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Promises to give, due within one year
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Promises to give, due after one year
Equipment, net
Other assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Note payable, Paycheck Protection Program
Total current liabilities
Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

August 31,

2021 2020
687,745 $ 490,703
12,162 52,039
2,000 2,500
12,899 7,399
714,806 552,641
- 1,000
2,671 -
2,260 2,260
4,931 3,260
719,737 $ 555,901
6,699 $ 14,997
130,236 10,484
- 44,543
136,935 70,024
580,802 482,377
2,000 3,500
582,802 485,877
719,737 $ 555,901

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to the financial statements.
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COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021

WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

Changes in Net Assets

Without
Donor With Donor August 31,

2021

Restrictions Restrictions 2020

PUBLIC SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Grants and contributions $ 226,322 $ - $ 226,322 $ 155,980
Contract and program 207,851 - 207,851 244 512
Special events, net of direct benefits to donors
of $1,591 and $16,278, respectively 58,891 - 58,891 31,950
In-kind contributions 2,576 - 2,576 1,046
Interest 60 - 60 1,223
Net assets released from restrictions 1,500 (1,500) - -
Total public support and revenue 497,200 (1,500) 495,700 434,711
EXPENSES
Program services 251,357 - 251,357 249,817
Supporting services
General administration 64,389 - 64,389 51,672
Fundraising 83,029 - 83,029 62,427
Total expenses 398,775 - 398,775 363,916
Change in net assets 98,425 (1,500) 96,925 70,795
Net assets, beginning of year 482,377 3,500 485,877 415,082
Net assets, end of year $ 580,802 $ 2,000 $ 582,802 $ 485,877

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to the financial statements.
-4 -



COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021

WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

Program Services

Professional Youth Huddle
Anytown Education Conferences  For Change Total
Personnel expenses
Salaries $ 69,611 $ 49933 $ 18,768 $ - $ 138,312
Payroll taxes 6,476 4,690 1,738 - 12,904
Employee benefits 6,230 2,450 2,410 - 11,090
Total personnel expenses 82,317 57,073 22,916 - 162,306
Other expenses
Professional - - - - -
Video production - - - 25,540 25,540
Occupancy 11,174 3,223 2,149 - 16,546
Equipment and computer costs 7,932 1,644 1,096 - 10,672
Insurance 7,237 1,867 1,245 - 10,349
Training, travel, and conferences 6,201 59 168 1,200 7,628
Participant room and board 9,166 - - 65 9,231
Office 1,707 20 332 - 2,059
Marketing 267 77 51 - 395
Contract services - 1,710 - - 1,710
Special event - - - - -
Other 4,592 17 12 - 4,621
Total expenses before non-cash items 130,593 65,690 27,969 26,805 251,057
In-kind services - - - 300 300
Depreciation - - - - -
Bad debt - - - - -
Total expenses by function 130,593 65,690 27,969 27,105 251,357
Less expenses included with public support
and revenue on the Statement of Activities
Special event expenses - - - - -
Total expenses $ 130,593 $ 65,690 $ 27,969 $ 27,105 $ 251,357

(Continue to next page)

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to the financial statements.
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COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021
WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

(Continued from previous page)

Supporting Services Total Expenses
General August 31,
Administration Fundraising Total 2021 2020
Personnel expenses
Salaries $ 22,154 $ 44729 $ 66,883 $ 205,195 $ 203,196
Payroll taxes 2,077 4,186 6,263 19,167 17,835
Employee benefits 819 2,727 3,546 14,636 14,259
Total personnel expenses 25,050 51,642 76,692 238,998 235,290
Other expenses
Professional 23,611 15,000 38,611 38,611 26,643
Video production - - - 25,540 -
Occupancy - 3,663 3,663 20,209 21,246
Equipment and computer costs 719 1,973 2,692 13,364 15,429
Insurance 623 2,241 2,864 13,213 12,249
Training, travel, and conferences 2,563 28 2,591 10,219 35,299
Participant room and board - - - 9,231 3,920
Office 266 1,667 1,933 3,992 4,620
Marketing 396 2,130 2,526 2,921 282
Contract services - - - 1,710 -
Special event - 1,591 1,591 1,591 16,278
Other 8,403 4,685 13,088 17,709 5,738
Total expenses before non-cash items 61,631 84,620 146,251 397,308 376,994
In-kind services 2,276 - 2,276 2,576 1,046
Depreciation 482 - 482 482 154
Bad debt - - - - 2,000
Total expenses by function 64,389 84,620 149,009 400,366 380,194
Less expenses included with public support
and revenue on the Statement of Activities
Special event expenses - (1,591) (1,591) (1,591) (16,278)
Total expenses $ 64,389 $ 83,029 $ 147,418 $ 398,775 $ 363,916

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to the financial statements.
-6 -



COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2021

WITH SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2020

August 31,
2021 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 96,925 $ 70,795
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash flows from operating activities:

Gain from Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness (44,543) -
Depreciation and amortization 482 154
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Accounts receivable 39,877 (16,706)

Pledges receivable 1,500 6,733

Prepaid expenses (5,500) (46)

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (8,298) 7,013

Deferred revenue 119,752 (67,699)
Net cash provided by operating activities 200,195 244
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of equipment (3,153) -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from Paycheck Protection Program loan - 44,543
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 197,042 44787
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 490,703 445,916
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 687,745 $ 490,703

NONCASH FINANCING TRANSACTION:
Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan and conversion into agrant $ 44,543 $ -

See accompanying independent auditor’s report and notes to the financial statements.
-7 -



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021

NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Community Tampa Bay, Inc. (“Community Tampa” or the “Organization”) is a tax-
exempt, Not-for-Profit entity that was organized as a corporation and is located in
Pinellas County, Florida. The Organization’s objective is to promote dialogue and
respect among all cultures, religions, and ethnicities in Tampa Bay and to strive for a
world that, through education, advocacy, and conflict mediation, will be free from
discrimination.

The Organization’s programs can be broadly categorized as follows:

¢ Anytown — to promote a youth leadership and diversity awareness program.

¢ Professional Education — to empower workplace leaders to leverage diversity
through customized training sessions and consultation.

¢ Youth Conferences — to create safe learning environments through school-based
prejudice-reduction workshops.

¢ Huddle For Change — to determine action steps our community can implement to
eliminate systemic injustices in the Tampa Bay community.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“GAAP”) and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables,
payables and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Community Tampa has adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities. Under
ASC 958, the Community Tampa is required to provide financial statements which are
prepared to focus on the Organization as a whole and to present balances and
transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As
such, Community Tampa reports information regarding its financial position and
activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions
and net assets with donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recorded at their fair market value on the date of receipt. All
contributions are available for unrestricted use unless specifically designated by the
donor. The Organization reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net
assets without donor restrictions if restrictions expire (that is, when either a stipulated
time restriction ends, or a purpose restriction is accomplished) in the same reporting
period in which revenue is recognized.




COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021

All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with
donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the Statement of
Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Support arising from donated, or in-kind, goods, property, and services is recognized in
the financial statements at its fair value. GAAP requires recognition of in-kind services,
if such services (1) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (2) require specialized
skills and are provided by individuals possessing those skills, who would typically
charge a fee.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Community Tampa considers all highly liquid instruments with maturities of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Equipment
Equipment is recorded at cost or, if donated, the estimated fair value at the date of

donation. The Organization has a policy of capitalizing expenditures for property and
equipment with costs greater than $1,500. Depreciation is provided using the straight-
line method over the asset’s estimated useful life of three years.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Deferred Revenue

As of August 31, 2021, the Organization received grant funds for programming for
which the conditions had not been met. These funds are recorded as deferred revenue
and will be recognized as revenue upon meeting the required conditions.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various program and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Certain categories of
expenses are attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore,
expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The
expenses that are allocated include occupancy, insurance, equipment and computer
costs, training, travel and conferences, and office expenses, which are allocated
primarily on a square footage basis, as well as salaries, payroll taxes, and employee
benefits, which are allocated on the basis of estimated time and effort.

Income Tax

Community Tampa is exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and from state income taxes under similar provisions of the
Florida Statutes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been included in the
accompanying financial statements. The Organization follows FASB guidance
regarding Uncertainty in Income Taxes as codified in FASB ASC Topic 740-10.



COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021

As of August 31, 2021, management does not believe it has taken any tax positions that
are subject to a significant degree of uncertainty. With few exceptions, the Organization
is subject to income tax examinations for up to three years after tax returns are filed.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issued new guidance relating to Topic 606. The core principle of this new
guidance (ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers) is that an entity will
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. The Organization early adopted this guidance on
September 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective approach. As part of the adoption,
the Organization has evaluated each of the five steps of ASC Topic 606 which are as
follows: (1) Identify the contract with the customer; (2) Identify the performance
obligations in the contract; (3) Determine the transaction price; (4) Allocate the
transaction price to the performance obligations; and (5) Recognize revenue when (or
as) performance obligations are satisfied. The Organization has determined that the
adoption of ASC Topic 606 did not have an impact on the Organization’s financial
statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In 2016, Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-02, Leases (“ASU 2016-02") was
issued. The amendments in ASU 2016-02 affect any entity that enters into leasing
contracts. This ASU supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in ASC 840,
Leases, and most industry-specific guidance.

The core principle of the guidance is to increase transparency and comparability among
organizations by recognizing rights and obligations of leasing activities as assets and
lease liabilities on the balance sheet. Under this ASU, lease assets and lease liabilities
should be recognized for those leases previously classified as operating leases.

ASU 2016-02 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2021. The Organization will adopt this new standard effective for the fiscal year ending
August 31, 2023 and shall disclose qualitative and quantitative information. At this time,
it is not known, nor can it be reasonably estimated, what the impact of this standard’s
adoption will have on the Organization.

Summarization and Reclassification of Certain 2020 Information

The financial information for the year ended August 31, 2020, presented for
comparative purposes, is not intended to be a complete presentation. Certain 2020
amounts were reclassified to conform to the presentation in the current year. These
reclassifications had no change on prior year reported changes in net assets or end of
year net assets.

Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, the Organization evaluated
subsequent events through March 21, 2022, the date the financial statements were
available for issue.

-10 -



NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Community Tampa’s financial assets available for general expenditures, that is, without
donor imposed or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the Statement

of Financial Position date as of August 31, 2021 were as follows:

Current financial assets at year-end

Cash and cash equivalents $ 687,745
Accounts receivable 12,162
Promises to give 2,000

Current financial assets available to meet cash
needs for general expenditures within one year $ 701,907

Community Tampa has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In addition, as more
fully described in Note 5, Line of Credit, Community Tampa has a line of credit with a
lending institution in the amount of $50,000.

EQUIPMENT

Equipment consist of the following at August 31, 2021:

Computer equipment $ 3,153
Less: Accumulated depreciation (482)
Equipment, net $ 2,671

Depreciation expense for the year ended August 31, 2021 was approximately $500.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a line of credit with a bank that allows the Organization to borrow
up to $50,000 at the bank’s prime rate plus 2.29% at August 31, 2021. The line of credit
is unsecured and matures on March 7, 2022. There was no outstanding balance under
the line of credit as of August 31, 2021.

The Organization is negotiating with the bank to renew the line of credit for additional
one year.

-11 -



NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021

OCCUPANCY LEASE

The Organization leases its office space under a non-cancellable operating lease
agreement. Rental expense on this lease was approximately $20,000 for the year
ended August 31, 2021.

Community Tampa entered into a new operating lease agreement for its office space
for a period of one year on January 1, 2022 with an option to extend the term for an
additional two-year period. Annual rent for the first option year will not increase. Annual
rent for the second year will be renegotiated at the time of renewing the lease
agreement.

IN-KIND SUPPORT

In-kind support for the year ended August 31, 2021 consists of the following:

Accounting services $ 2,276
Donated facilitator 300
$ 2,576

PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM FORGIVENESS OF DEBT

In March 2021, Community Tampa received a letter that its Paycheck Protection
Program loan amount of approximately $45,000 had been fully forgiven by SBA.

BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY OTHERS

A donor has established an account at the Community Foundation of Tampa Bay, Inc.
(the “Foundation”), restricted for the support of the Organization and for programs which
enhance the understanding and compassion among people in the Tampa Bay area.
The Foundation has been granted variance power over the account and its earnings
which provide the Foundation with the unilateral power to redirect the use of these
account funds to other beneficiaries. Because the Foundation has been granted
variance power, these funds are not considered to be an asset of the Organization until
paid by the Foundation.

CONCENTRATIONS

One of the Organization’s funders represented 36% of the total public support and
revenue for the year ending August 31, 2021.

The Organization’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit

risk consist primarily of cash deposit accounts. As of August 31, 2021, cash balance in
excess of federally insured limits was approximately $442,000.

-12 -



NOTE 11

COMMUNITY TAMPA BAY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2021

CONTINGENCIES

The Organization routinely enters into grant agreements and contracts with
governmental agencies and other organizations to provide for reimbursement of eligible
direct and indirect costs of providing certain program services. The grants and contracts
are subject to audit or review and retroactive adjustment based on a final determination
by the grantor of eligible reimbursable expenditures. The effect of such adjustments, if
any, on the Organization’s financial statements cannot be determined at this time and
no provision has been made for any such adjustment in the accompanying financial
statements.
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